Office of the Postmaster-General, Washington, D. C., March 25, 1909.

All postmasters and railway postal clerks will be supplied monthly by this Department with the United States Official Postal Guide, the only official guide of the Post Office Department.

FRANK H. HITCHCOCK, POSTMASTER-GENERAL.

UNITED STATES

OFFICIAL

POSTAL GUIDE

IMPORTANT

All Postmasters and Postal Employees should read the July Postal Guide and Monthly Supplements

J. B. LYON COMPANY, PRINTERS,
LYON BLOCK, MARKET SQUARE,
ALBANY, N. Y.

CONTENTS

Amendments to the Postal Laws and Regulations:

Separate registered package envelopes to be used to cover first-class registered mail.

Suspension of use of registry pouch bill coupons with not-regular dispatches of registered mail.

Ordinary pouches closed with rotary locks may be used in dispatch of registered mail.

Bulk billing of registered mail of the 2d, 3d and 4th classes.

Discontinuance of backstamping registered package and tag envelopes and jackets in transit.

Discontinuance of letter of advice, on form No. 3891, for all dispatches of through registered pouches and inner registered sacks.

Discontinuance of addresses on registered tag envelopes.

Imperial County, California - Disposition surplus mail equipment.

Postmarking and canceling.

Parcel-post:

Information posted in post offices.

Dutch Guiana - Customs declarations and return-receipt.

Mexico - Parcels for Panindicuaro.

Peru - No limit of value.

Sweden - Rate of postage; limit of weight and value.

Candy.

Alaska and Yukon Territories - Mails for, during winter 1909-1910.

Customs duty on mail matter for New Zealand.

Packing of stamp books.

Postmasters not to draw requisitions for stamped paper to be shipped during holiday season.

Discontinuance of the use of registry advice, form No. 3891, with not-regular dispatches.

Not-regular inner registered sacks may be dispatched to all post offices of the first and second classes, on and after December 1, 1909.

Not-regular R. P. O. inner registered sacks.

Registry shortage slip - form No. 3808.

New registry statistical forms for use at main offices, stations and branch post offices,

Dispatch of registered mail for Canal Zone via New Orleans, La.

Registered mail addressed for delivery in Banks and Santa Cruz Islands, Gilbert and Ellice Islands, New South Wales.

Certain registered matter for the offices in Alaska named not to be accepted for registration during the winter months.

Temporary holiday exchanges and dispatches.

Canadian exchange-Baudette, Minn., and kainy River, Ontario.

Duplicate form R. D.-1, rural letter carrier's voucher, discontinued.

Numbering machines to receive proper care,

Parcel-post conventions - requirements of.

Requests for postage -- forms 3540 and 3548.

Instruction of school children in postal matters.

Supplies - postmasters to use more care in making requisitions,

Money order changes.

Registry changes.

Latest changes in post offices.

Registry changes.

Notice of general advertisement for mail service in 4th contract section.

Third cover page.

Fourth cover page.

UNITED STATES OFFICIAL POSTAL GUIDE

Third Series.

November, 1909.

Vol. 2, No. 5.

The following orders were issued from the office of the Postmaster General - Frank H. Hitchcook, Postmaster General:

AMENDMENTS TO THE POSTAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS.

SEPARATE REGISTERED PACKAGE ENVELOPES TO BE USED TO COVER FIRST-CLASS REGISTERED MAIL

Order No. 2698.

OCTOBER 23, 1909.

Until otherwise ordered, postmasters will discontinue inclosing registered matter of the second, third or fourth class in the same registered package envelope with matter of the first-class.

All registered package envelopes covering mail of the second, third or fourth class must be indorsed "Parcel matter" on the outside.

Those portions of the Postal Laws and Regulations which are inconsistent with this order are hereby modified accordingly.

SUSPENSION OF USE OF REGISTRY POUCH BILL COUPONS WITH NOT-REGULAR DIS-PATCHES OF REGISTERED MAIL.

Order No. 2699.

OCTOBER 23, 1909.

The authority given by the Postmaster General in Order No. 2399, dated June 26, 1909, for the suspension of the use of pouch-bill coupons with regular dispatches of registered mail is hereby extended to cover all not-regular dispatches of registered mail in through pouches and inner sacks, R. P. O. through pouches and Inner sacks, paper and sack jackets.

The use of coupons with dispatches of registered mail in iron-locked pouches where the manifold dispatch book Form 3853 has been specially authorized is not hereby affected but is to be continued as heretofore.

The instructions accompanying the authority for the suspension of pouch-bill coupens with regular dispatches given in the Postmaster General's Order No. 2399, June 26, 1909, printed on pages 9 and 10 of the August, 1909, Postal Guide, apply also to this authority for the suspension of such coupons with not-regular dispatches of registered mail.

Further detailed instructions which may be found necessary under this order will be issued

from the office of the Third Assistant Postmaster General, upon request therefor.

Every postmaster concerned is enjoined to keep careful watch of the results of this suspension of coupons for not-regular dispatches, which is experimental, and report to the Third Assistant Postmaster General any reason against its continuance.

ORDINARY POUCHES CLOSED WITH ROTARY LOCKS MAY BE USED IN DISPATCH OF REGISTERED MAIL

Order No. 2700.

OCTOBER 23, 1909.

Until otherwise ordered, postmasters and railway postal clerks dispatching registered mail in through pouches and inner sacks are hereby authorized to use ordinary pouches closed with rotary locks whenever the supply of registry pouches and sacks on hand is insufficient.

Postmasters and railway postal clerks receiving registered mail in ordinary pouches closed with rotary locks need not return the ordinary pouches, which, if not needed for use, should be treated as surplus mail bags, in accordance with Section 1352 of the Postal Laws and Regulations.

Rotary locks used in closing dispatches of registered mail in ordinary pouches will be disposed of in accordance with the Postal Laws and Regulations, and the special instructions issued by the Third Assistant Postmaster General:

(1) Authorizing not-regular dispatches of inner registered sacks by postmasters and by railway postal clerks,

(2) For the conduct of the R. P. O. through pouch and inner sack service.

Such portions of the Postal Laws and Regulations as are inconsistent with this order are hereby modified accordingly.

BULK BILLING OF REGISTERED MAIL OF THE SECOND, THIRD AND FOURTH CLASSES.

OCTOBER 23, 1909.

Order No. 2701.

Beginning November 22, 1909, and continuing until otherwise ordered, postmasters and railway postal clerks making dispatches of registered mall in through pouches, inner sacks and lead-scaled jackets are hereby authorized to bill matter of the second, third and fourth classes in bulk in lieu of descriptive entries on the bills, as heretofore.

All matter of the first-class will continue to be billed as at present. R. P. E's containing matter of the second, third and fourth classes must be indorsed "parcel matter" to indicate the class

of matter inclosed, and will be billed in bulk with other matter of those classes.

For example: If there are twenty pieces (five first-class and fifteen second, third and fourth class) to be dispatched in a through pouch, inner sack or lead-sealed jacket, the five first-class pieces will be described on the bill by R. P. E. number, office of origin, date of postmark and destination, and the fifteen pieces of the second, third and fourth classes will be billed as one entry, thus: " fifteen parcels," without other specific description.

Matter received in bulk must be counted and verified by the entry on the bill.

Postmasters and railway postal clerks will continue to make a descriptive record of all classes

of registered mail when re-dispatching same under cover of iron-locked pouches,

Postmasters receiving second, third and fourth class matter billed in bulk, for delivery at their offices, will record and deliver it in the usual manner. Registered special delivery matter of whatever class must be given a descriptive entry, and handled in the same manner as first-class

Those portions of the Postal Laws and Regulations which are inconsistent with this order are hereby modified accordingly.

DISCONTINUANCE OF BACKSTAMPING REGISTERED PACKAGE AND TAG ENVELOPES AND JACKETS IN TRANSIT. OCTOBER 23, 1909.

Order No. 2707.

Section 843 of the Postal Laws and Regulations is hereby further amended as follows:

Section 843. When a postmaster or a railway postal clerk receives a registered package or jacket, he must carefully examine it, and, if in bad condition, must note thereon, and on the records, a statement of the facts over his signature or office stamp. No "Record of Transit" need be made on registered package, tag envelopes or jackets except at the office of delivery and when received in bad condition or missent. The absence of indorsement will be deemed a certification that the article was in good condition,

2. If registered tag envelopes are torn off in transit they must be securely reattached to the

parcels from which they became separated. (See Section 819).

DISCONTINUANCE OF LETTER OF ADVICE ON FORM NO. 3891, FOR ALL DISPATCHES OF THROUGH REGISTERED POUCHES AND INNER REGISTERED SACKS.

OCTOBER 26, 1909.

Order No. 2713.

Section 914 of the Postal Laws and Regulations is hereby amended by striking out from para-

graph i thereof the following words:

"And a letter of advice, on Form 3891, must be sent in the ordinary mail to the postmaster to whom the pouches are sent, immediately preceding or at the time of the dispatch of the pouches or sacks."

DISCONTINUANCE OF ADDRESSES ON REGISTERED TAG ENVELOPES.

OCTOBER 26, 1909.

Order No. 2714.

Section 819 of the Postal Laws and Regulations is hereby amended by striking out from the first line of paragraph 2 thereof the word "Addressed."

Registered tag envelopes should be prepared and attached as heretofore except that they need

not be addressed.

IMPERIAL COUNTY, CALIFORNIA - DISPOSITION SURPLUS MAIL EQUIPMENT.

OCTOBER 21, 1909.

Order No. 2706.

Amend Sections 1352 and 1367, Postal Laws and Regulations, 1902, by reason of the creation of the County of Imperial, California, so as to cause all surplus mail equipment accumulating in all offices in Imperial county to be forwarded to the mail bag depository at Saint Louis, Missouri.

LOTTERIES.

Fraud orders were issued as follows:

Date. No.

September 23, 1909. Against H. Bendick, Hamburg, Germany. October 23, 1909. Against W. Kappelhofer, Hamburg, Germany. 2633.

Fraud order revoked as follows:

No. Date.

October 20, 1909. Against James Canon Stephens and James Stephens, P. P., at Bailinrobe, 2693. Ireland.

The following notice was field, First Assistant:

from the bureau of the First Assistant Postmaster General - C. P. Grand-

POSTMARKING AND CANCELING.

Остовев 18, 1909.

In view of the many reports received at the Department of the failures of postmasters to postmark letters legibly and cancel the stamps thoroughly, the attention of all postmasters is called to the provisions of Sections 564-568, Postal Laws and Regulations, which must be observed,

The following orders and notices were issued from the bureau of the Second Assistant Postmaster General - Joseph Stewart, Second Assistant:

THE PARCEL-POST.

INFORMATION POSTED IN POST OFFICES.

JULY 10, 1909,

A placard, 11 x 14 inches in size, calling the attention of the public to the parcel-post service to foreign countries, has been prepared for posting conspicuously in every United States post office, branch post office, station and substation.

Postmasters should make requisition on this office for the number of such placards necessary

to fully equip their offices with the same.

Full information with regard to the foreign countries concerned, the limits of size, weight, and value, and the general conditions of the parcel-post, which will enable postmasters to answer all inquiries at their offices, will be found on pages 171 to 178 of the United States Official Postal Guide for July, 1909.

DUTCH GUIANA - CUSTOMS DECLARATIONS AND RETURN-RECEIPT.

OCTOBER 19, 1909.

Referring to the Postmaster General's Order No. 2631, dated September 20, 1909, postal officials are informed that each parcel-post package for Dutch Gulana must be accompanied by two (2) Customs Declarations and that a return-receipt for a parcel may be obtained upon the payment of a fee of 5 cents in addition to the postage, provided the words "return-receipt demanded" are written plainly on the cover of the parcel.

Section 110 on page 173, and Section 116 on page 174, of the Postal Guide for July, 1909, should be modified accordingly.

MEXICO - PARCELS FOR PANINDICUARO.

SEPTEMBER 30, 1909.

Referring to the circular dated December 29, 1898, on page 1107 of the United States Official Postal Guide for January, 1899, relative to parcel-post packages for Mexico, United State postal officials are informed that the Postal Administration of Mexico has advised this Department that parcels weighing up to eleven (11) pounds (5 kilograms) may be sent to the Mexican post office of

Panindleuaro.....State of Michoacan

Consequently, parcel-post packages weighing not more than eleven pounds may be accepted for mailing to the Mexican post-office above named as well as to the Mexican post offices named on pages 175-178 of the United States Official Postal Guide for July, 1909.

PERU - NO LIMIT OF VALUE.

OCTOBER 25, 1909.

Notice is hereby given that there will be no limit of value on parcel-post packages for or from Peru mailed on and after December 1, 1909.

Postmasters will cause due notice of the foregoing to be taken at their offices, and the "(*)" on page 172 of their copies of the Postal Guide for July, 1909, to be modified accordingly.

SWEDEN - RATE OF POSTAGE: LIMIT OF WEIGHT AND VALUE.

Order No. 2644.

SEPTEMBER 27, 1909.

The Postal Administration of Sweden and this Department having agreed thereto, the limit of weight and value applicable to parcels admissible on and after the 1st of October, 1909, to the parcel-post mails exchanged between Sweden and the United States will be eleven pounds and eighty dollars instead of four pounds, six onnces and fifty dollars, respectively, as at present.

The postage rate applicable in the United States to parcel-post packages for Sweden will be 12 cents for each pound or fraction of a pound, full prepayment being compulsory,

CANDY.

OCTOBER 23, 1909.

The Department having been advised that postmasters are refusing to receive packages coataining candy for dispatch by parcel-post, postal officials are hereby instructed that the prohibition against "confections" in the parcel-post extends only to fruit preserved with sugar.

Consequently, candy not containing fruit, is mailable by parcel-post, provided it is so substantially packed as not liable to damage other articles in the same mail.

Postmasters will cause due notice of the foregoing to be taken at their offices.

ALASKA AND YUKON TERRITORIES - MAILS FOR, DURING WINTER 1909-1910.

OCTOBER 19, 1909.

Information has been received stating that arrangements similar to those in operation last winter have been made by the Post Office Department of Canada for the transportation of mails to and from the Yukon District via White Horse, including mails for Alaska via Dawson, during the approaching winter season, commencing Oct. 1, 1909. The same restrictions and conditions will apply in the dispatch of mails referred to as prevailed during the last winter season.

CUSTOMS DUTY ON MAIL MATTER FOR NEW ZEALAND.

OCTOBER 15, 1909.

Under date of the 14th ultimo, the Postal Administration of New Zealand has advised this Department as follows:

"Handbills, circulars, programmes, playbills, printed posters, trade catalogues, price lists and fashion plates, printed advertising matter, also paper bags and wrapping paper or wrappers of all kinds printed or lithographed, and printed or lithographed envelopes or labels, are chargeable with customs duty at the rate of 3d, per pound on receipt through the post in New Zealand, as well as a surtax of 3-5d, per pound if not produced in British dominions. Duty is not payable on trade catalogues or price lists of the goods of firms or persons having no established business in New Zealand. Calendars and showcards of all kinds are liable to a duty of 25 per cent ad valorem and to a surtax of 121/2 per cent ad valorem if not produced in British dominions."

Postmasters will cause due notice of the foregoing to be taken at their offices.

The following order and instructions were issued from the bureau of the Third Assistant Postmaster General - A. L. Lawshe, Third Assistant:

PACKING OF STAMP BOOKS.

OCTOBER 25, 1909.

- 1. Beginning on or about October 27, 1909, books of stamps will be packed in a new style of flat box containing 60 books of a single variety; that is to say, 60 books of 24 1c. stamps, 60 12-2c., 60 24-2c., or 60 48-2c.
 - 2. Boxes will also be issued containing a total of 60 stamps of different varieties, thus:

Books of -				Total	
24 1e	12 2e	24 2e	48 2e	number of	Total
stamps.	stamps.	stamps.	stamps.	books,	value.
10	30	10 -	10	GO	\$24 60
10	40	10	3343	60	17.40
2000	50	10		60	17.40
10	50			- 60	15.00

- 3. Three of the new boxes, laid side by side, correspond to the size of a sheet of postage stamps. When a postmaster's requisition calls for both sheets and books of stamps, they will be packed together, for the purpose of reducing the number of separate packages.
- 4. Postmasters at the smaller offices can secure so few as 10 books of a single variety. They are urged, however, to draw their requisitions for boxes of 60 when possible. Requisitions should be drawn for three to nine months' supply at a time. See Sec. 356, P. L. & R., as to care of surplus
- 5. The larger post offices will be supplied as heretofore with packages containing the following quantities or multiples:

500 books of 24 1c. stamps. 1,000 books of 12 2c. stamps.

500 books of 24 2c. stamps.

500 books of 48 2c. stamps.

6. Requisitions not conforming to this packing will be amended by the Department.

POSTMASTERS NOT TO DRAW REQUISITIONS FOR STAMPED PAPER TO BE SHIPPED DURING HOLIDAY SEASON.

Остовна 20, 1909.

Postage stamps, stamp books and postal cards are shipped about three business days after receipt of requisitions at the Department; stamped envelopes, two to six days.

Postmasters are directed to so time their requisitions for such supplies as to avoid shipment thereof between December 18 and 27. This is to relieve the mails at a time when they are taxed with holiday business. It does not apply, however, to requisitions for special request envelopes, which should always be drawn the same day order is taken from purchaser (see Section 336, P. L. & R.).

Attention is directed to paragraph 3, Section 331, Postal Laws and Regulations of 1902, for instructions as to the proper time for drawing requisitions. See also paragraphs 4, 12, 15 and 16, pages 30 and 31 of the July, 1909, Postal Guide for instructions as to quantities to be ordered.

DISCONTINUANCE OF THE USE OF REGISTRY ADVICE, FORM NO. 3891, WITH NOT-REGULAR DISPATCHES.

OCTOBER 26, 1909.

The instructions for not-regular dispatches of inner registered sacks, published on pages 71 to 73 of the July, 1909, Postal Guide, are hereby amended by striking out the paragraph numbered 31 thereof printed on page 71.

The use of the Form No. 3891 is no longer required for any dispatches of registered mail, regular or not-regular. (See amended Section 914, P. L. & R.)

NOT-REGULAR INNER REGISTERED SACKS MAY BE DISPATCHED TO ALL POST OFFICES OF THE FIRST AND SECOND CLASSES, ON AND AFTER DECEMBER 1, 1909.

OCTOBER 23, 1909.

Arrangements have been made with the Second Assistant Postmaster General to have the postmasters at all post offices of the first and second classes furnished with ordinary rotary-lock keys by December 1, 1909.

Postmasters dispatching registered mail in through pouches or inner sacks are therefore authorized, on and after December 1, 1909, to make not-regular dispatches of inner registered sacks to any office of the first or second class, in addition to any other office known to have an ordinary rotary-lock key, in accordance with instructions printed on pages 71 to 73 of the July, 1909, Postal Guide.

The names of the post offices of the first and second classes may be obtained from the list of offices of the first, second and third classes, printed on pages 660 to 688 of the July, 1909, Postal Guide; and a list of other offices having rotary-lock keys will be found on pages 106 and 107 of the same Guide. Additions are published in the monthly supplements.

Lead-sealed sack-jackets must not be made up when it is possible to dispatch the registered mail in inner registered sacks. If no inner sacks are on hand, registered mail should be dispatched in an ordinary pouch closed with a rotary lock, in preference to a lead-sealed sack-jacket,

Postmasters receiving not-regular dispatches of registered mail under cover of rotary locks are enjoined to read and comply with the instructions governing not-regular dispatches of registered mail, so far as applicable to their offices.

NOT-REGULAR R. P. O. INNER REGISTERED SACKS.

OCTOBER 23, 1909.

All post offices, railway post offices and terminal railway post offices authorized to dispatch R. P. O. through registered pouches or inner sacks are hereby authorized to make not-regular dispatches of R. P. O. inner registered sacks to any post office, railway post office or terminal railway post office known to be supplied with R. M. S. rotary-lock key, whenever the quantity or bulk of registered matter justifies.

Not-regular dispatches of R. P. O. inner registered sacks (including the disposition of equipment) are to be governed by the Postal Laws and Regulations relative to regular dispatches, the special instructions authorizing not-regular dispatches of inner registered sacks by postmasters, printed on pages 71 to 73 of the July, 1909, Postal Guide, and the printed instructions for the conduct of R. P. O. through pouch and R. P. O. inner sack service heretofore furnished.

When inner registered sacks are not available, these dispatches may be made under cover of ordinary pouches closed with R. M. S. rotary locks.

Lead-scaled sack-jackets should not be used by postmasters or in the Railway Mail Service for the dispatch of registered mail in any case where it may be sent under cover of sacks or pouches closed with rotary locks, and the authorization for the use of lead-scaled sack-jackets in the Railway Mail Service, printed on page 74 of the July, 1909, Postal Guide, is hereby modified accordingly.

REGISTRY SHORTAGE SLIP - FORM NO. 3808.

OCTOBER 5, 1909.

To All Postmasters having Regular Registry Exchanges:

A new form, No. 3808, notice of failure to make regular dispatch of through registered pouch or inner registered sack, has been issued for use by postmasters in compliance with the first paragraph of Section 1555 of the Postal Laws and Regulations, and in accordance with instructions printed on the form.

All postmasters having regular exchanges of through registered pouches or inner registered sacks should at once make requisition on the Fourth Assistant Postmaster General, Division of Supplies, for small supplies of this form (from 25 to 100 copies for each post office, according to probable need); and further requisition should be made accordingly when needed.

NEW REGISTRY STATISTICAL FORMS FOR USE AT MAIN OFFICES, STATIONS AND BRANCH POST OFFICES.

OCTOBER 6, 1909.

The stock of registry statistical record books, Form 3873, is exhausted at the Department and will not hereafter be furnished. For use in lieu thereof the Department has prepared a new registry statistical record in loose sheets, Form 3873, which will be furnished to all post offices having stations or branch post offices, and postmasters at such offices are hereby directed to at once make requisition on the Fourth Assistant Postmaster General (Division of Supplies) for fifteen copies of new Form 3873.

The postmasters at offices having delivery stations and branch post offices will also order fifteen copies of new Form 3873-8 for each delivery station or branch.

The postmasters at offices having numbered stations will, if they have not now a supply on hand, order fifteen copies of old Form 3873-S for each numbered station.

All station reports of registry business must be sent to the main office on these forms at the close of each month,

A new form for numbered station registry reports, to be known as Form 3873-N, will be prepared and supplied to post offices having numbered stations as soon as the present stock of old Form 3873-S in the Office of the Fourth Assistant Postmaster General (Division of Supplies) is exhausted.

DISPATCH OF REGISTERED MAIL FOR CANAL ZONE VIA NEW ORLEANS, LA.

OCTOBER 8, 1909.

Postmasters in Alabama, Arkansas, Colorado, Florida, Georgia, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, New Mexico, North Dakota, Oklahoma, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Wisconsin, and Wyoming, will send to New Orleans, La., as the proper exchange office, registered mail addressed for delivery at any office in the Canal Zone when they are reasonably certain that such dispatch will expedite its transmission and that the mail can reach New Orleans, La., in time to connect dispatches from that office by steamers scheduled to sail on Saturdays of each week, the mails closing at 7 a. m.

In cases in which the registered mail can not be expedited by transmitting it in accordance with these instructions, it should be sent to New York, N. Y., as the proper exchange office.

REGISTERED MAIL ADDRESSED FOR DELIVERY IN BANKS AND SANTA CRUZ ISLANDS, GILBERT AND ELLICE ISLANDS, NEW SOUTH WALES.

OCTOBER 14, 1909.

According to the latest edition of the New South Wales Postal Guide received at the Department, articles are not to be received in the New South Wales service for registration when addressed to Banks and Santa Craz Islands, Gilbert and Ellice Islands, New South Wales, where there are no post or receiving offices or persons who can be held responsible for the delivery of that class of correspondence.

Postmasters will, therefore, decline to accept for registration articles addressed for delivery in the islands mentioned above.

CERTAIN REGISTERED MATTER FOR THE OFFICES IN ALASKA NAMED BELOW NOT TO BE ACCEPTED FOR REGISTRATION DURING THE WINTER MONTHS.

OCTOBER 23, 1909.

Postmasters are reminded that the season during which all classes of mail may be accepted for registration, addressed to post offices in Alaska, is now closed.

During the winter months, October 1st to May 1st, the articles permissible in mails for the post offices in Alaska mentioned below are restricted to:

Letters (in their usual and ordinary form); post-cards, singly-wrapped newspapers and periodicals from office of publication, addressed to public libraries, to newspaper publishers and to individual subscribers; transient newspapers and third-class matter of all kinds, except books, trade catalogues, circulars, and patterns and samples of merchandise.

TEMPORARY HOLIDAY EXCHANGES AND DISPATCHES.

OCTOBER 22, 1909.

Unless otherwise hereafter specially directed, the period for all temporary Christmas holiday exchanges and dispatches of registered mall in through pouches and inner sacks is hereby fixed to begin December 15 and end December 27 in the present and succeeding years.

The articles excluded are newspapers and periodicals sent to dealers for purposes of trade (in bulk or otherwise); sample copies of newspapers and periodicals; books; trade catalogues; circulars, and patterns and samples of merchandise, and fourth-class matter (merchandise).

The offices in Alaska referred to are:

Anvik, Deering. Barrow. Dome. Berry. Bethel. Eagle. Bettles. Bluff. Candle. Eureka. Caro. Chandlar. Chatanika. Chena. Fox. Chicken. Chisna. Circle. Cleary. Coldfoot. Copper Center. Council. Dahl Deadwood.

Dempsey. Eldorado. Elliott Creek. Engineer. Fuirbanks. Fort Yukon. Franklin. Gakona. Gilmore. Glacier. Golovin. Gulkana. Hot Springs. Innoko.

Jackwade. Kaltag. Kennecott. Kokrines. Koserefsky. Kotsina. Kotzebue. McKinley. Mechan. Miller House. Nation. Nenana. Nizina. Nome. Nulato. Nushagak. Olness. Ophir. Park.

Quinhagak. Rampart. Richardson. Saint Michael. Shelton. Shungnak. Solomon. Steel Creek Tanana. Taylor. Teller. Tin City. Tofty. Tolovana. Tonsina. Unalakleet. Vault. Wales. Washburn

Postmasters should inform the senders of registered matter, other than letters in their usual and ordinary form, that such matter is liable to be delayed in transit if the letter mail available for dispatch entirely exhausts the limit of weight of matter which the contractor is required to transport on each trip.

These restrictions do not apply to mail coming from Alaska as ordinarily all classes of mail may be brought from interior Alaskan points during the winter season.

CANADIAN EXCHANGE - BAUDETTE, MINN., AND RAINY RIVER, ONTARIO.

OCTOBER 20, 1909.

Exchange of sealed sacks, to commence November 1, 1969, via the Warroad & Duluth R. P. O. trains 1 and 2. The postmaster at Baudette will inclose all mall for Canada, both registered and ordinary, except for the offices of Fort Francis, Atlkoken and Mine Center, Ontario. The sacks dispatched from Rainy River will contain registered and ordinary mails for destinations in the State of Minnesota as follows: Arnesen, Baudette, Center Spur, Central Clementson, Frontier, Graceton, Hackett, Lude, Pitt, Spooner, Wabanica, Williams and Zippel; also all offices in Roseau Co., Minn.

The following instructions were issued from the bureau of the Fourth Assistant Postmaster General - P. V. DeGraw, Fourth Assistant:

DUPLICATE FORM R. D.-1, RURAL LETTER CARRIER'S VOUCHER, DISCONTINUED.

OCTOBER 1, 1909.

On account of the use of Quarterly Vouchers, Form R. D. 6, for payment of salaries of rural carriers for the third month of each quarter and which are also to receipt for payments previously made to them during the same quarter, it will not hereafter be necessary to use the "duplicate" copy of Form R. D.-1 in obtaining payment of salaries of rural carriers during the first and second months of the quarter, the "original" copy only being required.

These instructions will not in any way affect the use of "duplicate" copy of Form R. D.-6 which is to be continued under all circumstances when that voucher is used. For the last month of each quarter or when final payment to a carrier is to be made during a quarter, the Quarterly Voucher, "original" and "duplicate" Form R. D.-6, is to be used, but for ordinary payments to a carrier for the first two months of each quarter use the "original" copy of Form R. D.-1.

NUMBERING MACHINES TO RECEIVE PROPER CARE.

OCTOBER 7, 1909.

It is noticed by this office that the condition of the numbering machines returned for repairs shows they have not received proper care. Postmasters having numbering machines are required to have them cleaned and kept in good order.

Use numbering machine ink only.

Rubber stamp ink must not be used on these machines.

PARCEL-POST CONVENTIONS - REQUIREMENTS OF.

OCTOBER 19, 1909.

The attention of postmasters and employees of the service is invited particularly to the provisions governing the exchange of merchandise by international parcel-post, to be found on pages 171 to 178 of the official postal guide for July, 1909.

Frequent complaints are received at the Department of ignorance on the part of employees of the service relative to the requirements of the several parcel-post conventions, and employees should be fully advised of the details to be observed in preparing articles of merchandise for transmission to foreign countries.

REQUESTS FOR POSTAGE - FORMS 3540 AND 3548.

Остовев 19, 1909.

It is noted that postmasters fall in many instances to sign or properly postmark card notices, Forms 3540 and 3548, sent by them requesting postage for the forwarding or return of mail matter, and also neglect to indicate upon the card the name of the office or whether reference is made to a detained letter, printed matter, or merchandise. This neglect causes a considerable number of pieces of mail to be sent to the Division of Dead Letters the delivery of which but for the omission could be effected. Greater care should be taken in preparing notices of this character.

INSTRUCTION OF SCHOOL CHILDREN IN POSTAL MATTERS.

OCTOBER 25, 1909.

The attention of postmasters is called to Postmaster-General's Order of September 18, 1908, directing them to co-operate with school authorities in giving instructions to pupils, in postal matters, especially the proper addressing of mail matter. Pamphlets of general postal information and model address cards may be obtained by requisition upon the Division of Supplies. Post-

masters are also urged to use every legitimate means to bring to the attention of the public the importance of placing the return address on all letters and parcels. In the near future a placard will be furnished relative to this matter, which postmasters are requested to post in a conspicuous place.

SUPPLIES - POSTMASTERS TO USE MORE CARE IN MAKING REQUISITIONS.

OCTOBER 25, 1909.

It has come to the attention of the Department that many postmasters upon the receipt of the postal supply catalogue recently issued, have immediately prepared a requisition covering practically every item and form in the catalogue, wholly without regard to their probable or possible utility, simply because the articles have been listed and are available for the use and benefit of postmasters when necessary. This practice must be discontinued.

Instead of filling such requisitions as submitted, there will be omitted the items and forms which in the judgment of this office appear to be unnecessary. However, there will be sent for examination samples of the forms. If after inspecting them it is believed they are essential, consideration will be given to requisitions for limited supplies, with the understanding that a statement will be forwarded fully setting forth the use to which each of the forms will be put.

In all cases hereafter, requisitions will be treated in accordance with the methods outlined, and postmasters need not expect to have excessive or thoughtlessly prepared orders fully honored. Full instructions are available along these lines in the postal supply catalogue and the Postal Guide and supplements, and it is expected that these will be carefully studied and stricty followed in the future.

In this connection postmasters are enjoined to use the utmost economy in their offices consistent with good administration and with efficiency of service.

MONEY ORDER CHANGES.

DOMESTIC LIST.

OCTOBER 25, 1909

Money order offices established, names changed, corrections made, etc., since issue of the register of money order post offices in operation July 1, 1909, as published in the body of that pamphlet. International Offices appear in full-face type.

Note. The last named office under head of "Discontinued" in each case, is the office at which the records of the discontinued office are kept. Example: Ocampo, Ala., having been discontinued, the Money Order Records, etc., will be found at Calera.

Names preceded in the following list by an asterisk (*) are printed therein for the first time and have not previously appeared under the same heading in any list of "Money Order Changes."

	-		
AL	A 14	1 A 5	TA

Established.

Birmingham: South Highland Station (late South Highlands Station). *Cobbville. Downing.
London,
Lunsford,
Marbury. Marvel. Palmyra. Robertsdale. Superior.

Name Changed.

Birmingham:
South Highlands Station to South Highland Station.

Discontinued.

Bastie	Carrollton
Blacksand	
	Long Island
Coal Fire	
Curtiston	Attalla
*Hadley	Local
Haleys	Winheld
Leesdale	
Lores	Evergreen
Marlow	
Ocampo	
Oliver	
Pera	
Shelby Springs	Calera
*Six Mile	
Snoddy	Union
South Hill	Grovecak
*Stringer	.Somerville

ALASKA.

Established.

*Deadwood,

ARIZONA.

Established.

*Cochran. · Crowley. *Pantano. *Quartzsite. Somerton, Truxten. *Wendendale.

Whitewater.

ARKANSAS. Betablished.

*Alston.

*Anice.

*Booty.

*Broad.

*Capps.

*Capps.

*Capps.

*Capps.

*Capps.

*Capps. Debew. Etowah. Gilkey. Howard. Lawson (late Dilolo). Lisbon.
Little Rock:
Station No. 8.

Mangrum. Marsden. Monarch. *Monarch.
*Oldtown.
*Riley.
*Rubicon.
*Scaife. *Shuler. *Stattler. *Sylva. *Trafalgar. *Uniensville, *Washburn, Whitecliffs (late Folmina).

Names Changed. Dilele to Lawson. Folmina to Whitecliffs.

Discontinued.

*Dryden ...Beno Hopewell ...Norfork Hoyden ...Carb Lansing ...Crawfordville

Rosbero not Roseboro.

CALIFORNIA.

Established. *Avery

"Broderick. *Carbon.
*Carson Hill.
*Casa Verdugo.
*Conley. *Craft. "Duttons Landing. *Elinor. *Fouts Springs. *Huasna, *Inskip, *Inskip.
*Littlerock.
Los Angeles:
Station No. 16.
Station No. 28.
Station No. 29.
Station No. 30.
Station No. 31.
Calland:

kland: Emeryville Branch.

*Oak Run. *Oak Run.

*Patterson.

*Playa del Rey.

*Port Kenyon.

San Francisco:

*Stattion No. 36.

*Shoemaker.

*Slippery Ford.

*Stateline.

*Thron.

*Throop. Throop.
Westgate.

Discontinued.

*Bachelor Upper Lake
*Bachelor Upper Lake
*Buck Spanish Ranch
Emeryville Oakland
(Emeryville Branch.)
Erle Waldo
Luffenheltz Trinidad
Mott Shasta Springs
Oakland:
Station C Oakland:
Station C.
Olivenhair Encinitas
Stockyards Oakland
Station A.
Shady Grove (late Luther).
"Utopia.

COLORADO.

Established.

*Aurora.
*Black Mountain.
*Cherry. Station No. 7. *Greenwood, *Laura.
*Lindon.
*Los Cerritos.
*Noel.
*Oxford.
*Peachblow.
*Peckham. *Quarry.
*River Portal.
*Theisen.
*Vigil.
*Winston.

*Allison.

Discontinued.

Cameron	Independence
*Clyde	Goldfield
Coalbasin .	Redstone
	Marble
Sellar	Thomasville
	Del Norte
	Florissant
*Vanos	Telluride

CONNECTICUT.

Established.

Bridgeport: West End Station. Hartford: Station No. 24. New Haven:
Station No. 22.
New London:
Station No. 4. Waterbury: Wnterville Station.

Discontinued.

*Brocksvale Cheshire Waterville ... Waterbury (Waterville Station)

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA. Established.

Washington: Station No. 4.

Discontinued.

Washington: Station No. 62.

FLORIDA. Established.

*Astor Park.
*Bakers Mill.
*Bocagrande.
*Hatchs Bend.
*Homestead. Jacksonville: Station A. *Matanzas. *Ona. Pensacola:

*Wekiwa Springs. *Whitehouse.

Name Changed, Luther to Shady Grove.

Discontinued.

Alamo	Juniuer
DELET CONTRACTOR	Antoony
Edwards	Graina
Luraville W	Ilmarth
Pinhook	Lloyd
HOCKY	Elitras
"Baint Francis, Grov	va Bluff
Sawdust	Juniper

GEORGIA.

Established.

*Denton, Donovan. Hellywood. Manchester. *Mayday, *Moye. *Oriand. *Rays Mill. *Shingler.
*Tate Station.
Uptenville (late Wain-"Wolf Fork,

Name Changed, Wainwright to Uptonville.

Discontinued.

Bickley Nicholis
Bricastone Jones
Brunswick:
Station No. 1.
*EdithFarge
Irma
Kingwood Moultrie
Mineral Springs Jaspel
Sharptop Ball Ground
ShermanJasper
Wayereast
Station No. 1.
Wilsonville Nichells

HAWAIT

Discontinued. *KalaeKalaupapa

IDAHO.

Established.

*Acequia.
*Blackrock.
McCall (late Ele).
*Rabbit Foot,
Swanlake.

Name Changed.

Ele to McCall.

Discontinued.

Basin	44	 	1.25	. Oakley
Fairview			-	The second second
*Lake	*	**	**	Lakeview
Trinity .	N.			Pine

ILLINOIS.

Established.

Bloomington: Station No. 8. Champaign: Station No. 3. Chicago: "Station No. 275.

Danville: Station No. 4. *Lengcreek. *New Dennison. *Searboro.

Discontinued.

Cottagegrove Harrisburg
"Diamond Coal City
Eberle Dieterich
Galesburg:
Station No. 5.
Green River Gener of
Lynnville Jacksonville
Manhattan:
Wilton Center Rural State

Wilton Center Rural Sta-

tion. *Potistown Peoria Stone Church.... Addieville

Correction.

Rose Hill not Rosehill.

INDIANA.

Established.

*Arba. *Barnard. *Dresden. Dunfee. "Harrisville, Howe (late Lima). Indianapolis: "Brightwood Station, *Kersey, Lydick (late Lindley). *Merrillville. Mishawaka: Station No. 2. *Peppertown, *Prather, ·Royerton.

Names Changed. Lima to Howe. Lindley to Lydick.

TOWA

Established.

*Kennebec. Leslie.
*Lockman (late Hickory).
*Manhattan.
*University Park.

Name Changed. *Hickory to Lockman.

Discontinued.

Davenport: Station No. 8. Elwell ... Maxwell Millersburg: Genoa Bluff Rural Sta-*North BranchAdair Weolson Richland

KANSAS.

Established.

*Croweburg. *Drury. *Franklin. *Halifax, Kansas City: *Western University Ru-ral Station. Station A. Kismet. Sun City (late Kun).

Name Changed. Sun to Sun City.

Discontinued.

*CabbellOakley
*Quindaro Kansas City
(Western University Rural
Station.)
Ulyases.....New Ulyases

Correction.

Armour on page 192 should appear as a station of Kansas City. Note. The establishment of Kansas City. Quindaro Station, has been rescinded.

KENTUCKY.

Established.

*Arnold, *Belle Point, *Bluff City. *Cade. *Coleman *Confinence.

Covington: Latonia Station.

"Delaplain, "Donansburg. "Drake, *Epworth. *Evelyn. *Frozen Creek. *Haldeman. *Hardcastle, *Heath. *Helton. *Holloway. Kellinka *Knox.
*Laketon.
*McCreary.
*Majestic.
*Maywood. *Meck. *Moon, *Mount Hermon, *Nealton, *Packard. Paducah: Station No. 2. Palace.

"Road.

*Yerkes.

Discontinued.

Athens Lexington
"Centerville Paris
Julian Gracey
Hohler California
Latonia Station.)
"Laurel Creek.
Burning Springs
Ritner Klades Ritner Kidder
Robbins Jackson
Rockcastle Trigg Furnace
Turnersville Moreland
Tyler Paducah
Yelvingten Macco

Correction.

Ludlow on page 192 should appear as a branch of Covington.

LOUISIANA.

Established.

Barataria. *Blackcreek, *Conway, *Danville, *Egypt. *Folsom, *Hamlin. "Hudson. "Klotzville. Lake Charles: Station A. "Moberly. *Nebe. *Pinecliff. Reddell (late Mamon)-*Regilliaville. *Rosa. *Springcreek. *Sunrise. *Taft.

Name Changed. Mamon to Reddell.

Discontinued.

*Cleora ... Colliston
Come Winnsbero
Dercheat ... Grove
Gladis Mount Herman
Lamar Delhi
*Rust ... Cades
Swartz ... Wham

MAINE.

Established.

Brownville Junction (late Henderson).
*Capens.
Hampden Highlands (late Hampden Corner). *Highland Lake. *Kineo, *Lakewood, *Millvale. *Sebasco. *Upper Dam.

Names Changed.

Hampden Corner to Hamp-den Highlands, Henderson to Brownville

Discontinued.

Chesuncock North East Carry
Fairbanks Farmington
Marlboro North Hancock Meadowview Canton North Paris West Paris Orient Weston South Surry, East Blue Hill

South Portland on page 192 should appear as a branch and West End and Woodfords as stations of Portland.

MARYLAND.

Established. "Arundel on the Bay. Lord. "Senbrook. "Sines.

Discontinued.

Armiger Elvaton Baltimore: *Rosedale Branch, Hosedale Branch.
Etation No. 12,
Station No. 19,
Station No. 53,
Etation No. 105,
Station No. 107,
Station No. 109,
Mount Vernon

Princess Anne
*PetersvilleKnoxville

MASSACHUSETTS.

Established. *Accanet.

Boston: Station No. 161 "Hanever Center. "Hawley. *Hawley, Lexington: *Station No. 1, *Sandisfield, *South Sandisfield, *West Hatfield, Williamstown: *Station No. 1. Discontinued.

Station No. 8.
Pittsfield:
*Camp Merrill Station.

MICHIGAN.

Established.

Bentley (late Bently).
Benton Harbor:
Station No. 1.
Station No. 2
Boyne City (l. Clate Boyne). *Burns,
*Ganfield,
Columbus (late Hickey). Station No. Station No. *Dodge.
*Dolph.
*Englishville,
*Grace.
*Hallock. *Harvey. Mount Pleasant: Station No. 1, *Riggsville. *Rumely, *Strongville,

Names Changed.

Bently to Bentley, Boyne to Boyne City. Hickey to Columbus,

Discontinued.

Berkshire Sandusky
*Big Prairie White Cloud
*Caffey Rexton
Curtisville Southbranch
*Fox Islands Northport
Herman L'Anse
Houseman Lattin
Stark Plymouth

MINNESOTA.

Established.

*Arthyde. *Augusta, *Aure, *Brushvale, *Drewes. *Espetvet. *Forsyth. *Lorne. *McHugh. *Meadowlands. Minneapolis: "Linden Hills Station. *Oran, *Shotly, *Siggestad, *Sprucedell, *Stockwood, *Thorwood, *Valparaiso.

Corrections.

Big Falls not in alphabetical order in the Register. Halstad, add ‡.

MISSISSIPPI.

Established.

"Africa. Arm.
Arm.
*Barland.
*Bay Springs (late Bay Spring).
*Blands.
*Cataboula. *Catahoula, *Enola. Flat. *Hamer *Keel. *Kicto.

Madras, Marksville,	Hockman Edwards Pleasant Mount. Eldon South Saint Joseph	Name Changed.	Discontinued.
O'Neil.	Pleasant Mount Eldon	Rutherfords	Chemung Center Chemun
Puckett.	South Saint Jeseph	Station No. 2 to Station	Covington Paville
Rockport.	(South Caint Towns	A,	Covington Pavilie East Elmira Elmir
Runnelstown	(South Saint Joseph Branch.)	All and the same of the same o	Eden Valley Ede
Sabougla.	Springfield:		*Elmont Hempstes
Selma.	Station No. 2.	Burleight White Cornish Belvidere Newark:	Enos Forestpor
Vinnie. Wallfield.		Cornish Belvidere	North Unemung Eimi
Zilpha.	MONTANA.	Newark:	Paris Chatter Cassall
anyua.	The second secon	Newark: Station No. 4 (Inter- national cally)	Schultsville Clinton Corner
Names Changed	Established.	national only).	South Spafford Spaffor
The state of the s	Armstead.	William III	South Spafford Spaffer State Bridge Durhamvill
Bay Spring to Bay		Correction.	*Streetroad Ticonderog *Upper Saint Regis Lake Clear Junctio
Springs, Sheppardtown to Morgan City.	*Coberg.	Warren Paper Mills draw	"Upper Saint Regis
City City	*Taird	on Bloomsbury.	Lake Clear Junctio
ong.	Missoula:		Watertown:
Discontinued		NEW MEXICO.	Station No. 4. *Wethersfield Springs
Discontinued. AdamsvilleState Line	*Montford.		Warna
Battle Bucatunna	*Paradise.	Established.	Willow Glen. Mechanicsvil
Reverly Moon	Sixteen. Vale. Discontinued. Gould Lincoln Saypo Belleview	*Buxton, *Carthage,	-
Burrow Tiplersville	-1 a16*	*Durvae	Correction.
Dato Mendenhall	Discontinued.	*Felix	"Hornell - final "1
Chalybeate Walnut	Gould Lincoln	*Fulton.	broken; appears as Ho
Clarksdale:	*Saypo Belleview	*Hyer.	neli.
Station No. 1.	The state of the s		
The Fulton	NEBRASKA.	Langton.	MODELL GAROTENA
Daniel Project	Established.	Lovington.	NORTH CAROLINA.
Fort Loring Greenwood	*Arabia	*Monterey. *Mount Dora.	Established.
Station No. 1. Cliff Fulton Clover Hill Lyon Daniel Puckett Fort Loring Greenwood acinto Rienzi	Disney.	Pinoville,	*Allanstand.
Java	*Ingham,	Sawver (late Kettner)	"Altamont.
Java Union Longtown Sarah McVille Kosciusko	"King.	"Vocant.	*Anna
McVille Kosciusko	Kola,		"Arba,
MIIBD ATDO		Name Changed,	Baldwin.
Parkersburg	*Lux, *MoKinley.	Kettner to Sawyer,	Belva.
common Springs	*McKinley.	and the bawyer.	*Beng, *Bogue,
RufusPuckett	Omeka)	English Wallet	Brock.
Harden Tames	Ames Avenue Station	Discontinued.	*Calabash.
Slayden Lamar firgil Puckett Wall Hill Coldwater	Ames Avenue Station. *Rita Park.	Clyde San Marcial	*Calvert.
Wall Hill Coldwater	*Selden.		Carolina Springs (Int
10 110 110 110 110 110 110 110 110 110	-bwan,	MENT WART	Osborne).
MISSOURI.	Wagner.	NEW YORK,	*Cherry Lane.
Established.	*Warnerville.	Established.	"Craven.
Aholt,	##	Brooklyn:	Deep Run. *Forshee,
Almartha.	Discontinued.	Station No. 140.	Green Park
Barnhart,	Stoddard	*Barnharts.	"Greens Creek.
Bookerton,	To the second of the second	*Bushes Landing.	*Greystone. *Hawbranch.
Bunker.	NEVADA.	°Clare,	*Hawbranch.
Converse,	Entablished.	*Crugers, *East Elma,	*Herrell. *Higdenville.
Curdton.		*Fentonville,	*Highfalls.
Cureall,	Bullion.	*Ganahgote,	*Kannapolis.
Curzon, Dederick (late Veve).	*Chafey. *Dyer.	*Gila	*Lamar.
Fablus.	Johnnie, *Lodivale (late Phonolite). *Marble,	"Half Moon,	*Leavitt
Flatereak.	*Lodivale (late Phonolite).	*Hartfield.	*Letitia.
Gascondy,	*Marble,	*Hickory,	*Lookout.
Gore.	*Pioneer.	*Hornby, Lincolndale (late Somers	THE RELEGIES
Harper.		Center).	Mortie. Mesic.
Hooker.	Name Changed.	Lockporti	*Mica.
offerson: Station No. 1.	Phonolite to Lodivale.	Station No. 2.	"Michfield.
Kingbee,	The second second	"Lykers.	"Mentrose.
Lawrenceton.	WENT TEAMORTON	"Middle Sprite.	*Moores Surings.
Lodi,	NEW HAMPSHIRE.	*Minisiple	Naples,
Luebbering.	Established.	*Moreland, *Mount Pleasant (late Long Year).	"Nat Moore, "Nick
Marco.	*Bear Island.	"Mount Pleasant (late	*Noland.
Menfro.	"Benton,	*New Bridge,	*Odell
Minthill.	Dorchester.	New Brighton:	*Pekin.
leelyville (late Neelys-	*East Acworth,	Saint George	*Penelo.
ville). Plad.	"Easton. Mascoma (late East	Station.	*Perkinsville,
Reno,	Lebason) .	New York:	*Reese.
Restful.	*Mast Yard.	*Station No. 246,	*Riddle, *Sadler,
aint Joseph:	Control of the Contro	Station No. 247. Station No. 248.	Santeetlah.
South Saint	Name Changed.	Station No. 248,	"Saxon,
Joseph Branch.	The same of the sa	Station No. 249. Station No. 250.	*Boaly.
Sharp.	East Lebanon to Mas-	*Obernburg.	*Scotts,
Spring Creek,	coma.	*Odell	Smyrna.
pringfield:	Diameter 1	*Otterlake.	Spear,
South Side Station.	Discontinued.	Putnam Valley.	Stony Fork,
pringfork. Theodosia,	*Lake View.Center Harbor	"Ruby,	Truth.
Tipton Ford.		"Thurman.	"Vale.
Wagoner.	NEW JERSEY.	West New Brighton:	Vultare.
Wickes,		*Station No. 2.	*Weasel.
Zenda.	Established.		"Whichard,
	Camden:	Names Changed.	*Whitehead.
Names Changed.	Station No. 16.	ALCO DE LA CONTRACTOR D	Williams (re-established).
celysville to Neclyville.	*Everett.	Jamaica:	Wilmington:
eve to Dederick.	"Harmeraville,	Springfield Gardens Sta-	Delgado Rural Station.
	Mountainville.	tion to Springfield	*Wilmot.
Contract of the Contract of th	New Brunswick:	*Long Year to Mount	*Wing, *Winstead,
Discontinued.		TOTAL TOTAL TO WORKE	A Impecant
The state of the s	Station No. 1.	Pleasant	*Worry.
ameron Elsberry	Putherford:	Pleasant, Somers Center to Lincoln-	*Worry. *Wrightsville, *Yuma.

		manus attention of	Corrections.
Name Changed.	Discontinued.	*Azalea Dothan Bedfield Benanza *Keating Sparta Madison Crow *Parkersburg Presper	Fidenan not Eideman
*Osberne to Carolina	Blatchford Jobs	Agalea Bothan	Saint Bonifacius not Saint
Springs.	Dusbarten Peebles	*KeatingSparta	Bonafacius.
Discontinued	Hardin Sidney Howenstine North Industry Kirtland Willoughby Misco Crocksville Monticelle Spencerville Pert Clinton:	Madison	
Disconstance.	North Industry	*Parkersburg Prosper	PORTO RICO.
East Lapert Cullowhee	"Kirtland Willoughby		Established.
North Wilkesboro	Misco Crooksville	PENNSYLVANIA.	*Canovanas.
Falls	Monticello Spencerville	Established.	*Loiza, *Trujillo Alte.
Pinchton Clifton	Reyalton Lancaster Samantha Hillsboro Youngstown:	Allison Park (late De-	RHODE ISLAND.
*Princeville Tarboro	Samantha Hillsboro	Haven).	Established.
*Quick	Youngstown: Station No. 8.	Altocna: Station No. 12,	*Sakonnet.
*Quick Ruffin *Riddicksville Como Tepsail Scotts Hill	Didition ator of	"Station No. 18.	Distriction
*Tuckshoe Comfort		*Brillhart.	SOUTH CAROLINA.
	OKLAHOMA.	*Brompton,	
	Established.	*Compass, *Coudley.	Established.
NORTH DAKOTA.	*Anthon.	*Emmons,	*Blanche,
Established.	*Ark.	*Enlow.	*Chick Springs. *Crescent.
*Bachelor.	*Chance.	*Gold. *Goshen.	*Creston.
*Bentley.	*Cheek. *Dee.	*Have Grove.	*Lofton. B
*Elmgrove.	*Deese.	Haglaton:	*Longs. *Morris.
*Finch. *Gerber.	*Deese, "Eagle City (late Dillon).	West Hazleton Station.	"Palms
"Hesper.	*Elmot, *Eureka.	Station.	"Stoneboro,
	*Fawa, *Foreman,	*Horo, *Jefferson Line,	"Switzerland.
*Kellys. *Kief.	*Foreman.	*Lexington,	Discontinued.
*Larvik.	*Hamden. *Hechatown,	"Litzenberg.	
*McArthur.	Hollister.	"Marianna, "Mechanic Grove,	*AntiochCamden Church
-Manger.	"Houston.	*Murray.	DellwoodVox
Minnewankan (late	*Joiner.	Pequea Creek (late	Dellwood
Alianetogutoon).	*Kingman,	Shoff).	Spartanburg: Station A. StalveyBucksport *StiltonOrangeburg
*Mons.	*Kuhn.	ilegal designation) draw	Station A. Bucksport
*Montrose, *Nelson,	Lakemp (late Conroy).	orders on Alleghony.	*Stilton Orangeburg
*Niobe,	*Loveland, *Mark.	Pittsburg:	
*Rolson,	"Matov.		SOUTH DAKOTA.
*Roundlake, *Sandcreek,	*Mount Scott.	Station No. 56.	
*Sorkness.	*Park Hill	Pond Eddy (late Flag-	Established.
*Strain,	*Csage. *Park Hill, Pittsburg (late Edwards).	atone).	o Ada.
*Woburn. *Woods.	*Ray. *Redbird.	*Rodney. *Rosengrant.	Bison,
A code	*Ruby.	*Royal,	*Clifton, *Colome,
2-10-0-12	*Russet.	*Scarlets Mill.	*Consta
Neme Changel.	*Russet, *South Canadian.	"Shade Valley, Shamekin:	*Fim Springs
	*Stecker, *Wallville,	Station No. 1.	*Grindstone. *McClure.
Minnewaukan.	"Wesley,	*Steinsville.	"Meers.
	"Williams.	"Tippecance.	Mina (late Cortlandt).
Discontinued.	*Witcher, *York,	*Tehickon. *Town Hill.	Novak,
Barber Tolley	TOTAL	*Uswick.	Owanka, *Snoma,
Barber Tolley Despriver Upham	Service Marines	*Waterfall	*Tama,
Donken	Names Changed.	*Waterton, *West End.	N
*GriswoldLitchville	Conroy to Lakemp.	*White Horse.	Name Changed.
Yule Sentinel Butte	Dillon to Lagie City.	"Woodrow.	Cortlandt to Mina,
	Edwards to Pittsburg.	*Yarnell.	Discontinued.
Correction.	223	Names Changed.	
Eden, draw orders on Ca-	Discontinued.	De Haven to Allison	CampbellGlenham *CarbonateMaitland
thay instead of Twist.	Cold Springs Mondamin	Park.	Pierre:
	Dane	Flagstone to Pond Eddy.	Station No. 1.
OHIO.	Gip Elm *LittlerebeWeeks	Shoff to Pequea Creek.	Stewart Greenment
Established.	Parton Frederick	Discontinued	TENNICSER
Amherst (late North	Parton Frederick Streeter Crawford	Discontinued.	TENNESSEE,
Amherat).	Womack Blanchard	Beechtree Brockwayville	Established.
*Blairmont.	3-50-50-	Beechview Pittsburg Benningers Walnutport	*Banner Springs.
Cleveland: Station No. 30.	OREGON.	I Hoomet Jeannette	Comference.
Station No. 30. Station No. 31.	Established.	Boyard	Doyle (late Doyle Sta-
Station No 32.	*Cline Falls.	Bursenville Springtown	"Hanging Limb.
Station No. 33. Station No. 34.	*Daadwood.	Creawell Millersville	"lielo156,
Station No. 35.	*Elsie, *Fort Rock.	Drummond Shawmut Eastlemon Tunkhannook	Milligan.
Station No. 36.	*Fort Rock. *Grand Ronde.	Gradatim Cool	Nashville:
Station No. 37, Columbus:	*Hudson,	"Gradatim	Station No. 9.
	"Jewell,	Highville Safe Harbor Jacksen Valley Little Meadows	*Nixon, *Norma.
*East Youngstown,	*McKinzie Bridge. *Point Terrace.	Little Meadows	*Obey City.
*Rock Camp. Bayler Park (late Home	Portland:	Jones Station	*Pomenta
C(ty).	Station No. 25.	West Elizabeth	*Reverie. *Starpoint.
*Utley.	*Prospect, *Simnasho,	*Lander Sugargrove	*Sykes.
	*Skalley.	Longvalley Barolay Middlesex Carlisle	
Names Changed.	"Sutherlin,	MiddlesexCarlisle *PineyShippensville	*Tucker Springs. *Well Spring.
Home City to Sayler	*Takilma.	Bileyville Honesdale	Wessyngton,
Park.	Welchen,	Tirzan Uniondale	M. Committee of the Com
North Amherst to	Whitelake.	Treatle Turtle Creek	Name Uhanged.
Amherst.	*Woolley.	West Micholson Nicholson	Doyle Station to Doyle.

Discontinued.	Discontinued.	Brierfield Evington	*Joy
The second secon		Chaneys	*Kettle.
Almy Oneida Chuckey:	Station No. 21	Croaker	*Lawson,
*Pilot Hill Rural Sta-		Diston Stony Creek	"Leander,
tion.		Emmetts Beaverdam Mira Fork Willis	Leonard.
Hardin Savannah	VERMONT.	Mount Greas Witt	*Lough.
Linton Belleview Pealed Chestnut	Established.	Mount Creas Witt	"Lucerne.
Silver Point	Consess Consess (Yets)	Ovanda Strashuve	"Marcers Salt Works.
Persia:	East Swanton).	Paineville Sunny Bide	"Moroeco,
	Miles Pond.	Reancke: Station No. 1.	*Osceola.
*RowlandRock Island	Salisbury (late West Salisbury).	Rendo	
Correction.	Willoughby (late South	*Southanna Orchid	Bentine Ma. 1
	Barton).	Brannien	T AMIN DAY PAW
La Grange not La Grande.		Bodley Rural Station. Swansonville Whitmell	*Pond. *Porter,
	Names Changed.		*Priestley.
TEXAS.	East Swanton to Greens Corners.	Talleysville New Kent	"Queen Sheals,
Established.	Corners Corners	Amalia Court House	*Ramp,
*Albert.	South Barton to Wil-	Vandola Da-ville	"Removal,
*Allamoore.	loughby.	Wandola Daville Winborne Como, N. C.	*Rome, *Shelt,
*Avondale,	West Salisbury to Salis-		*Stone Branch
Balsera.	bury.	WASHINGTON.	*Stuart.
*Bequillas, *Buck.	Discontinued.		*Trushada.
*Cadiz,	Distontinued.	Established.	Waggy.
Clydet	*Shrewsbury Cuttingsville	Algena.	"Waldo.
Cole Rural Station.	1 personnel	Baird, Baring,	"Walnut Grove.
Comyn (.ate Theny).	VIRGINIA.	Bellingham:	Washburn.
*Cranz,	Established.	Station No 7.	*Wiggins.
*Eckert, *Fairdale,	*Alum Ridge.	"Birdaview.	*Wolfcreek.
Garcias,	*Anchor.	Bodie.	*Zenith,
*Gurley.	Banks.	*Breakers, *Chard,	2000
*Hart.	*Barrows Store.	"Chico.	Name Changed.
Hegar.	*Beazley.	"Delight.	Zar to Cherry Grove.
*Iberis. *Jean.	*Berryman, *Big Cut.	*Eagle Gorge.	
*Kress.	*Bravs	*Geneva.	Discontinued.
*La Gloria.	*Brays, *Central Point,	*Goldbasin. *Grace.	Anticoh Laurel Dal
*Longworth,	*Onesa peaker	*Harmony.	Arnold
*Lyford.	*Desha.	*Harmony, *Irondale,	*Audra
*McMahon, *Mendota,	Dewey. Dreka.	" Knah	Bealls Mills Camde Bunners Fairmon
*Oakdale,	*Dulce.	*Lamoine. *Maud.	Couch
*Olympus.	°Graden.	"Militown,	Deer Lick Leo
*Pasche.	*Hadlock.	*Olema,	Fellowsvilla Newbur
*Pinckney.	*Hicks Store,	*Outlook,	Lone Tree Polar Meadowville Belingto Nye Hurr can Scrafford Mergantew
*Porters. *Pride.	"Hopeville, "Hylas,	Penawawa,	Neadowville Beingto
"Reese.	Jay.	*Rockport.	Scrafford Morgantew
"Ricardo,	*Loco.	Seattle: Tamill Station,	Unland Fraziers Botton
*Romero.	"Longwood,	*Station R.	Unland Fraziers Botton
*Shimelt,	"McDuff. "Mason.	*Station T.	*Wolfrun Camero
*Silver Lake. *Simonton.	°Meade.	Station No. 35. Station No. 36. Station No. 37.	
*Spade.	"Moccasin Gap.	Station No. 35,	WISCONSIN
*Swift.	Norge.	*Station No. 38.	Established.
Tamina,	*Olesko,	"Sine.	*Angua,
*Terry. *Tularosa.	*Poages Mill.	Spokane:	*Arnold.
"Van Vleck,	Prater.	Station C.	*Clyde,
*Volga,	*Pughs.	"Station D. "Tanner.	*Dewhurst.
*Washita,	"Pughs. Remlik (late Dew).	*Turk.	*Leslie.
*Waukegan.	Richmond:	*Turk, Uncas (late Junction).	*McCord, *Manchester,
Name Changed.	Station No. 19.	Valleviord.	*Marek.
	*Severn.	"Yale, "Zîndel,	Marinetto:
Theny to Comyn.	*Siddings.	ATTIMENT)	Station No. 1,
Discontinued.	*Smoots.	Name Changed.	*Mifflin,
	Spotrylvania (late Spott-	Jungtion to Uncas.	Milwankee: Station H (late States
*Cayote Valley Mills	apivania).		No. 11).
Joster Corbet	Teddy. The Falls.	Discontinued.	*Orienta.
Jester Corbet *Loyal Valley Cherry Spring	"Toluca.	Seattle:	Schulz (late Kickbush).
*Nevlandville Neyland	Tuxedo.	Fort Lawton Station.	*Winter.
Priddy Indian Gap	- A GIM #+	Station B. *Station K.	Names Changed.
Sherman:	*Venter. *Verdon.	Station A. Station O.	
Station No. 2. Clyde	"Wateriall.	Desiret Of	Kickbush to Schulz,
*Wales	*Wellford.	PRESIDENT STEEL OF STATE A	Milwaukee: Station No. 11, to Su
100000	SAN BREDILEO!	WEST VIRGINIA.	tion H.
UTAH.	*Wilderness, *Wintergreen,	Established.	1000
	*Yancey.	Bernie,	Discontinued.
Established.	"Yellow Sulphur Springs.	*Blue Jay, *Bowlby.	Adkins Crande
*Avon.	*Zaza.	*Breedlove.	Casimir Stevens Pois
*Dragon. *Knightsville.	Verse Obsessed	*Brushy Run.	Chaster Waunt
*Knightaville,	Names Changed.	*Burchfield,	"Foss Bohu Harrisville Westfie
*Teen!	Dew to Ramlik.	*Calis, Charge Clair Zar),	"Huron Stank
*T acal		*Clint,	Sampson Sobies
*T acal	Dew to Remlik, Spottaylvania to Spot		The state of the s
*Lasal. *Manila. Midvale (late West Jordan).	sylvania, to spot	*Colebank,	
*Lasal. *Marila. Midvale (late West Jordan). Salt Lake City:	sylvania,	*Colebank, *Crickmer.	THE STATE OF THE S
*Lasal. *Marila. Midvale (late West Jordan). Salt Lake City: Station No. 20.	Discontinued.	*Colebank, *Crickmer.	WYOMING.
*Lasal. *Marila. Midvale (late West Jordan). Salt Lake City:	Discontinued.	*Colebank, *Crickmer.	Entablished.
*Lasal. *Manila. Midvale (late West Jordan). Salt Lake City: Starter No. 20. *Standred.	Discontinued.	*Colebank, *Crickmer.	Established.
*Lasal. *Marila. Midvale (late West Jordan). Salt Lake City: Station No. 20.	Discontinued. Auburn Catletter Carletter Dry Fors. Beaverdam Mills	*Celevank. *Crickmer. *Davisville. *Dorr. *Elklick. *Freed. *Gavhyla.	Entablished.

*Dale.
"Echeta.
*Elkol.
*Esterbrook
*Kirwin, *McGill.
*Morgan.
"Fhillips,
*Sublet.
*Thayer Junction.
a management

Discontinued.

Marquette Cody Olsen Boulder Olsen Boulder Boulder *Slack Parkman

BARRADOS

Entablished.

St. Philip.

CANADA.

*Money orders may be drawn on the dementic forms by any United States money order office, drawn on the sub-offices and stations in Canada.

Established.

Adelphi, British Columbia. Allan, Saskatchewan, *Atwater, Saskatchewan, Barkerville, British Columbia (re-opened). lumbia (re-operaci).
Battenburg, Alberta.
Birgar, Saskatchewan,
Birch Hills, Saskatchewan,
Blairmore, Alberta.
Blairwille, Quebec.
Bowell, Alberta,
Camilla, Ontario.
Camanara, Alberta. Carmangay, Alberta, Chauviu, Alberta, Coquitlam, British Columbia. Corbin. British Columbia, Crystal Beach. Ontario,

*Cyrville, Ontario, Dalibaire, Quetec, Demorestville, Ontario, "Diamond City, alberta, Deminion, Yukon. Dominion, Yukon, Doreil, Quebec, Drake, Saskatchewan, *Dunbarton, Ontario, Duvernay, Alberta, *Ebor, Manitoba (,ate Ebor Station).
Fort William:
Fort William: West Subeffice (late Fort William West).

Findlater, Saskatchewan, Garson, Ontario, "Garson Quarry, Manitoba, Glanworth, Ontario, Glenavon, Saskatchewan, "Grand Entry, Quebec (reopen di.
Griffin Cove. Quebec,
Haneyville. Alberta,
Holden, Alberta,
Hoedec, Saskatchewan,
"Hubbard, Saskatchewan,
"Hubbard, Saskatchewan,
Inniferes, Alberta Alberta (late

Innisfree, Alberta (late Delucric), "Ituna, Saskatchewan, "Reeler, Saskatchewan, Laird, Saskatchewan, Lake Baker, New Brunswick. L'Anso a la Louise, Que-

bec.

eoille. Sub-office No. 34, Eub-office No. 26, Sub-office No. 29, Neuville, Quebec Dombourg). New Waterford, (late Nova

Scotia. North Cobalt, Ontario. *Oldham, Nova Scotia, Otter Lake Station,

*Oxford, Centre, Ontario, *Oyama, British Columbia, Parkland, Alberia. *Parksville, British Columb.a. Paswegin, Saskatchewan. Petite Matano, Quebec. *Punnichy, Saskatchewan. Quai de Rimeuski, Quebec. *Raymond, Saskatchewan. *Rosetown, Saskatchewan. Rush Lake, Saskatchewan, Ryley, Alberta. Sandwick, British Columbia.
Sparrow Lake, Ontario,
St. Donat de Montealm, St. Denat Quebcc, Ste. Emile de Suffolk,

Ste. Lucio de Donoaster, Ste. Lucio de Donoaster, Quebec. Ste. Vermiave. Quebec. Tako, Saskatohewan, Tilston, Manitoba (late Toronto: Canadian National Exhi-

Viking, Alberta Harland). (late Warner, Alberta, Williston, Albert Al'erta. Young, Saskatchewan.

Names Changed.

Delnorte, Alberta, to Innis-*Dombourg, Quebec, to Neuville.
*Eber Station, Manitoba, to Eber. to Elor. Engleton, Manitoba, "Harland, Alberta, to Viking ort William West. On-tario, to Fort William (Fort William West Fort West Sub-office).

Discontinued. East Bay, Nova Scotia. Hamilton: Sub-office No. 1, *Lower Caraquet, Brunswick, Mcntreal:
"Sub-office No. 17.
Sub-office No. 26.
"St. Albert, Alberta.
St. John: St. John:
"Garden Street Sub-office,
"Summerville, Nova Scotia,
Virginia, Ontario.

CANAL ZONE

Established. *La Boca is now Balboa,

CUBA.

Established.

"Coliseo. Matanzas. Corralillo, Santa Clara, Felton, Oriente, San Andres, Oriente,

NEWFOUNDLAND,

Established. *Cartwright, Labrador, *Elliston, Trinity, *Leading Tickles W *Leading West. Twilling ate.
Pacquet. St. Barbe.
Rencontre, Fortune Bay, Fortune.
*Rigolet. Labrador.
*Salvage Bay. Bonavista.
*Summerside, St. George,

PHILIPPINE ISLANDS.

Established.

*Camp Vicars, More, *Cuyo, Palawan, *Goa, Ambos Camarines,

MEXICO.

LIST OF MONEY ORDER OFFICES IN MEXICO ARRANGED ALPHABETICALLY UPON WHICH DOMESTIC MONEY ORDERS MAY BE DRAWN AFTER OCTOBER 1, 1909. SEE CIRCULAR LETTER NO. 6283, DATED AUGUST 16, 1909.

When the name of the place at which the remitter desires the order to be made payable begins with the article Ei or La, or with the prefix San or Santa, Estado or Ciudad, such office, if it be a money order office, will be found under the initial letter of the name proper. Examples: El Salto should be looked for under S, La Cananea under C, San Blas under B, Santa Cruz Bravo under C, Estado de Torres under T, Cludad de Mier under M, etc.

LIST OF THE STATES AND TERRITORIES IN MEXICO WITH OFFICIAL ABBREVIATIONS. Postmasters in drawing money orders should use the State abbreviation as follows:

State of Territory. Abb	reviation
Guanajuato	Gto
Guerraro	Gen
Hidalgo	Hen
JEHISCO	Tel
Mexico Michoacan	Mex.
PRICE DECEMBER	
Maralas	BLICH,
Moretos	Mor
Nuevo Leon	Mor
Nuevo Leon Oaxaca Puebla	N. L.
Nuevo Leon	N. L.

i	State or Territory. Abbrevia	itlon
	Quintana Roo	0 0
	San Luis Potosi	Ct.I.
1	Schora Tabasco	O town
	- BIHBUITER	FITT IN NAME
	Tepic Tlaxcala	Top
		T down
	Zacatecas	Zac

OFFICES.

Δ.		Office,	State.	
Office, Acambaro	Ten.	Actopan Acuitrio Agua Prieta	Ver.	Ah
Acatlan Acatlan Acatlan Acatlan Acatlan	Pue.	Aguatilla Ahome Ahuacatlan	Mich.	Ala Ala Ala

Office,	State.
Ahualulco	
Ahumada	Chille
Alamo	Pue.
WHENDOR	Sinn
Aladumes.	T T
Aldamas Los-Cerralvo	F41 F1
Programme Tob. Calls 140	N. L.

Office. State.	Officer district	4
Allende Chih	Office, State.	E.
Altar Son.	Chalchihuites Zao,	Office, State.
Altata Sin	Chamacuero Gto.	Ebano S. L. P.
Altotonga Ver.	Chamal (Hda.)	Ejutla Oak,
Altotonga Ver. Alvarado Ver. Allende (Valle de San Bartolo) .	Chapala Jal. Charcas S. L. P.	Elota Gin. Empalme de Genzalez Gto.
Umn,	Chiapa de Corzo Chia	Enpalme de Genzalez
Amatitan Jal.	Chiautla de TapiaPue.	Ensenada B. Cfa.
Ameca Jal.	Chietla Pue.	Escalen Chih.
Amecameca Mex.	Chignahuapam Pue.	Esperanza (Est.) Pue,
Amezoo Pue.	Chihuanua Chih.	Esperanza Las Coah.
Ana Santa (Est.) Son.	Chilapa Gro. Chilpancingo Gro.	Espita Yuc.
Ana Acatlan SantaJal.	Chinipaa Ver. Chinipaa Chin	Etla Oax Etzatlan Jal
Andres de la Sierra San Dec.	Chinipas Chin.	Eulalia Santa
Andrea Tuxtla SanVer.	Cholula Pue	The state of the s
Andres Tuxtla San Ver.	Ciro de Albercas Sau S. L. P.	20
Angel San, Branch L - Mexico	Ciudad del Carmen	Pelipe San (Ciudad Gonzalez) Gto.
D. F.	Ciudad de Jalpam Qro. Ciudad del Muiz S. L. P.	Felipe San (Calland Genzalez). Coal.
Apam Hgo.	Ciudad de Valles S. L. P.	Felipe San Coah, Felipe del Progreso San Mex.
Apaseo	Ciuded Guerrero	Fortin
Anstatitlan Tlaz.	Ciudad Guerrero	Francisco Apedaca San N. L.
Apizaco Tlax.	Cludad Guzman (Zapotlan 1	Francisco del Mezquital San. Dgo.
Arandas Jal.	Grande) Jal.	Francisco de las Penas San Ver.
Ario de RosalesMich.	Ciudad Juarez (Paso Dil Norte)	Francisco del Rinson SanGto.
Arizpe Son.	Crudad Lerdo Dro.	Frontera Tab.
Arteaga Mich.	*Ciudad Manuel Deblado (San Po-	Fuerte Sin.
Ascension	dro Piedro Gorda) Gto.	
*Atenguillo Jal.	Ciudad Mier	G.
Atlacomulco Mex.	Ciudad Porfirio Diaz (Piedras Negras)	Gabriel Ean
Atlixco Pue,	Ciudad Romero Rubio Coah,	Gabriel SanJal.
Atotonilco Pue. Jal.	Coudad Victoria Tun. Coalcoman de Matamoros Mich.	Galeana Galan (Las Vacas) Coah,
Atotonilco el Grande Hgo.	Coatepec Ver.	General Teran
Atoyao Jal.	Contracoalcos (Fuerto Mexico), Ver.	General Zeneda
*Atoyac de Alvarez Gro.	Cocorit Scn.	Guadalajara Jal,
*Atzcapotzalco, Branch T — Mex- lco D. F.	Cecula Jal. Ceeneo Mi h.	Guadalcazar
Atzcapetzaltongo (o Villa de Nic- olas Romero)	Colima	Guadalupe Zac.
Autlan de la GranaJal.	*Colombia N. L.	Guadalupe Hidalgo, Branch H -
Avino Dro.	Colorado La	Mexico
Avino Dro. Ayutla de los Libres	Colotlan Jal.	Guadalupe v Calvo Chih.
	Picture Victorian Profits	Guanacevi Dgo. Guanajuato Gto.
B.	Comitan (Chamegnara) Gto.	Guarachita Mich.
	Comitan Chis. Compostela Tep- Concepcion del Oro Zao.	Guasavo Sin.
Badiraguato	Concepcion del OroZao.	Guaymas Son,
Balancan Tab.	Concepcion Guerrero	Guazaparea Chih. Guarrero (Tamula) S. L. P.
Balancan Tab. Baluarte-Monclova Coah.	Contenac Maravatio	Gutlerrez (Est.) Zuc. Gutlerrez Zamora Ver.
Raybara Banta	*Controras, Branch M - Mexico	Gutierrez Zamera Ver.
Barbara Ocampo Santa Tam.	D. F.	
Barca La	*Coyoacan, Branch Q - Mexico D. F.	H,
	Conuy Mich.	Hacienda de SacramentoDgo.
"Blas San Sin Blas San Tep. Boquillas Coah. Buenaventura San Coah.	Conola Sin	Herelchacan Cam.
Blas San Coah	Cardoba Ver.	Hideless del Parrel Galla.
Buenaventura San	Cosamaloapam Ver.	I Windlita Saltanan Sau Fue.
Ruenaventura San	Cosamaloapam Ver. Cosamaloapam Ver. Cosacomatepeo Ver. Cotija de la Pan Mich. Chib.	Hostotipaquillo Jal. Huacana Mich,
Buenavista de Cuellar-Iguala Gro. Bustamante N. L.	Cotija de la Pan Mich.	Huaiuanam da Leon.
Bustamento	Covers de Catalan	Hunganantin Tink.
C.	Corumal	Huamuzitlan Gro. Huamidaee Mich. *Huaquechula Pue.
Maria de la Caración de Caraci	Cristobal Las Casas San Chis. Cruz Bravo Santa Q. R.	'Huaquechula Pue.
Cadereyta Jimenez N. L. Cadereyta de Montes Qro.	Cour Rossias Santa	Hustusco Ver.
Calmalli B Cfa.	Coatro Cienegas	Huatusco Ver. Huauthinango Pus. Huautha (Mini.) Mor. Huayacccotla Ver. Huejotzingo Pus. Huejutla Hgo.
Calpulalpam	Cuautitian Mex. Mor.	Husyaccotla Ver.
Calvillo	Chancame	Huejotzingo Pue,
Camargo Tam. Campamento General Vega. Q. R.	Chianamana and	Huetamo de NunezMich.
Gampacha Gam,	Ouernavaca Mor. Cuicatlan Cax.	Huichapam Hgo. Huimanguillo Tab. Huistla-Tarachula Chis.
Cananea La Son. Canatlan Dgo.	Couldenn de Abasolo	Huimanguillo Tab.
Canada Maralas Pus	Colleges	Hostzuco-Iruaia
Canitas (Est.) Zio. Carbo (Est.) Hermosillo. Son. Cardenas (Hda.) S. L. P.	Chimnad	Hule El Oak
Carbo (Est.) HermosinoSen.	Cunduacan Chih.	Hunuema Yeo.
Carlos Sar	D.	I.
Carlos Sar Tam. Casas Grandes Chih. Castanos (Es.)-Meneleva Cah	Describuldora La	Ignacio de Piaxtla San B. Cfa.
	Diego de la Union San	Ionala de la Independencia Gro.
	Dimes San	Iguala de la Indemendencia. Gro. Indaparapeo-Zinapecuaro Mich.
Cedral S I P	Divamita La (Mineral)-Gomes Pa-	Inde Ahuatempan Santa Pus.
Celaya Gto.	Dector Arreyo	Two negation
Cecilia Dona Tam. Cedral. S. L. P. Celaya Gto. Cerralvo N. L. Cerritos S. L. F.	Delores Hidalgo	Irolo ISLA DEL CARMIN CAM
Chacaltiangula Ver	Done Cochla	ISLA DEL CARMINCAM.
Chacaltianguis Ver. Chalco Mex.	Durango Dgo.	I ISLA DE MUJERES
The state of the s		

Office. State.	Office. State.	Office, State,
Izmiquilpan Hgo.		Paraje Nuevo
Ixtlahuaca	Perpetua)	Parian
Ixtlan Mich,	E (Calle de la Rivera de Sta. Maria)	Pasa del Cura (Estacion Perez)
Ixtlan de Juarez Oax- Ixtlan del Rio Tep.	F (Septima Calle de Guerrero)	Ver,
Isamel Yuc, Isucar de Matameres	G (Calle Real de Sta. Ana)	Paso del Mache. Ver. Patronare Mich.
Izucar de Matameres	H (Guadalupe Hidalge) I (Tacuba)	Pavo ObispoQro.
	J (Tacubaya)	PAZ LA B. CFA. Podricena (Est.) - Velardena Dro.
J.	K (Tlalpam)	Pedro de las Colonias San Coah.
Jacala de Ledesma	L (Angel) M (Centreras)	Pedro Piedra Gorda San (Giudad
Jalapa Enriques	N (Mixcoac)	Manuel Dublan)
Julisco Chis.	Q (Coycacan) T (Atzcapotzalee)	Penjame
Jalostotitlan Jal.	T (Atzeapotzalee) U (Calle de les Cieges)	Perote Vor.
Jalpam Qro. Jaltipam Ver.	V (Paseo de la Reforma)	Pato Yud.
Jamiltepee Oax.	Z (Julia Santa) Miahuatlan Oax,	Pichucalco Chis. Picdad Cabadas La Mich. *Picdras Negras (Ciudad Porfirio
Jaumave Tam.	MIER (CIUDAD)TAM.	*Piedras Negras (Ciudad Porfirio
Jerecuare Gto.	Miguel de Allende Gto,	Diaz) Coak
Jeres Zac.	Miguel del Merquital San Zac. Minas de Oro (Los Angeles) . Chih,	Pilar de Conches (Valle de Za- ragoza) Chih,
Jeronimo Ixteres SanOak. Jesus Maria (Ocampo)Chih,	Minatitlan Ver.	Pinos Zao,
Jicaltepes Ver.	Mineral del Monte	Pinos Altos
Jilotepec Mex. Jimenez Chih.	Mineral del Oro Mex. Minilias Zac.	Placeritos de Nacozari
Jimulco Coah.	Minaca Ohih.	Playa Vicente
Jiquilpan de Juarez	Misantla Ver.	Pluma HidalgoOax.
Jojutia Mor. Jonacatepee Mor.	Mocorito Sin.	Pechutla Oax. Pencitian Jal
Jonuta Tab.	Moctezuma	Pozos (Cludad Porfirio Diaz) Gto.
Jose Acatene San Pue, Jose de Gracia San Sin.	Mechia Los	PRESIDIO DEL NORTE (OJINAGA) CHIH.
Jose del Cabo SanB. Cfa.	Molango Hge.	Prietas Las
Jose Iturbide San	Mencleva Coah	PROGRESO YUC,
Juan Bautista San	Montecristo	Puebla Puente de Ixtla Mor,
Juan de Allende San	Monterrey N. L.	PUERTO MEXICO (COATZA-
Juan de Guadalupe San Dro.	Morelia Mich.	COALCOS) VER.
Juan del Rio San	Moreles Conh. Moreleon Gto.	Pungarabato
Juan de les Lages San Jal.	Motul Yue,	Puruandiro de Calderon Mich.
Juan de los Llanos San (Libres)	Mulege	Putla (Santa Maria) Oax.
Juan Teotihuacan SanMex.	management	
Juchipila Zac.	N.	Q.
*Julia Santa Branch Z - Mer-	NACO BON.	Queretaro Qro.
Julia Santa, Branch Z — Mex- leo	Nadadorea Coah. Naica Mineral Chih.	Quiroga Mich.
Juguila Oax.	Naclinco Ver	
Juxtlahuaca Oax.	Naclineo Ver.	R
	Navojoa Coah, Navojoa Son,	*Rafael San (Fabrica) Mex.
Tanan da Wasses Tal	Number 17-1	Rayon de Hidalgo S. L. P.
Lampazos de MaranjoN. L.	Necaxa de Canadita Pue, Nicolas Hidalgo San N. L.	Reata (Est.)
Leon Gto.	Nieves Zac	Reyes Los (de Salgado) Mich.
Linares	APPLICATION OF THE PROPERTY OF	
	Nochistlan Zac.	REYNOSA TAM.
Loreto B Cfa	Nechtstian Ose	Rincon de RomosAgs.
Loreto B Cfa	NOGALES BON.	Rincon de RomosAgs, Rio BlancoVer, Rio Grande
Lerete B. Cfa. Lucrecia Santa Ver. Luis de la Par San. Gto. Luis Sovatian San.	NOGALES SON. Nogales Ver.	Rincon de Romos Ags, Rio Blanco Ver, Rlo Grande Zac, Rio Verde R T. P
Loreto B Cfa	NOGALES SON. NOGALES SON. Nogales Ver. Nombre de Dies Dro. Nopala Hgo. Noria de les Appeles 700	Rincon de Romos Ags, Rio Blanco Ver, Rio Grande Zac, Rio Verde S. L. P. Redeo Dgo, Romita Gto
Loreto B. Cfa. Lucrecia Santa Ver. Luis de la Par San Gto. Luis Soyatlan San Jal. Luis Potosi San S. L. P.	NOGALES SON. NOGALES SON. NOGALES Ver. Nombre de Dies Dro. Nopala Hgo. Noria de les Angeles Zac. Nueva-Casas Grandes	Rincon de Romos Ags. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Grande Zac. Rio Verde S. L. P. Redeo Dgo. Romita Gto.
Loreto B. Cfa. Lucrecia Santa Ver. Luis de la Par San Gto. Luis Soyatian San Jal. Luis Potosi San S. L. P. M.	NOGALES SON. NOGALES SON. Nogales Ver. Nombre de Dies Dro. Nopala Hgo. Noria de les Appeles 700	Rincon de Romos
Lereto B. Cfa. Lucrecia Santa Ver. Luis de la Par San Gto. Luis Soyatlan San Ja. Luis Potosi San S. L. P. M. Macuspana Tab. Madera Chib	NOGALES SON. NOGALES SON. Nogales Ver. Nombre de Dies Deo. Nopale Hgo. Noria de los Angeles Zac. Nueva-Casas Grandes Chih. NUEVO LAREDO TAM.	Rincon de Romos Ags. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Grande Zac. Rio Verde B. L. P. Redeo Dgc. Romita Gto. Resales Coah. Resa Santa Ver. ROSALIA SANTA B. CFA.
Lerete B. Cfa. Lucrecia Santa Ver. Luis de la Par San Gto. Luis Soyatian San Jal. Luis Potosi San S. L. P. M. Macuspana Tab. Madera Chih. Mardalena S.	NOGALES SON. NOGALES SON. Nogales Ver. Nombre de Dies Deo. Nopale Hgo. Noria de los Angeles Zac. Nueva-Casas Grandes Chih. NUEVO LAREDO TAM.	Rincon de Romos Ags. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Grande Zac. Rio Verde EL P. Redeo Dgo. Romita Gto. Resales Coah. Rosa Santa Ver. ROSALIA SANTA B. CFA. Resalia Camargo Santa Chih. *Rosamorada Tep. Rosanio (Mint.)
Lerete B. Cfa. Lucrecia Santa Ver. Luis de la Par San Gto. Luis Soyatian San Jal. Luis Potosi San S. L. P. M. Macuspana Tab. Madera Chih. Mardalena S.	NOGALES SON. NOGALES SON. Nogales Ver. Nombre de Dies Deo. Norale Hgo. Norale Hgo. Norale Casas Grandes Chih. NUEVO LAREDO TAM. O. Oaraca Oax. *Ocampo (Mineral) Jesus Maria.	Rincon de Romos Ags. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Grande Zac. Rio Verde EL P. Redeo Dgo. Romita Gto. Resales Coah. Rosa Santa Ver. ROSALIA SANTA B. CFA. Resalia Camargo Santa Chih. *Rosamorada Tep. Rosanio (Mint.)
Lereto B. Cfa. Lucrecia Santa Ver. Luis de la Par San Gto. Luis Soyatlan San Jal. Luis Potosi San S. L. P. M. Macuspana Tab. Madera Chih. Magdalena Son. Maltrata Ver. MANZANILLO COL. Mapimi Dro.	NOGALES SON NOGALES SON NOGALES SON NOGALES SON NOGALES Ver Nombre de Dies Dro. Nopala Hgo. Noria de les Angeles Zac. Nieva-Casas Grandes Chih. NUEVO LAREDO TAM. O. Oaraca Oax. *Ocampo (Mineral) Jesus Maria.*	Rincon de Romos Ags. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Grande Zac. Rio Verde S. L. P. Redeo Dgo. Romita Gto. Resales Coah. Resa Santa Ver. ROSALIA SANTA B. CFA. Prasila Camargo Santa Chib. Rosamorada Tan.
Lereto B. Cfa. Luis Cfa. Luis de la Par San Gfo. Luis Seyatlan Sant Jal. Luis Potosi San S. L. P. M. Macuspana Tab. Madera Chih. Magdalena Son. Maltrata Ver. MANZANILLO COL. Mapimi Dgo. Marayatlo Mich.	NOGALES SON NOGALES SON NOGALES SON NOGALES SON Norgales Ver Nombre de Dies Dro. Nopala Hgo Norja de les Angeles Zac Nieva-Casas Grandes Chih. NUEVO LAREDO TAM. O. Oaraca Oar *Ocampo (Mineral) Jesus Maria Octlan Coctlan Jal.	Rincon de Romos Ags. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Grande Zac. Rio Verde S. L. P. Redeo Dgc. Romita Gto. Resales Coah. Resa Santa Ver. ROSALIA SANTA B. CFA. Fessila Camarge Santa Chih. Rosamorada Tep. Resario (Minl.) Sin. Resario (Est.) Dgo.
Lereto B. Cfa. Lucrecia Santa Ver. Lucrecia Santa Ver. Lucis de la Par San Gto. Lucis Soyatlan San Jal. Lucis Potosi San S. L. P. M. Macuspana Tab. Madera Chih. Magdalena Son. Maltrata Ver. MANZANILLO COL. Mapimi Dgo. Maravatio Mich. Maravatio Mich. Marces San Des	NOGALES SON NOGALES SON NOGALES SON NOGALES SON Norgales Ver Nombre de Dies Dro. Nopala Hgo Norja de les Angeles Zac Nieva-Casas Grandes Chih. NUEVO LAREDO TAM. O. Oaraca Oar *Ocampo (Mineral) Jesus Maria Octlan Coctlan Jal.	Rincon de Romos Ags. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Grande Zac. Rio Verde B. L. P. Redeo Dgo. Romita Gto. Resales Cosh. Resa Santa Ver. ROSALIA SANTA B. CFA. Prasila Camarge Santa Tep. Rosamorada Tep. Rosamorada Tep. Rosario (Minl.) Sin. Resario (Est.) Dgo.
Lereto B. Cfa. Luis de la Par San Gro. Luis Soyatlan Sant Jal. Luis Potosi San S. L. P. M. Macuspana Tab. Madera Chih. Magdalena Son. Maltrata Ver. MANZANILLO COL. Mapimi Dgo. Marcos San Pue, Marcos San Jal. Marcos San Jal. Marcos San Grapulco Gra	NOGALES SON. NOGALES SON. NOGALES Ver. Nombre de Dies Dec. Nombre de Dies Dec. Norale HEC. Norale HEC. Norale Elsa Angeles Zac. Nueva-Casas Grandes Chih. NUEVO LAREDO TAM. Co. Caraca Chih. Contaca Chih. Coctlan Chih. Coctlan Chih. Coctlan Chih. Coctlan Coctlan Coax. Colitan Ban Lucas Coax. Colitan Ban Lucas Cax. Colitan Cox. Cox. Cox. Cox. Cox. Cox. Cox. Cox.	Rincon de Romos Ags. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Grande Zac. Rio Verde B. L. P. Redeo Dgo. Romita Gto. Resales Cosh. Resa Santa Ver. ROSALIA SANTA B. CFA. Prasila Camarge Santa Tep. Rosamorada Tep. Rosamorada Tep. Rosario (Minl.) Sin. Resario (Est.) Dgo.
Lereto B. Cfa. Luis Cela Santa Ver. Luis de la Par San Gto. Luis Seyatlan San: Jal. Luis Potori San S. L. P. M. Macuspana Tab. Madera Chih. Magdalena Son. Maltrata Ver. MANZANILLO COL. Mapimi Dgo. Maravatlo Mich. Marcos San Pue, Marcos San Jal. Marcos San Acapulco Gro. Maria del Oro Santa Dgo.	NOGALES SON. NOGALES SON. NOGALES SON. Nogales Ver. Nombre de Dies Dro. Nopala Hgo. Noria de les Angeles Zac. Nueva-Casas Grandes Chih. NUEVO LAREDO TAM. O. Oaxaca Oax. *Ocampo (Mineral) Jesus Maria. Ocetlan Octlan Jal. Ocetlan Gamoreles Oax. Oittlan Ban Lucas Oax. Oittlan Ban Lucas Oax. Oittlan Ban Lucas Oax. Oittlan Ban Lucas Oax. Oittlan Can. NORTE OEL	Rincon de Romos Ags. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Grande Zac. Rio Verde S. L. P. Redeo Dgo. Romita Gto. Resales Coah. Resa Santa Ver. ROSALIA SANTA B. CFA. Prasila Camargo Santa Chih. Rosamorada Tep. Rosario (Minl.) Sin. Rosario (Est.) Dgo.
Lereto B. Cfa. Lucrecia Santa Ver. Luis de la Par San Gto. Luis Soyatlan San Jal. Luis Potosi San S. L. P. M. Macuspana Tab. Madera Chih Magdalena Son Maltrata Ver. MANZANILLO COL. Mapimi Dgo. Maravatlo Mich Marcos San Jal.	NOGALES SON. NOGALES SON. NOGALES SON. Nogales Ver. Nombre de Dies Dro. Nopala Hgo. Noria de les Angeles Zac. Nueva-Casas Grandes Chih. NUEVO LAREDO TAM. C. Oaxaca Chih. Coctlan Chih. Ocotlan Jal. Ocotlan Jal. Ocotlan San Lucas Oax. OJINAGA PRESIDIO DEL NORTE) CHIH. Ojecaliente Zac. Oitela La (Sin.)	Rincon de Romos Ags. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Grande Zac. Rio Verde B. L. P. Redeo Dgo. Romita Gto. Resales Cosh. Resa Santa Ver. ROSALIA SANTA B. CFA. Pesalia Camarge Santa Chih. *Rosamorada Tep. Rosamorada Tep. Rosario (Minl.) Sin. Resario (Est.) Dgo. S. Sabinas (Est.) Coah. Satinas Hidalgo N. L. Sacran-ento (Hda.) Dgo. Sahuaripa Son. Sahuaripa Santa Mich.
Lerete B. Cfa. Luis de la Par San Gro. Luis Seyatlan Sant Jal. Luis Potosi San S. L. P. M. Macuspana Tab. Madera Chih. Magdalena Son. Maltrata Ver. MANZANILLO COL. Mapimi Dgo. Marcos San Jal. Marcos San J	NOGALES SON. NOGALES SON. NOGALES SON. Nogales Ver. Nombre de Dies Dec. Nopala Hgo. Noria de les Angeles Zac. Nueva-Casas Grandes Chih. NUEVO LAREDO TAM. O. Oarrea Oax. *Ocampo (Mineral) Jesus Maria. Chih. Ocotlan Jal. Ocotlan Jal. Ocotlan San Lucas Oax. Ojitlan San Lucas Oax. OJINAGA PRESIDIO DEL NORTE) CHIH. Ojecaliente Zac. Oineles Jal. Ometerac Gal.	Rincon de Romos Ags. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Grande Zac. Rio Verde S. L. P. Redeo Dgc. Romita Gto. Resales Coah. Resa Santa Ver. ROSALIA SANTA B. CFA. Prasila Camargo Santa Chib. Rosamorada Tep. Rosario (Minl.) Sin. Resario (Est.) Dgo. S. Sabinas (Est.) Coah. Satinas Hidalgo N. L. Satranento (Hda.) Dgo. Sahuaripa Son. Saluayo de Porfirio Diaz Mich.
Lereto B. Cfa. Luis Cde la Par San Gto. Luis Soyatlan San Jal. Luis Potosi San S. L. P. M. Macuspana Tab. Madera Chih. Magdalena Son. Maltrata Ver. MANZANILLO COL. Mapimi Dgo. Marcos San Pue. Marcos San Jal. Marcos San Jal. Marcos San Jal. Marcos San S. L. P. Maria del Oro Santa Dgo. Maria del Rio Santa S. L. P. Martin Texmelucan San Pue. Martiner de la Torre Ver.	NOGALES SON. NOGALES SON. NOGALES Ver. Nombre de Dies Dec. Nombre de Dies Dec. Norala Hgo. Norala Hgo. Norala Escandes Chih. NUEVO LAREDO TAM. C. Oaxaca Oax. *Ocampo (Mineral) Jesus Maria. Chih. Ocotlan Jal. Ocotlan de Moreles Oax. Oiitlan San Lucas Oax. OJINAGA PRESIDIO DEL NORTE CHIH. Ojecaliente Zac. Oiuela La (Sin.) Dgo. Ojueles Jal. Ometepse Gro. Oriental (Fet)	Rincon de Romos Ags. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Grande Zac. Rio Verde B. L. P. Redeo Dgo. Romita Gto. Resales Cosh. Resa Santa Ver. ROSALIA SANTA B. CFA. Pesalia Camarge Santa Chih. *Rosamorada Tep. Rosamorada Tep. Rosario (Minl.) Sin. Resario (Est.) Dgo. S. Sabinas (Est.) Coah. Satinas Hidalgo N. L. Sacran-ento (Hda.) Dgo. Sahuaripa Son. Sahuaripa Son. Sahuaripa Son. Sahuaripa Mich. Sain Alto Zac. Salimanca Gto.
Lerete B. Cfa. Luis de la Par San Gro. Luis Seyatlan Sant Jal. Luis Potosi San S. L. P. M. Macuspana Tab. Madera Chih. Magdalena Son. Maltrata Ver. MANZANILLO COL. Mapimi Dgo. Marcos San Jal. Marcos San S. L. P. Martin Texmelucan San Puc. Martin Texmelucan San Puc. Martiner de la Torre Ver. Mascota MATAMOROS TAM Matamoros de la Lagune Coah	NOGALES SON. NOGALES SON. NOGALES Ver. Nombre de Dies Dec. Norbre de Dies Chih. NUEVO LAREDO TAM. O. Oaxaca Chih. Octlan Chih. Octlan Chih. Octlan Jai. Octlan Jai. Octlan Jai. Octlan Ge Moreles Oax. OJINAGA PRESIDIO DEL NORTE) Ojecaliente Zac. Oimela La (Sin.) Dec. Ojmelos Jai. Ometepac Gro. Oriental (Est) Pue. Oriental (Est) Pue. Oriental Ver. Oixtitlan Ver.	Rincon de Romos Ags. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Grande Zac. Rio Verde B. L. P. Redeo Dgc. Romita Gto. Resales Coah. Resa Santa Ver. ROSALIA SANTA B. CFA. Fessiia Camarge Santa Chih. *Rosamorada Tep. Resario (Minl.) Sin. Resario (Est.) Dgo. S. Sabinas (Est.) Coah. Satinas Hidaigo N. L. Sacran ento (Hda.) Dgo. Sahuaripa Son. Saluayo de Porfirio Diaz Mich. Sain Alto Zao. Salamanca Gto. SALINA CRUZ OAX. Salinas del Penon Bianco S. L. P.
Lereto B. Cfa. Luis Cede la Par San Gto. Luis Seyatlan Sant Jal. Luis Potosi San S. L. P. M. Macuspana Tab. Madera Chih. Magdalena Son. Maltrata Ver. MANZANILLO COL. Mapimi Dgo. Maravatlo Mich. Marcos San Pue, Marcos San Pue, Marcos San Jal. Marcos San Acapulco Gro. Maria del Oro Santa Dgo. Maria del Bio Santa S. L. P. Martiner de la Torre Ver. Mascota Jal. MATAMOROS TAM. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah.	NOGALES SON. NOGALES SON. NOGALES SON. Nogales Ver. Nombre de Dies Dro. Nopala Hgo. Noria de les Angeles Zac. Nueva-Casas Grandes Chih. NUEVO LAREDO TAM. O. Oarrea Oar. *Ocampo (Mineral) Jesus Maria. Ocotlan Jal. Ocotlan Jal. Ocotlan San Lucas Oar. Oittlan San Lucas Oar. Oi	Rincon de Romos Ags. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Grande Zac. Rio Verde B. L. P. Redeo Dgo. Romita Gto. Resales Cosh. Resa Santa Ver. ROSALIA SANTA B. CFA. Pesalia Camarge Santa Chih. *Rosamorada Tep. Rosamorada Tep. Rosario (Minl.) Sin. Resario (Est.) Dgo. S. Sabinas (Est.) Cosh. Satinas Hidalgo N. L. Sacran-ento (Hda.) Dgo. Sahuaripa Son. Sahuaripa Gto. Salimayo de Porfirio Diaz Mich. Sain Alto Zac. Salimas del Penon Blanco S. L. P. Salimas Viotoria N. L. Saltillas Viotoria N. L. Saltillas Viotoria N. L.
Lereto B. Cfa. Luis de la Par San Gro. Luis Soyatlan Sant Jal. Luis Potosi San S. L. P. M. Macuspana Tab. Madera Chih. Magdalena Son. Maltrata Ver. MANZANILLO COL. Mapimi Dgo. Marcos San Jal. Marcos San Pue. Maria del Rio Santa S. L. P. Martin Texmelucan San Pue. Martiner de la Torre Ver. Mascota Jal. MATAMOROS TAM. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matias Romero Coax. Mazapil Zac.	NOGALES SON. NOGALES Ver. NOGALES Ver. Normbre de Dies Dec. Normbre de Dies Dec. Normbre de los Angeles Zac. Nueva-Casas Grandes Chih. NUEVO LAREDO TAM. Co. Caraca Chineral Jesus Maria Chih. Coctlan Jal. Coctlan Jal. Coctlan Jal. Coctlan Coax. Colitan Ban Lucas Cax. Colitan Ban Lucas Cax. Colitan Ban Lucas Cax. Colina Control DEL. NORTE CHIH. Coctlan Zac. Colina Cax. Colina	Rincon de Romos Ags. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Grande Zac. Rio Verde B. L. P. Redeo Dgo. Romita Gto. Resales Cosh. Resa Santa Ver. ROSALIA SANTA B. CFA. Pesalia Camarge Santa Chih. *Rosamorada Tep. Rosamorada Tep. Rosario (Minl.) Sin. Resario (Est.) Dgo. S. Sabinas (Est.) Cosh. Satinas Hidalgo N. L. Sacran-ento (Hda.) Dgo. Sahuaripa Son. Sahuaripa Gto. Salimayo de Porfirio Diaz Mich. Sain Alto Zac. Salimas del Penon Blanco S. L. P. Salimas Viotoria N. L. Saltillas Viotoria N. L. Saltillas Viotoria N. L.
Lereto B. Cfa. Luis Cede la Par San Gto. Luis Soyatlan San Jal. Luis Potosi San S. L. P. M. Macuspana Tab. Madera Chih. Magdalena Son. Maltrata Ver. MANZANILLO COL. Mapimi Dgo. Maravatio Mich. Marcos San Puc. Marcos San Jal. Marcos San Gro. Maria del Rio Santa Dgo. Martin Texmelucan San Puc. Martin Texmelucan San Puc. Martamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matamoros Gan. Mazapil Zac. Mazapil Zac. Mazatian Sin.	NOGALES SON. NOGALES SON. NOGALES SON. Nogales Ver. Nombre de Dies Dro. Nopala Hgo. Noria de les Angeles Zac. Nueva-Casas Grandes Chih. NUEVO LAREDO TAM. O. Oarrea Oar. *Ocampo (Mineral) Jesus Maria. Ocotlan Jal. Ocotlan Jal. Ocotlan San Lucas Oar. Oittlan San Lucas Oar. Oi	Rincon de Romos Rio Blanco Rio Blanco Ver, Rio Grande Zac, Rio Verde B. L. P. Redeo Dgo. Romita Grande Cosh Resales Cosh Resa Santa Ver, ROSALIA SANTA B. CFA Prasila Camarge Santa Rosamorada Tep. Rosamorada Tep. Rosamorada Tep. Rosario (Minl.) Sin, Resario (Est.) Dgo. Sabinas (Est.) Cosh Satinas Hidalgo N. L. Sacranento (Hda.) Dro, Sahuaripa Sanayo de Porfirio Diaz Mich, Sain Alto Zac, Salamanca Galamanca SALINA CRUZ OAX Salinas del Penon Blanco S. L. P. Fellans Victoria N. L. Saltilio Cosh Salto E. Jal Salto de Agua Chis, Salvador el Sacce Can
Lereto B. Cfa. Luis Cede la Par San Gto. Luis Soyatlan San Jal. Luis Potosi San S. L. P. M. Macuspana Tab. Madera Chih. Magdalena Son. Maltrata Ver. MANZANILLO COL. Mapimi Dgo. Maravatio Mich. Marcos San Puc. Marcos San Jal. Marcos San Gro. Maria del Rio Santa Dgo. Martin Texmelucan San Puc. Martin Texmelucan San Puc. Martamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matamoros Gan. Mazapil Zac. Mazapil Zac. Mazatian Sin.	NOGALES SON. NOGALES Ver. NOGALES Ver. Normbre de Dies Dec. Normbre de los Ampeles Zac. Nieva-Casas Grandes Chih. NUEVO LAREDO TAM. O. Oaxaca Oax. Ointlan Gent Dec. Octilan de Moreles Oax. Ointlan Ban Lucas Oax. Ointlan Ban Lucas Oax. OINAGA PRESIDIO DEL NORTE CHIH. Ojecaliente Zac. Oineles Jal. Ometerse Gro. Oriental (Est) Dec. Oriental (Est) Pue. Oriental (Est) Pue. Ointimba Ver. Otumba Mex. Ozuluama Ver. Ozuluama Ver. Ozuluama Mex.	Rincon de Romos Rio Blanco Rio Blanco Ver, Rio Grande Zac, Rio Verde B. L. P. Redeo Dgo. Romita Grande Cosh Resales Cosh Resa Santa Ver, ROSALIA SANTA B. CFA Prasila Camarge Santa Rosamorada Tep. Rosamorada Tep. Rosamorada Tep. Rosario (Minl.) Sin, Resario (Est.) Dgo. Sabinas (Est.) Cosh Satinas Hidalgo N. L. Sacranento (Hda.) Dro, Sahuaripa Sanayo de Porfirio Diaz Mich, Sain Alto Zac, Salamanca Galamanca SALINA CRUZ OAX Salinas del Penon Blanco S. L. P. Fellans Victoria N. L. Saltilio Cosh Salto E. Jal Salto de Agua Chis, Salvador el Sacce Can
Lereto B. Cfa. Luis Cede la Par San Gto. Luis Soyatlan San Jal. Luis Potosi San S. L. P. M. Macuspana Tab. Madera Chih. Magdalena Son. Maltrata Ver. MANZANILLO COL. Mapimi Dgo. Maravatio Mich. Marcos San Puc. Marcos San Jal. Marcos San Gro. Maria del Rio Santa Dgo. Martin Texmelucan San Puc. Martin Texmelucan San Puc. Martamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matamoros Gan. Mazapil Zac. Mazapil Zac. Mazatian Sin.	NOGALES SON. NOGALES SON. NOGALES SON. Nogales Ver. Nombre de Dies Dec. Norbre de Les Angeles Zac. Nueva-Casas Grandes Chih. NUEVO LAREDO TAM. O. Oaraca Chih. Ocotlan Chih. Ocotlan Jai. Ocotlan Jai. Ocotlan San Lucas Oax. Ojitlan Oax. Oax. Oax. Ojitlan Oax. Oax. Oax. Ojitlan Oax. Oax. Oax. Ojitlan Oax.	Rincon de Romos Ags. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Grande Zac. Rio Verde B. L. P. Redeo Dgo. Romita Gto. Resales Cosh. Resales Cosh. Resalia Camarge Santa Chih. *Rosamorada Tep. Rosamorada Tep. Rosario (Minl.) Sin. Resario (Est.) Dgo. S. Sabinas (Est.) Coah. Sabinas Hidalgo N. L. Sacranento (Hda.) Dgo. Sahuaripa Son. Sahuaripa Son. Sahuaripa Gto. Salimanca Gto. Salimas del Penon Blanco S. L. P. Salimas del Penon Blanco S. L. P. Salimas del Penon Blanco S. L. P. Salimas del Seco San. Pue. Salvatioria Gto. *Salvatiora Gto
Lereto B. Cfa. Luis de la Par San Gro. Luis de la Par San Gro. Luis Soyatlan San Jal. Luis Potosi San S. L. P. M. Macuspana Tab. Madera Chih. Magdalena Son. Maltrata Ver. MANZANILLO COL. Mapimi Dgro. Marcos San Jal. Marcos San Puc. Maria del Rio Santa S. L. P. Martin Texmelucan San Puc. Martiner de la Torre Ver. Massocta Jal. MATAMOROS TAM. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matias Romero Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matias Romero Can. Mazatilan Sin. Mecqui Chih. Mecqui Chih. Merida Yuc. *Metepeo (Fabrica) Puc. Merititlan Hroo. Merititlan Hroo.	NOGALES SON. NOGALES SON. NOGALES Ver. Normbre de Dies Dec. Normbre de los Angeles Zac. Nueva-Casas Grandes Chih. NUEVO LAREDO TAM. Co. Oaxaca Cax. Oax. Oaxaca Chih. NUEVO LAREDO CAX. Ointlan San Lucas Cax. Ointlan San Lucas Cax. Ointlan San Lucas Cax. Ointlan San Lucas Cax. OINAGA PRESIDIO DEL. NORTE CHIH. Ojecaliente Zac. Oinela La (Sin.) Dec. Oinela La (Sin.) Dec. Oinela La (Sin.) Dec. Oinela La (Sin.) Coriental (Est) Pue. Oriental (Est) Pue. Oriental (Est) Pue. Ointlan Ver. Otumba Mex. Ozuluama Ver. Ozuluama Ver. Ozuluama Mex. Ozuluama Mex. P. Pachuca Palizada	Rincon de Romos Ags. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Grande Zac. Rio Verde B. L. P. Redeo Dgo. Romita Gto. Resales Cosh. Resales Cosh. Resalia Camarge Santa Chih. *Rosamorada Tep. Rosamorada Tep. Rosario (Minl.) Sin. Resario (Est.) Dgo. Sabinas (Est.) Cosh. Satinas Hidalgo N. L. Sacranento (Hda.) Dgo. Sahuaripa Son. Sahuaripa Son. Saluaripa Gto. Salinas del Penon Blanco S. L. P. Fellas Victoria N. L. Salinas del Penon Blanco S. L. P. Fellas Victoria N. L. Salito de Agua Chia. Salvatdor el Seco San Pue. Salvatdor el Seco San Pue. Salvatdor el Seco San Pue. Salvatdor Roman (Tialtenango). Santander Jimenes Tan.
Lereto B. Cfa. Luis de la Par San Gro. Luis de la Par San Gro. Luis Soyatlan San Jal. Luis Potosi San S. L. P. M. Macuspana Tab. Madera Chih. Magdalena Son. Maltrata Ver. MANZANILLO COL. Mapimi Dgro. Marcos San Jal. Marcos San Puc. Maria del Rio Santa S. L. P. Martin Texmelucan San Puc. Martiner de la Torre Ver. Massocta Jal. MATAMOROS TAM. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matias Romero Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matias Romero Can. Mazatilan Sin. Mecqui Chih. Mecqui Chih. Merida Yuc. *Metepeo (Fabrica) Puc. Merititlan Hroo. Merititlan Hroo.	NOGALES SON NOGALES SON NOGALES SON Nogales Ver Nombre de Dios Deo Nopala Hgo Noria de los Angeles Zac Nueva-Casas Grandes Chih NUEVO LAREDO TAM O. Oarrea Oar *Ocampo (Mineral) Jesus Maria Cotlan Jai Ocotlan Jai Ocotlan San Lucas Oar Ojitlan Oar Ojitlan Ver Ojitlan San Uar Ojitlan Ver Ojitlan Mex Ozuluama Ver Ozuluama Ver Ozuluama Ver Ozuluama Mex Ozuluama Mex Ozuluama Ver Ozumba Mex Panuco Ver	Rincon de Romos Ags. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Grande Zac. Rio Verde S. L. P. Redeo Dgc. Romita Gto. Resales Coah. Resa Santa Ver. ROSALIA SANTA B. CFA. Resalia Camarge Santa Chis. *Rosamorada Tep. Rosamorada Tep. Rosamorada Tep. Rosario (Minl.) Sin. Resario (Est.) Dgo. S. Sabinas (Est.) Coah. Satinas Hidalgo N. L. Sacran ento (Hda.) Dgo. Sahuaripa Son. Sahuaripa Son. Sahuaripa Gto. Salimanca Gto. Salimanca Gto. Salima del Penon Bianco S. L. P. Salillo Coah. Salic E: Jal. Salto de Agua Chis. Salvedor el Seco San Pus. Salveterra Santanchez Roman (Tialtenango) Zac. Santander Jimenez Tan. Santiago Ixcuintla Tep.
Lereto B. Cfa. Luis de la Par San Gro. Luis de la Par San Gro. Luis Soyatlan San Jal. Luis Potosi San S. L. P. M. Macuspana Tab. Madera Chih. Magdalena Son. Maltrata Ver. MANZANILLO COL. Mapimi Dgro. Marcos San Jal. Marcos San Puc. Maria del Rio Santa S. L. P. Martin Texmelucan San Puc. Martiner de la Torre Ver. Massocta Jal. MATAMOROS TAM. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matias Romero Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matias Romero Can. Mazatilan Sin. Mecqui Chih. Mecqui Chih. Merida Yuc. *Metepeo (Fabrica) Puc. Merititlan Hroo. Merititlan Hroo.	NOGALES SON NOGALES SON NOGALES SON NOGALES Ver Norrabre de Dies Deo Norrabre de Dies Deo Norrabre de los Angeles Zaco Nueva-Casas Grandes Chih NUEVO LAREDO TAM. O. Oaxaca Casas Grandes Chih NUEVO LAREDO TAM. Ocetlan Chih Ocetlan Gameral Jesus Maria Chih Ocetlan de Moreles Oax Olithan San Lucas Cax Olithan Gameral Can Chih Ojecaliente Zaco Olithan Gameral (Est) Deo Oinela La (Sin.) Deo Oinela La (Sin.) Deo Oinela La (Sin.) Deo Oinela La (Sin.) Pue Oriental (Est) Pue Oriental (Est) Pue Oinela Ver Oinela Ver Oinela Mex Ozuluama Ver Oinela Mex Ozuluama Ver Ozuluama Mex Ozulu	Rincon de Romos Ags. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Grande Zac. Rio Verde B. L. P. Redeo Dgo. Romita Gto. Resales Cosh. Resa Santa Ver. ROSALIA SANTA B. CFA. Prasila Camarge Santa Chih. *Rosamorada Tep. Rosario (Minl.) Sin. Resario (Est.) Dgo. Sabinas (Est.) Dgo. Sabinas Hidalgo N. L. Sacran ento (Hda.) Dgo. Sahuaripa Son. Saluaryo de Porfirio Diaz Mich. Sain Alto Zac. Saluas del Penon Blanco S. L. P. Salinas del Penon Blanco S. L. P. Salinas del Penon Blanco S. L. P. Salinas del Seco San Pue. Salvetterra Gto. Salvetterra Gto. Salvetterra Gto. Salvetterra Gto. Salvetterra Tam. Santiago Ixcuintla Tep. Santiago Ixcuintla Tep. Santiago Ixcuintla Tep. Santiago Ixcuintla Tep.
Lerete B. Cfa. Luis de la Par San Gro. Luis Seyatlan Sant Jal. Luis Potosi San S. L. P. M. Macuspana Tab. Madera Chih. Magdalena Son. Maltrata Ver. MANZANILLO COL. Mapimi Dro. Maravatlo Mich. Marcos San Jal. Marcos San S. L. P. Martin Texmelucan San Puc. Martiner de la Torre Ver. Mascota Jal. MATAMOROS TAM. Matamoros de la Laguns Coah. Matahala S. L. P. Matias Romero Oax. Mazapil Zac. MAZATLAN SIN. Mecodul Chih. Merida Yuc. Metapec (Fabrica) Puc. Metritian Heo. Metritian Heo. Metricol B. Cfa. Mexico Sucursal) A (Calle de Tiburcio) B (Calle del Cource Mayor)	NOGALES SON NOGALES SON NOGALES Ver Nombre de Dies Deo Nopala HEO Norria de les Angeles Zac Nueva-Casas Grandes Chih NUEVO LAREDO TAM O. Caraca Chih Ocetlan Chih Ocetlan Chih Ocetlan Gamereles Cax Olitan San Lucas Cax Olitan Cax Olitan San Lucas Cax Olitan C	Rincon de Romos Ags. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Grande Zac. Rio Verde B. L. P. Redeo Dgo. Romita Gto. Resales Cosh. Resa Santa Ver. ROSALIA SANTA B. CFA. Prasila Camarge Santa Chih. *Rosamorada Tep. Rosario (Minl.) Sin. Resario (Est.) Dgo. Sabinas (Est.) Dgo. Sabinas Hidalgo N. L. Sacran ento (Hda.) Dgo. Sahuaripa Son. Saluaryo de Porfirio Diaz Mich. Sain Alto Zac. Saluas del Penon Blanco S. L. P. Salinas del Penon Blanco S. L. P. Salinas del Penon Blanco S. L. P. Salinas del Seco San Pue. Salvetterra Gto. Salvetterra Gto. Salvetterra Gto. Salvetterra Gto. Salvetterra Tam. Santiago Ixcuintla Tep. Santiago Ixcuintla Tep. Santiago Ixcuintla Tep. Santiago Ixcuintla Tep.
Lereto B. Cfa. Luis de la Par San Gro. Luis de la Par San Gro. Luis Soyatlan San Jal. Luis Potosi San S. L. P. M. Macuspana Tab. Madera Chih. Magdalena Son. Maltrata Ver. MANZANILLO COL. Mapimi Dgro. Marcos San Jal. Marcos San Puc. Maria del Rio Santa S. L. P. Martin Texmelucan San Puc. Martiner de la Torre Ver. Massocta Jal. MATAMOROS TAM. Matamoros de la Laguna Coah. Matehuala S. L. P. Matias Romero Coak. Matehuala S. L. P. Matias Romero Cax. Mazapil Zac. Mazatilan Sin. Mecqui Chih. Merida Yuc. *Metepeo (Fabrica) Puc. Merititlan Hroo. Merititlan Hroo.	NOGALES SON NOGALES SON NOGALES SON NOGALES Ver Norrabre de Dies Deo Norrabre de Dies Deo Norrabre de los Angeles Zaco Nueva-Casas Grandes Chih NUEVO LAREDO TAM. O. Oaxaca Casas Grandes Chih NUEVO LAREDO TAM. Ocetlan Chih Ocetlan Gameral Jesus Maria Chih Ocetlan de Moreles Oax Olithan San Lucas Cax Olithan Gameral Can Chih Ojecaliente Zaco Olithan Gameral (Est) Deo Oinela La (Sin.) Deo Oinela La (Sin.) Deo Oinela La (Sin.) Deo Oinela La (Sin.) Pue Oriental (Est) Pue Oriental (Est) Pue Oinela Ver Oinela Ver Oinela Mex Ozuluama Ver Oinela Mex Ozuluama Ver Ozuluama Mex Ozulu	Rincon de Romos Ags. Rio Blanco Ver. Rio Grande Zac. Rio Verde S. L. P. Redeo Dgc. Romita Gto. Resales Coah. Resa Santa Ver. ROSALIA SANTA B. CFA. Resalia Camarge Santa Chis. *Rosamorada Tep. Rosamorada Tep. Rosamorada Tep. Rosario (Minl.) Sin. Resario (Est.) Dgo. S. Sabinas (Est.) Coah. Satinas Hidalgo N. L. Sacran ento (Hda.) Dgo. Sahuaripa Son. Sahuaripa Son. Sahuaripa Gto. Salimanca Gto. Salimanca Gto. Salima del Penon Bianco S. L. P. Salillo Coah. Salic E: Jal. Salto de Agua Chis. Salvedor el Seco San Pus. Salveterra Santanchez Roman (Tialtenango) Zac. Santander Jimenez Tan. Santiago Ixcuintla Tep.

Office Chats	O.O	AM Bists
Office, State,	Office, State.	Office, State.
Sierra Mojada	Tequisquiapa Qre.	"Valle de Zaragoza (Pilar de
Silacaycapam Oax.	Tetela	Conchos) Chih.
Silao Gto. Simojovel-San Cristobal Las Casas.	TetelaPue.	Valparaiso Zac.
Simojovel-San Cristobal Las Casas.	Tetepango Hgo.	Valladelid Yuc.
Chis.	Texcoco Mex.	Valle de Santiago
Sinaloa Sin.	Teziutlan Pue.	Valandona Timo
Sinaloa Sin. Soledad de Doblado Ver.	Ticul Yuc.	Venado S. L. P.
Soltepeo Tlax,	Tierra Blanca Ver.	VERACRUZ VER
Sombrerete Zao.	TIJUANA B. CFA.	"Vlesce Coah.
Sotuta Yuo. Soyopa Son.	Tinguindin de Argandar Mich.	Venado S. L. P. VERACRUZ VER. Viesca Coah. Villa Ahumada (Magdalena) Chih.
Soyona Son.	Tixtla Gro.	Villa Aldama
Sultepec Mex.	Tizayuca Hgo,	Villa Alta Ogg.
A STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	Tigimin Yua.	Villa Alta Villa del Valle (Valle de Brave)
m	Tlacolula Oax.	Mex.
and the second second	Tlacolula Oax. Tlacotalpam de Porfirio Diaz. Ver.	Villa Escobedo
Tacambaro de Codallea Mich. *Tacuba, Branch I — Mexico D. F. *Tacubaya, Branch J — Mexico	Theoteneo Pus.	Villa de Frante Cost.
*Tacuba, Branca I - Mexico.D. F.	Tlabualilo de Zaragoza Dge.	Villa de Mayeles Mich.
Taoubaya, Branch J - Mexico	Tlalixcoyan Ver.	Villa da Patos (Ceneral Zepeda)
D. F.	Tlalrepantla Mex.	Coah.
Tajimaroa Mich. Talpa de Allende Jal.	Talnepantla Mex. *Tlalpam, Branch K — Mexico	Villa de Reyes S. L. P.
Talpa de AllendeJal.	D. F.	Villa de Viesca
Tamagula Dgo.	Tlaipujahua de Rayen Mich.	Villa Garcia
Tamazula de GordianoJal.	Tialtenango (Sanchez Roman)	Villa Garcia Zao.
Tamazunchale	Zar.	Uillagran Tare
TAMPICOTAM,	Tlaltizapan Mor.	Villagra Tam, Villa Hidalgo (Tajimaroa)
Tancanhuitz S. L. P. Tancitaro de Medellin Mich,	Tlupa Gro.	Mich.
Tancitaro de Medellin Mich.	Tlapacoyan Ver.	"Villa Nicolas Romovo (Atzonnota
Tangancicuaro de Arista-Zamora	Tiatlauqui Pue.	"Villa Nicolas Remero (Atzeapot- zaltongo)
Mich.	Tlaxcala Tlax.	Villanueva Zac.
Tantima Ver.	Tlaxco Tlax.	Villa Union
Tantovuca Ver.	Tlaxiaco Oax.	Time dinen and and and and and and and and and an
TAPACHULA Ver.	Teliman Qro.	
Tanalpa Jal	Talman	X.
Tapanatepec (San Pedro)Oax,	Tonala (Puerto) Chia Tonila Jal Topia Dgo	
Tapona-Durango Dgo	Tapila Jal	*Xalapa EnriquezVer.
Tapona-Durango Dgo. Tarandacua. Gto.	Tonia Den	XcalakQ. R.
Taretan de Teran Mich.	Tepelobampo Sin.	Xicctencatl Tam,
Taxco de Alarcon	Torin Gan	And the second s
Teapa Tab.	Torin Son. Tortugas (Est.)	
Tecamachalco Pue.	Torreon Coah.	Y.
Teoclotlan Jal,	Terres (Est.) Sen	Marian Marian
Tecesautla Hgo.	Torres (Est.)	Yautepec de Zaragoza Mor.
Tecosautla	Tula Tam,	Yurecuaro Mich.
Tehuscan Pue,	Tala de Allenda Hee.	Yuriria Gto.
Tehuantepeo Oax,	Tila de Allende	A STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR
Tejupilco Mex.	Tulancingo Heo	100
Tekax Yuc.	Tulancingo	Z,
Teleloanau	Turnam Jal.	Zacapoaxtla Pue.
Temascaltepeo Mex.	Tuxpam Jal. Tuxpam Mich.	Zacapu Mich.
Temesachia Chib.	Tuxpam Tep.	Zacs tecas Zac.
Tenergines Mex.	TuxtepecOax,	Zacatlan Pus.
Tenancingo Mex. Tenango de Doria Hgo. Tenango del Valle Mex. Tenesique Tab.	Tuxtla Gutierrez	Zaccalco de TorresJal.
Tanango dal Valla Mer.	Allatin Gamming Transport	Zacoalco de lorres
Tanasiava Tah.	U.	Zacualpam (Min.)
Teccaltiche Jal.	Train To Gro.	Zan.ora Mich.
Teccelo de DiazVer.	Union La	Zacualtipan Hgo.
Taccultation Jal	Union de TulaJal.	*Zanotiltio
Teccuitatian	Ures Son.	Zanotlan Jal.
Tepatitian Jal.	Hanachia Chile	Zaragera Coan
Tanasca Pus.	Uruachia Uruapan del ProgressMich.	Zamnala Hgo.
Tepeji de RodriguezPuc.	Oldwhau der riefliese	HEO.
Tonnii del Rio		Zinapesuaro de Figueroa, Mich.
Tepeji del Rio	V.	
Tepeji del RioHgo. TepezalaAgs. TepioTep.	*Vacas Las (Garza Galan) Coah.	Zitacuaro (Hereius)
Tepogeolula Oax.	*Valle de Bravo (Villa del Valle)	Zongolica
Tequila	Mex.	Zongolica Ver. Zumpango Mex.
Todowy		

MONEY ORDER CHANGES.

New Offices to be Added to the List.

OCTOBER 25, 1909.

England and Wales:

Dover Street, Piccadilly, W., London. Gorton Road North, Reddish, Stockport. High Street, Abersychan, Pontypool.

Oxford Street (400), W., London.

Salfords, Horley.

Wimbledon, Wimbledon Park, near Railway Station, S. W., London.

Ireland:

Castlecove, Waterville, Co. Kerry. Spike Island, Queenstown.

Tunis:

Ebba-Ksour.

Korbous.

Ksar-Helial.

Oued-Zargua.

Smala des Souassi (La)

New South Wales:

Ardlethan.

Bellata.

Morisset.

North Guyra (restored)

Turramurra.

Wongarbon.

Queensland:

Baupal.

Clayfield.

Einasleigh.

Friesland.

Kannangur.

Many Peaks.

O. K. Mines.

Raglan.

rugian.

Southbrook.

Tolga.

South Australia:

Pinnaroo.

Tasmanla: .

Irish Town.

Victoria:

Garden Vale.

Moorabbin.

Pakenham East.

Wallacedale.

Western Australia:

North Perth.

New Zealand:

Matawai, Gisborne (restored).

Transvaal:

Alberton.

Changes of Name.

England and Wales:

Birch Grove, Cardiff, to Birchgrove, Cardiff. Chapel Stile, Ambleside, to Great Langdale, Ambleside.

Chatham Dockyard, Chatham, to Naval Barracks, Chatham.

Commonside, Lytham, to Ansdell, Lytham.

Hodnet, Salop, to Hodnet, Market Drayton. Llandegia, Mold, to Llandegia, Wrexham.

Malpas, to Malpas, Ches.

New Road Side, Bradford, to New Road Side, Wyke, Bradford.

New Street, Huddersfield, to Cloth Hall Street, Huddersfield.

Penge, Beckenham Road (92) S. E., London, to Penge, Beckenham Road (139) S. E., London.

Portheurno, Treen, Cornwall, to Portheurno, Cornwall.

Ridgeway, Chesterfield, to Ridgeway, Sheffield,

England and Wales-continued:

South Tottenham, Summerhill Road, N. London, to South Tottenham, Philip Lane, N. London, Southwell, to Southwell, Notts.

Scotland:

Fountain Hall, Midlothian, to Fountain Hall, Stow, Midlothian.

Bucksburn, Aberdeen, to Bucksburn, Aberdeenshire.

Ireland:

Carrigahorig, Birr, to Carrigahorig, Co. Tipperary Portland, Birr, to Portland, Co. Tipperary.

New South Wales:

Gangal, to Cangal.

Victoria:

Buangor Railway Station, to Buangor, Jung Jung Railway Station, to Jung Jung. Koo-wes-rup Railway Station, to Koo-wee-rup.

Lal lal Railway Station, to Lal lal.

Offices to be Erased from the List.

England and Wales:

Harrow Road (620), Queen's Park, W. London.

Hartburn, Stockton-on-Tees.

New South Wales:

Eurobodalla.

Woolabra.

Queensland: Woodstock. Tasmania:

Crotty.

Victoria:

Boolarra.

Brighton South. Elsternwick West.

New Zealand:

Kiwi, Nelson.

Corrections.

Page 123 New South Wales: Wilson's Downfall should read Willson's Downfall.

Page 128 New Zealand: Midhirst should read Midhurst,

Page 15 October supplement—Scotland: Beansburn should read Bucksburn.

Indirect List.

Offices to be crased from the List.

Turkey in Asia (through Austria): Cesme (or Tschesmé). Turkey in Europe (through Austria):

Adrianople.

Gallipoli.

Rodosto.

INDEPENDENT BRANCH POST OFFICES.

CHANGES IN LIST OF INDEPENDENT BRANCH POST OFFICES FROM JUNE 1, 1909 (POSTAL GUIDE FOR JULY, 1909), TO OCTOBER 25, 1909.

ESTABLISHED.

Independent branch P. O.	County.	State.	Post office to which attached.	On and after-
Chestnut Hill	Middlesex Hudson Erie Middlesex Middlesex Buchanan Queens	Mass	Boston, Mass	June 26, 1909, July 14, 1909, July 6, 1909, June 26, 1909, June 26, 1909, Aug. 9, 1909, Aug. 1, 1909,
		DISCONTINUED.	B	
Highland Park	Wayne Erie		DetroitBuffalo	June 7, 1909 July 6, 1909

INDEPENDENT STATIONS.

CHANGES IN LIST OF INDEPENDENT STATIONS
FROM JUNE 1, 1909 (POSTAL GUIDE FOR JULY, 1909), TO OCTOBER 25, 1909.
ESTABLISHED.

Independent station.	County. State		Post office to which attached.	On and after-	
East Liberty	Allegheny Pittsburg Richmond Allegheny Escambia Tarrant New Haven	Pa. Okla. N. Y. Pa. Fla Texas.	McAlester New Brighton Pittsburg Pensacola Fort Worth Waterbury	Oct. 10 1909, July 7, 1909, Oct. 1, 1909, Aug. 17, 1909, July 30, 1909, July 20, 1909,	

INTERNATIONAL THROUGH REGISTERED POUCHES.

CHANGES IN LIST OF INTERNATIONAL THROUGH REGISTERED POUCHE 3 FROM JUNE 1, 1909 (JULY, 1909, POSTAL GUIDE), TO OCTOBER 25, 1909.

DISCONTINUED.

Pouching office.	Dispatch to-	Frequency.	Via—	
Ciudad Porfirio Diaz, Mexico. Eagle Pass, Texas Seattle, Wash Vancouver, B. C.	Eagle Pass, Texas. Ciudad Porfirio Diaz, Mexico. Vancouver, B. C. Seattle, Wash	Daily Daily Sundays	Messenger. Messenger. Sumas and Seattle R. P. O. train 1. Huntingdon and Vancouver R P. O. train 308.	
	Отн	ER CHANGES SHOWN IN ITALICS.		
San Francisco, Cal. Seattle, Wash Vancouver, B. C	Vancouver, B. C. Vancouver, B. C. Seattle, Wash	Daily Daily Daily	Ashland and San Francisco R. P. O. train 12. Blaine and Seattle R. P. O. Biaine and Vancouver R. P. O.	

CHANGES IN LIST OF THROUGH REGISTERED POUCH EXCHANGES

FROM JUNE 1, 1909 (JULY, 1909, POSTAL GUIDE), TO OCTOBER 25, 1909.

Symbols of Frequency.—a, once daily: b, twice daily: c, thrice daily: d, four times daily: c, five times daily: f, six times daily: g, except Saturday: h, except Sunday: f, except Monday: k, once on Saturday: l, once on Sunday: m, once on Monday: n, twice on Saturday: c, twice on Sunday: p, twice on Monday: q, thrice on Saturday: r, three on Sunday: s, thrice on Monday: l, four times on Saturday: c, four times on Sunday: m, four times on Monday: x, five times on Sunday: z, five times on Monday: x, five times on Sunday: a, five times on Monday: x, five times on Saturday: c, five times on Monday: For example: sh means daily except Sanday: bl, twice daily, once on Saturday: cne, thrice daily, twice on Saturday and Sunday: 1, not regular.

ESTABLISHED.

Dispatching office.	То-	Dispatching office.	To—
Alturas, Cal §Council Bluffs, Iowa §Indianapolis, Ind. Reno, Nev	New York, N. Y., d. Ornaha, Nebr., b. Saint Louis, Mo., a.	San Francisco, Cal Spokane, Wash Wallace, Idaho	Trestance, America, te-
MONO, AND THE PROPERTY OF		FREQUENCY.	В
Birmingham, Ala	Washington, D. C., dally except Menday and holidays other than Christmas Saint Louis, Mo., a.	San Francisco, Cal	Portland, Oregon, a. Seattle, Wash., a. Washington, D. C., twice daily except Sunday an
Chattanooga, Tenn	Washington, D. C., dally except Sunday and holi- days other than Christ-	San Francisco, Carrer	holidays, once on Mor day, except December; i December, twice daily
Chicago, Ill.	mas. Detroit, Mich., bhm. Eagle Pass, Tex., a. Nashville, Tenn., b. Chicago, Ill., bhm.	Seattle, Wash Spokane, Wash Toledo, Obio.	once on Monday. San Francisco, Cal., a. Portland, Oregon, b. Washington, D. C., dall except Sunday and hol
Detroit, Mich.	Cincinnati, Ohio, a. New York, N. Y. ah. Saint Louis, Mo., bh. Washington, D. C., daily except Sunday and holi-		days other than Christmas Birmingham, Ala., dally es cept Sunday and holiday other than Christmas. Boston, Mass., ah.
Eagle Pass, Texas	days other than Christmas. Chicago, Ili., a. Washington, D. C., dally except Sunday and holi-		Chattanooga, Tenn., dall except Sunday and hol days other than Christ mas.
acksonville, Fla	Washington, D. C., daily except holidays other than		Detroit, Mich., twice daily once on Sunday and Mon
Cansas City, Mo	Christmas. Saint Louis, Mo., thrice dally except Sundays and		day, except holiday other than Christmas. Houston, Texas, dally ex
Cnoxville, Tenn ouisville, Ky.	holidays. Cincinnati, Ohio, a. Washington, D. C., twice daily, once on Sunday and Monday, none on holidays		cept Sunday and holiday other than Christmas, Jacksonville, Fla., dail except holidays other than Christmas.
femphis, Tenn	other than Christmas. Washington, D. C., daily except Sunday and holi-		Louisville, Ky., twice dail except Sunday and hol days other than Christma
filwaukee, Wis	Washington, D. C., daily except Sundays and holi-		Memphis, Tenn., daily except Monday and holiday other than Christmas.
lashville, Tenn lew Orleans, La.	days other than Christmas Cincinnati, Ohio, b. Washington, D. C., daily except holidays other than Christmas.	Washington, D. C	Milwaukee, Wis., dally except Sunday and holiday other than Christmas. New Orleans, La, dall
lew York, N. Y ogden, Utah	Detroit, Mich., ah, Washington, D. C., daily except Monday and holl-		than Christmas. Ogden, Utah, daily excep
Omaha, Nebr.	days other than Christmas. Washington, D. C. daily except Sunday and holi- days other than Christmas [Spokane, Wash. b.		Sunday and holiday other than Christmas. Omaha, Nebr., daily excep Sunday and holiday other than Christmas.
ortland, Oregon	Washington, D. C. daile		Portland, Oregon, daily except Sunday and holiday other than Christmas. Richmond, Va., twic daily, including Christ
tichmond, Va	washington, D. C., dally except holidays other than Christmas.		mas, once on all holiday except Christmas. Saint Paul, Minn., daily ex- cept Sunday and holiday other than Christmas.
Saint Louis, Mo	Detroit, Mich., bkl. New York, N. Y., seven times daily. Washington, D. C., daily		except Sundays, except in December; in December
	except Sunday and holl- days other than Christmas.		ber daily. Toledo, Ohio, daily excep Sunday and holiday other than Christmas.

CHANGES IN LIST OF THROUGH REGISTERED POUCH EXCHANGES-(Continued).

CHANGES IN FREQUENCY-Continued.

Dispatching office.	То—	Dispatching office.	То—
Washington, D. C	Wilmington, N. C., daily except Monday and holi- days other than Christ- mas.	Wilmington, N. C	Washington, D. C. daily, ex- cent Sunday and helidays other than Christmas.
- 151	Discon	TINUED.	
Baltimore, Md	Boston, Mass. Cincinnati, Ohio. Harrisburg, Pa. Pittsburg, Pa. Richmond, Va., Saint Louis, Mo.	New York, N. Y Norfolk, Va Ogden, Utah Omaha, Nebr	Washington, D. C. (Denver, Colo, Portland, Oregon, Council Bluffs, Iowa,
Boston, Mass	Baltimore, Md. Cincinnati, Ohio. Philadelphia, Pa. Pittsburg, Pa.	Philadelphia, Pa	Boston, Mass. Buffalo, N. Y. Harrisburg, Pa. Pittsburg, Pa.
Buffalo, N. Y	Philadelphia, Pa. Pittsburg, Pa.		Baltimore, Md. Boston, Mass. Buffalo, N. Y.
Chicago, Ill	Columbus, Ohio. Laredo, Texas, Pittsburg, Pa. Baltimore, Md.		Chicago, Ill. Cincinnati, Ohio. Cleveland, Ohio.
Cincinnati, Ohio	Boston, Mass. Columbus, Ohlo. Pittsburg, Pa.	Pittsburg, Pa	Columbus, Ohio. Denver, Colo. Detroit, Mich. Harrisburg, Pa.
Cleveland, Ohio	Columbus, Ohio, Pittsburg, Pa. Chicago, Ill. Cincinnati, Ohio.	Publish Ocean	Philadelphia, Pa. Saint Louis, Mo. Toledo, Ohlo,
Columbus, Ohlo	Cleveland, Ohio. New York, N. Y. Pittsburg, Pa. Saint Louis, Mo.	Portland, Oregon Richmond, Va	Baltimore, Md. Baltimore, Md. Columbus, Ohio.
Council Bluffs, Ind	Washington, D. C. New York, N. Y. Saint Louis, Mo.		Indianapolis, Ind. Pittsburg, Pa.
Council Bluffs, Iowa	Saint Louis, Mo.	Sacramento, Cal San Francisco, Cal Santa Cruz, Cal	Santa Cruz, Cal.
Denver, Colo	Ogden, Utah. Pittsburg, Pa.	Toledo, Ohio U. S. Stamped En	Pittsburg, Pa.
Detroit, Mich. Greensboro, N. C	Pittsburg, Pa. Washington, D. C. (Baltimore, Md.	velope Agency, Day	Pittsburg, Pa.
Harrisburg	Philadelphia, Pa.	Washington, D. C	Columbus, Ohio.
Indianapolis, Ind	New York, N. Y. Saint Louis, Mo.		Sacramento, Cal.
Indianapolis, Iowa	New York, N. Y. Saint Louis, Mo.		

⁵ To correct error in July, 1909, Guide.

CHANGES IN LIST OF INNER REGISTERED SACK EXCHANGES FROM JUNE 1, 1909 (JULY, 1909, POSTAL GUIDE), TO OCTOBER 25, 1909.

Symbols of Frequency.—a, once daily; b, twice daily; c, thrice daily; d, four times daily; e, five times daily; f, six times daily; n, except Saturday; h, except Sunday; i, except Monday; k, once on Saturday; l, once on Sunday; m, once on Monday; n, twice on Saturday; o, twice on Sunday; p, twice on Monday; g, thrice on Saturday; t, four times on Saturday; t, four times on Sunday; x, five times on Saturday; x, five times on Monday; x, five times on Saturday; x, five times on Monday.

For example: ah means daily except Sunday; bl, twice daily, once on Sunday; cno, thrice daily, twice on Saturday and Sunday.

\$\frac{1}{2}\$, not regular.

ESTABLISHED.

Dispatching office.	То —	Dispatching office.	То —
Attleboro, Mass Bingham Canyon, Utah Chicago, III Freeport, III.	Manila, P. I., ‡ Salt Lake City, Utah, a. Freeport, Ill., a. Chicago, Ill., a. New York, N. Y., a. Saint Louis, Mo., ah.	New York, N. Y Saint Louis, Mo Salt Lake City, Utah San Francisco, Cal Santa Cruz, Cal	Indianapolis, Ind., a. Indianapolis, Ind., ah. Bingham Canyon, Utah, a. Santa Cruz, Cal., ah. San Francisco, Cal., ah.

CHANGES IN LIST OF INNER REGISTERED SACK EXCHANGES-Continued,

CHANGES IN FREQUENCY.

Dispatching office.	то—	Dispatching office.	То—
Alexandria, Va Boston, Mass Bremerton, Wash	Washington, D. C., daily except Sunday and holidays other than Christmas. Portland, Maine, br. Springfield, Mass., ah. Worcester, Mass., ak. Seattle, Wash., a; and hl from Dec. 15 to Jan. 10,	Pasadena, Cal Pittsburg, Pa Portland, Maine Port Townsend, Wash. Seattle, Wash.	Los Angeles, Cal., cl and twice on holidays, Wheeling, W Va., bl. Boston, Mass., blm. Salem, Oregon, ai. Seattle, Wash., ah. Bremerton, Wash., a; and bl from Dec. 15 to Jan.
Cincinnati, Ohio	Dayton Ohio, cpl. Cincinnati Ohio, cpl. New York N Y ah. New York N Y, five times daily except Sunday, twice	Springfield, Mass Stockton, Cal Washington, D. C	10. annually. Boston, Mass., ah. New York, N. Y., bm. San Francisco, Cal., ai. Alexandria, Va., dally except Sunday and holldays other than Christ-
Los Angeles, Cal	on holidays. Pasadena, Cal., cl and twice on holidays. Indianapolis, Ind., at. Jersey City, N. J., five times	Wheeling, W Va Wilmington, N. C	mas. Pittsburg, Pa., bl. New York, N. Y., dally except Sundays and holidays.
New York, N. Y	daily except Sunday, six times on Monday, twice on holidays. Wilmington, N. C. dally except Sundays and holi- days.	Worcester, Mass	Boston, Mass., ah.

DISCONTINUED.

Allegheny, Pa. Alturas, Cal Baltimore, Md Benson, Ariz Bowie, Md Butter, Pa Butte, Mont Carbondaie, Pa.	Naco, Ariz. Baltimore, Md. Pittsburg, Pa. Ogden, Utah. Scranton, Pa.	Pittsburg, Pa	Indiana, Pa. Johnstown, Pa. New Castle, Pa. Oil City, Pa. Sharon, Pa. Steubenville, Ohio. Tyrone, Pa. Uniontown, Pa. Washington, Pa.
Columbus, Ohio Corry, Pa. Dayton, Ohio Hagerstown, Md. Indiana Pa. Johnstown, Pa. Naco, Ariz New Castle, Pa. New Castle, Pa. New York, N. Y. Ogden, Utah Oil City, Pa. Pittsburg, Pa.	Zanesville, Ohio. Pittsburg, Pa. Columbus, Ohio. Baitimore, Md. Pittsburg, Pa. Pittsburg, Pa. Benson, Ariz. Pittsburg, Pa. Richmond, Va. South Amboy, N. J. Butte, Mont. Pittsburg, Pa. (Allegheny, Pa.	Reno, Nev. Richmond, Va. San Francisco, Cal. Scranton, Pa. Sharon, Pa. South Amboy, N. J. Spokane, Wash Springfield, Ohio Steubenville, Ohio Tyrone Pa. Uniontown, Pa. Wailace, Idaho Washington Pa. Waynesburg, Pa. Zanesville, Ohio	New York, N. Y. San Francisco, Cal. Wallace, Idaho. Columbus, Ohio. Pittsburg, Pa. Pittsburg, Pa. Pittsburg, Pa. Spokane, Wash.

ADDITIONAL LIST OF OFFICES, NOT HAVING REGULAR EXCHANGES, WHICH ARE AUTHORIZED TO MAKE AND RECEIVE NOT-REGULAR DISPATCHES OF INNER REGISTERED SACKS TO AND FROM ALL AUTHORIZED OFFICES, IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTRUCTIONS ON PAGES 71 TO 73 OF THE JULY, 1909, GUIDE, CORRECTED TO OCTOBER 25, 1909.

Allegheny, Pa.
Butler, Pa.
Columbus, Ohio.
Corry, Pa.
Grafton, W. Va.
Indiana, Pa.

Naco, Anz. New Castle, Pa. Newport News, W. Va. Oil City, Pa. Provincetown, Mass. Sharon, Pa. Steubenville, Ohio. Uniontown, Pa. Washington, Pa. Waynesburg, Pa. Zanesville, Ohio.

ADDITIONAL LIST OF OFFICES (HAVING KEYS ONLY) TO WHICH NOT-REGULAR DISPATCHES OF INNER REGISTERED SACKS MAY BE MADE BY POSTMASTERS DULY AUTHORIZED. (SEE PAGES 106 AND 107 OF JULY, 1909, POSTAL GUIDE.)

Coalinga, Cal.

Remove Freeport, Ill., from the list.

LEAD-SEALED REGISTERED PACKAGE SACK-JACKETS.

ADDITIONAL LIST OF POST OFFICES AUTHORIZED TO USE LEAD-SEALED REGISTERED PACKAGE SACK-JACKETS. (ORIGINAL LIST ON PAGE 13 OF THE POSTAL GUIDE FOR AUGUST, 1909.) CORRECTED TO OCT. 25, 1909.

Allentown, Pa. Ann Arbor, Mich. Austin, Texas. Charleston, S. C. Dallas, Texas. Idaho Falls, Idaho, Keokuk, Iowa. New Orieans, La. Paterson, N. J. Phoenix, Ariz. Pittsburg, Kansas, Portland, Oregon. Richmond, Va. Sloux City, Iowa. Tampa, Fia. Tyrone, Pa.

OFFICES AUTHORIZED TO USE LEAD-SEALED SACKS AS REGISTERED PACKAGE ENVELOPES.

CORRECTED TO OCT. 25, 1909.

Baltimore, Md. Boston, Mass. Dalias, Texas, Detroit, Mich. Fairbanks, Alaska. Fort Smith, Ark. Indianapolis, Ind. Keokuk, Iowa.
Louisviile, Ky.
Nashviile, Tenn.
Newark, N. J.
Norfolk, Va.
Passaic, N. J.
Pittsburg, Kansas,

Pittsburg, Pa. Saint Louis, Mo. Saint Louis, Mo., Annex Station. Sioux City, Iowa. Washington, D. C.

R. P. O. THROUGH REGISTERED POUCHES,

CHANGES IN LIST OF R. P. O. THROUGH REGISTERED POUCHES FROM JUNE 1, 1909 (JULY, 1909, POSTAL GUIDE), TO OCT. 25, 1909.

ESTABLISHED.

From (post office or railway post office) —	Train.	To (post office or railway post office) —	Train.	Frequency?	Supply office.
Baltimore, Md Baltimore and Pittsburg. Bangor and Boston Do Boston and Albany	9 2 102 16	Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa. Chicago, Ill. New York, N. Y New York and Chicago, Middle Division South Station Terminal, Boston, Mass.	43	Twice daily except Sunday Dully except Sunday Daily Daily except Sunday Daily except Sunday	No supply. Washington, D. C. Transfer Clerk at Portland, Maine. Do South Station Terminal, R. P. O.,
De De De Do	18 18 18 35 41 43	Boston, Mass. North Station Terminal, Boston, Mass. South Station Terminal, Boston, Mass. Toledo and Saint Louis. La Salle Street Terminal, Chicago, Ill Cleveland and Saint Louis, West Divi- sion.		Daily except Monday do	Boston, Mass, Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do.
Boston, Previdence and New York	11	Pennsylvania Terminal, Jersey City.	*****	,do	Transfer Clerk at New Haven, Conn.
Boston, Springfield and New York	7-49 (Train 19-77 on Sun- days).	New York and Chicago, Middle Division	21	do	Hartford, Conn.
Buffalo, N. Y		Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa. Baltimore and Pittsburg. Columbus, Ohio, Terminal, Columbus, Ohio.	12	Dally except Monday Twice daily, once on Sun-	No supply. Washington, D. C. No supply.
Do Do Do Do Do Do Do		Dubuque and Sloux City Glasgow and Spokane, East Division Miles City and Spokane, East Division Miles City and Spokane, West Division do	5 1 1 3 1 3	Daily	Sloux City, Iowa. Whitefish, Mont. Butte, Mont. Ilelena, Mont. Spokane, Wash. Do.
Do.		New York and Canal Zone. Omaha and Ogden, West Division Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa.	9	Not regular. Daily Thrice daily, twice or Sunday.	No supply. Ogden, Utah.
Do		Saint Paul and Glasgow, First Division Saint Paul and Glasgow, Second Division Saint Paul and Jamestowndodo		Daily do do do do do	Union Station Terminal R. P. O.
Cincinnati, Ohio		Columbus, Ohio, Terminal, Columbus,		Twice daily	Chicago, Ill. No supply.
Do Cleveland, Ohio		Ohlo. Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa. Columbus, Ohio, Terminal, Columbus, Ohio.		Thrice daily	Do. Do.
Do		Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa.		Twice daily, once on Sun-	Do.
Columbus, Ohio, Terminal, Columbus,	100000	Chicago, Ill		day.	Do .

29

		. Twice daily	No supply.
Columbus, Ohio, Terminal, Columbus,	Cincinnati, Ohio		
Ohio.	Cleveland, Ohio	. Daily except Sunday	Do.
Do	La Salla Street Terminal Chicago, Ill	do	Do. Do.
Do	New York, N. Y	. I Hille daily, caree on com	100.
DOLLAR STREET		Unity.	Do.
Do	Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa.		Do.
Do	Saint Louis, Mo	Dally	Do.
Do	Union Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill. Washington, D. C.	. Daily except Monday	Do.
Do	Columbus, Ohio, Terminal, Columbus.		Do.
Dearborn Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill.	Ohio	Table 1	Do.
Denver, Colo	North-Western Terminal, Chicago, Ill		Do.
De	Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa.	I do	Do.
Detroit, Mich.	Chicago, Ill.	dD	Sioux City, Iowa.
Dubucus and Sioux City	Distincted when Pa	Daily except Sunday	Transfer Clerk at Charleston, S. C.
Payene vine and sucho in this	Chicago III	Daily	Whitefish, Mont.
Glasgow and Spokane, East Division 2 Do	Mary Voris N V	2do	Do.
Do 2	Salut Paul and Glasgow, First Division.	3do	Do.
Convert Control Territoral New York N. I	1 CHECOW HINI DUDINING, LINCE LA LACTOR CO.		Portland, Oregon.
100	Pocatello and Portland	Twice daily, once on Sun-	No supply.
Do		they serve measured.	Do.
Grand Forks, N. Dak		2 Daily except Sunday.	Do.
Harrisburg, Pa	1 Distabilie Pa Terminal Pillsburg, Pal		(COSC)
Independent Station A, Kansas City, Mo.	Kansas City, Mo., Terminal, Kansas City,	days and holidays.	The state of the s
	Mo. Miles City and Spekane, East Division.	1 Dally	Butte, Mont.
Jamestown and Miles City	Saint Paul and Jamestown	0 00	Miles City, Mont. Jamestown, N. Dak.
Do	Miles City and Spokane, East Division.	3do	Miles City, Mich.
Do	Calet Paul Minn	6do	1)0.
Do Kansas City and Tucumcari 4	I SEATT PAUL BUILD SERIES OWN	60	Tucumcari, N. Mex.
Kansas City and Tucumcari	Chicago, Ill. Independent Station A, Kansas City,	Twice daily except Sun-	No supply.
Kansas City, Mo., Terminal, Kansas City,	Mo	days and holidays.	South Station Terminal R. P. O.,
Mo. La Salle Street Terminal, Chicago, Ill		6 Daily	Boston, Mass.
Da Salle Street Terminal, Chicago, Inc. 11		2 do	110.
Do.,	Warn Variation	Twice daily except Mon-	No supply.
Do	N. Y.	day.	
**-	North Station Terminal, Boston, Mass.	Daily	Do. Butte, Mont.
Miles City and Spokane, East Division 2	Chicago III	2do	Do
Do		do	Do.
Donner and the contract of the	Saint Paul, Minn. Saint Paul and Jamestown.	2do	Do:
Donners and the state of the st	I I non Stat on Jorininal, Chicago, in	2 do	Miles City Mont.
Do.	Miles City and Spokane, West Division.	3	Helena, Mont.
Do	Chicago, Ill.	6 do.	Do.
Do.	Jamestown and miles cary	do	Do.
Do			Do.
LATE AND A SECOND CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY		es con do de la contraction	Butte Mont.
Miles City and Spokane, West Division.	Senttle, Wash	do do	Spokane, Wash.
Do	Chicago, Ill.	do	Do.
Donassassassassassassassassassassassassass	Saint Paul, Minn Saint Paul and Jamestown	2do	Do.
Do			Helena, Mont.
Do	Saint Paul and Jamestown Seattle, Wash Spokane, Pasco and Seattle Chicago, Ill	3	Spokane, Wash.
Do	Chicago, Ill.		A DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY

CHANGES IN LIST OF R. P. O. THROUGH REGISTERED POUCHES FROM JUNE 1, 1909 (JULY, 1909, POSTAL GUIDE), TO OCT. 25, 1909—Cont'd. ESTABLISHED — Continued.

From (post office or railway post office) —	Train.	To (post office or railway post office)-	Train.	Frequency,	Supply office.
Miles City and Spokane, West Division Do Do Minneapolis Minn Minneapolis and Burlington § Newton and Fort Worth	19	Miles City and Spokane, East Division., Saint Paul, Minn Saint Paul and Jamestown. do Saint Paul, Minn Kansas City, Mo., Terminal, Kansas City, Mo.	6 3	dodo	Spokane, Wash. Do. Do. Do. Transier Clerk at Burlington, Iowa, Fort Worth, Texas, Terminal R.
New York, N. Y		Bangor and BostonBoston, Springfield and New YorkColumbus, Ohio, Terminal, Columbus, Ohio.	802	Daily except Sunday Thrice daily	P. O., Fort Worth, Texas. Transfer Clerk at Portland, Maine. No supply. Do.
Do		New York and Chicago, East Division .	93	Daily except Sunday	Albany, N. Y., Terminal R. P. O., Albany, N. Y.
Do	16	Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa. Washington and Bristol. New York, N. Ydo.	25	Five times daily Daily Daily except Sunday	No supply. Transfer Clerk at Lynchburg, Va. No supply. Albany, N. Y., Terminal R. P. O., Albany, N. Y.
New York and Chicago, Middle Division Do Do New York and Chicago, West Division	22 32 34 34 4	Albany, N. Y., Terminal, Albany, N. Y. Boston and Albany. Bangor and Boston Boston, Springfield and New York. New York and Chicago, Middle Division	32 5 13-69		Albany, N. Y. No supply. Transfer Clerk at Rochester, N. Y. Do Do. Buffalo, N. Y. Buffalo, N. Y. Buffalo, N. Y.
Do	35	Omaha and Ogden, East Division New York and Chicago, Middle Division	9 14-22	do	Buffalo, N. Y. Clevcland, Ohio. Buffalo, N. Y., Terminal R. P. O., Buffalo, N. Y.
Ogden and San Francisco	10	New York, N. Y	4	Twice daily	San Francisco, Cal. Do. Cheyenne, Wyo. No supply. Do.
Pittsburg and Saint Louis, East Division.	20	New York, N. Y		Daily	Columbus, Ohio, Terminal R. P. O.,
Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa. Do. Do. Do. Do.		Baltimore, Md Boston, Providence and New York Boston, Springfield and New York Buffalo, N. Y. Chicago, Ill.	50		No supply. Do. Do. Do. Do.
Do		Cincinnati, Ohio		Sunday. Thrice daily. Thrice daily, twice on Sunday and Monday.	Do. Do.
Do		Columbus, Ohio, Terminal, Columbus,		Daily except Sunday	Do.
Do		Denver, Colo		Daily	Do. Do.

[&]amp; To correct July, 1909, Guide.

31

Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa.		Grand Central Terminal, New York,	Daily	No supply.
Annual Control of the		N. Y.	Daily except Sunday	Do.
Do		Harrisburg, Pa.	do	Do.
Do		La Salle Street Terminal, Chicago, Ill New York, N. Y	Five times daily, four	Do.
Do			times on Sunday.	
		Philadelphia, Pa	Four times daily except	Do.
Do		Timadelpina, Ta	Sunday, thrice on Mon-	
			day.	P-
Do		Pittsburg and Saint Louis, West Divi- 13 and	Daily	Do.
100000000000000000000000000000000000000		sion. 25		Do.
Do		Saint Louis, Mo	Twice daily	Do.
Do		Toledo, Ohio	Daily except Sunday	Do.
		Union Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill.	Daily	Portland, Oregon.
Pocatello and Portland	6	New York, N. Y.	do	Do.
Do	6	North-Western Terminal, Chicago, Ill.	do	Do.
Do	6	Transfer Clerk at Ogden, Utah	do	Pocatello, Idaho.
Do	11	Portland and Ashland	do	Portland, Oregon.
Portland and Ashland	11 12	Pocatello and Portland	do	Ashland, Oregon.
Do	12	Seattle, Wash	do	Do.
Do	12	Seattle and Portland	do	Do.
Provincetown, Mass		La Saile Street Terminal, Chicago, Ill	Not regular	No supply.
Do		New York and Chicago, Middle Division 21	do	Do. Do.
Do		do	do	Do.
Do		Pennsylvania Terminal, Jersey City,	do	D0.
		N. J.	Daily	South Station Terminal R. P. O.,
Saint Louis, Mo		Boston and Albany	Dally	Boston, Mass.
		do 44	do	Do.
Do		Columbus, Ohio, Terminal, Columbus,	Twice daily	No supply.
Do				
The state of the s		Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa	do	Do.
Saint Paul, Minn.		Jamestown and Miles City	Daily	Miles City, Mont.
Do		Miles City and Spokane, East Division 1	do	Butte, Mont. Helena, Mont.
Do		1 0 3	do	Spokane, Wash.
Do		Miles City and Spokane, West Division 1	do	Do.
Do		00	do	Transfer Clerk at Burlington, Iowa.
Do		Minneapolis and Burlington. 22	do	Grand Forks, N. Dak.
Do			do	Glasgow, Mont.
Do		Saint Paul and Glasgow, Second Division 3 Saint Paul and Jamestown	do	Jamestown, N. Dak.
Do			do	Do.
Do		Glasgow and Spokane, East Division 1	do	Saint Paul, Minn.
Saint Paul and Glasgow, First Division		Canad Barba M Dak	do	No supply.
Do	2	Cth Lange Till	1 10	Devils Lake, N. Dak.
Do	2 2 2	Bring Day Minn		Grand Forks, N. Dak. Devils Lake, N. Dak.
Do	2	I Delaw Station Tarming! Chicogo, III		Glasgow, Mont.
Saint Paul and Glasgow, Second Division	2			Do.
Do	4	Chicago. III	do	Do.
Do.,	4	Saint Paul, Minn. Union Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill.		Do.
Do	4	I Inmostonen and Milas City		Saint Paul, Minn.
Saint Paul and Jamestown	1 1	Miles City and Spokana Fast Division 1	1do	Do.
Do		William City and Spollage West Division 1	do	Do. N. Dak
Do		Allegan matter Minn	do	Jamestown, N. Dak.
Do		Barnt Bart Minn		Do. Do.
Do	. 2	Union Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill.		Saint Paul, Minn.
Do	3	Jamestown and Miles City	do	Do.
Do	.1 3	Miles City and Spokane, East Division 1	Trace of the contract of the c	-

CHANGES IN LIST OF R. P. O. THROUGH REGISTERED POUCHES FROM JUNE 1, 1909 (JULY, 1909, POSTAL GUIDE), TO OCT. 25, 1909—Cont'd. ESTABLISHED — Continued.

From (post office or railway post office) -	Train.	To (post office or railway post office) —	Train.	Frequency.	Supply office.
Saint Paul and Jamestown	3 4 6	Miles City and Spokane, West Division Union Station Terminal Chicago, Ill Chicago, Ill	3	Daily	Saint Paul, Minn, Jamestown, N. Dak, Do.
Do. Do. Do. San Francisco, Cal.	6 6 8	Saint Paul, Minn Union Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill Chicago and Minneapolis Portland and Ashland	50 12	dodododododo	Do. Do. Fargo, N. Dak. Portland, Oregon.
San Juan, P. R. Seattle, Wash. Do.		New York and San Juan (North Bound) Miles City and Spokane, West Division . do Portland and Ashland	2 6 11	Weekly Daily do	San Juan, P. R. Butte, Mont. Helena, Mont. Ashland, Oregon.
Seattle and Portland	2 7 90	Seattle and Portland. Seattle, Wash Portland and Ashland. Boston, Providence and New York	7 11 29	do	No supply. Do, Seattle, Wash. Transfer Clerk at Portland, Maine.
Skowhegan and Boston South Station Terminal, Boston, Mass	6	New York and Washington	77 6	Daily except Saturday and Sunday. Daily	No supply. Seattle, Wash. No supply.
oledo, Ohio ransfer Clerk at Ogden, Utah Inion Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill Do		Pocatello and Portland. Columbus, Ohio, Terminal, Columbus, Ohio, Grand Central Terminal, New York,	5	Daily do	Portland, Oregon. No supply. Do.
Do		N. Y. Miles City and Spokane, East Division. do Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa.	1 3	day. Da.ly do do	Butte, Mont. Helena, Mont. No supply.
D0		Saint Paul and Glasgow, First Division Saint Paul and Glasgow, Second Division do Saint Paul and Jamestown	1 3 3	do do do do	Devils Lake, N. Dak, Glasgow, Mont. Do. Jamestown, N. Dak,
Do. Do. S. Stamped Envelope Agency, Dayton,		do	15 73	dodo. Not-regular	Do. Do. No supply.
Ohio. Do Do Do		Boston, Springfield and New York Boston, Troy and Albany	6-116	do	Do. Do. Do.
Do		Chicago, Richmond and Cincinnati Columbus, Ohio, Terminal, Columbus, Ohio. Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa.	19	dodo.	Do. Do.
Do	******	Salisbury and Knoxville. Transfer Clerk at Richmond, Ind Boston, Providence and New York	34	dododo Daily except Saturday and Sunday.	Do. Do. Do.
Do		Columbus, Ohio, Terminal, Columbus, Ohio.		Daily except Sunday	Do.
Doashington and Bristol	26	Ogden and San Francisco New York, N. Y.		Daily	San Francisco, Cal. Transfer Clerk at Lynchburg, Va.

Atlanta, Ga., Terminal, Atlanta, Ga	,	Grand Central Terminal, New York,	Daily	No supply.
Do		Union Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill Kansas City, Mo., Terminal, Kansas	do	Do. Do.
Cheyenne and Pocatello		City, Mo. Council Biuffs, Iowa Chicago, Freeport and Dubuque	day. Daily Daily except Sunday	Pocatello, Idaho. Freeport, Ill.
Do	*******	Saint Paul and Havre, First Division. Saint Paul and Havre, Second Division. Saint Paul and Spokane.	1 Daily	Grand Forks, N. Dak.
Do		Saint Paul and Spokane, Third Division. de Saint Paul and Spokane, Fourth Divi-	1 do	Butte, Mont.
Chicago, Freeport and Dubuque	202 206	sion. do North-Western Terminal, Chicago, Ill	3 do Daily except Sunday	Do. Dubuque, Iowa.
Columbus, Ohio	206	Chicago, Ill North-Western Terminal, Chicago, Ill. La Salle Street Terminal, Chicago, Ill. Union Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill.	Dally	Freeport, III. Do. No supply. Do.
Council Bluffs, Iowa Dearborn Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill Detroit, Mich.		Columbus, Ohio Kansas City, Mo., Terminal, Kansas	do do	Pocatello, Idaho. No supply, Do.
El Paso, Texas Grand Central Terminal, New York, N. Y.		City, Mo. do Havre and Spokane New York, N. Y	Twice daily	Do. Spokane, Wash.
Grand Rapids, Mich		Syracuse and Detroit	dodo	No supply. Buffalo, N. Y., Terminal R. P. O., Buffalo, N. Y.
Greensbore and Atlanta	38	Boston, Providence and New York 6-116		Atlanta, Ga., Terminal R. P. O., Atlanta, Ga. No supply.
Do		Grand Central Terminal, New York,	Sunday	Do.
Havre and Spokane	2 2 2	Chicago, Ill New York, N. Y Saint Paul and Havre, First Division	Dally do	Spokane, Wash.
Kansas City, Mo., Terminal, Kansas City,		Union Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill. Boston, Mass	. Twice daily, once on Fri-	No supply.
Do. Do. Minneapolls, Minn. Newton and Amarillo.		Detroit, Mich El Paso, Texas, Saint Paul and Spokane, Kansas City, Mo., Terminal, Kansas	Twice daily	Do. Do. Jamestown, N. Dak. Fort Worth, Texas.
New York, N. Y New York and Chicago, Middle Division	22	Washington and Bristol	do	Bristol, Tenn. Buffalo, N. Y., Terminal R. P. O., Buffalo, N. Y.
North-Western Terminal, Chicago, III Do Ogden, Utah		No.	dodo.	Freeport, II. Dubuque, Iowa. Portland, Oregon.

i To correct July, 1909, Guide,

DISCONTINUED - Continued.

From (post office or railway post office)-	Train.	To (post office or railway post office)-	Train.	Frequency.	Supply office.
	2	Grand Central Terminal, New York,		DailyB	San Francisco, Cal.
Ogden and San Francisco	0	N. Y. Portland and San Francisco, North Divi-	14	do	Ogden, Utah,
Do	- 57	sion. Portland and San Francisco, South Divi-	36	do	Do.
Do	9	sion.		Twice daily	and the same of th
Pennsylvania Terminal, Jersey City, N. J. Pittsburg, Pa		Pittsburg, Pa Boston, Providence and New York	270	Daily except Saturday Saturdays only	D5. Do.
Do		Boston, Springfield and New York, Grand Central Terminal, New York, N. Y		Daily	Do.
Do		Pittsburg and Saint Louis, West Divi-	13 and	Daily except Sunday	
Do		Union Station Terminal, Chicago, Ili Ogden, Utah		Twice daily	
Pocatello and Portland	6	Union Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill San Francisco, Cal.			Do.
Portland and San Francisco, North Divi-	13			do	
Do	15	Ogden and San Francisco San Francisco, Cal		do	Do.
Portland and San Francisco, South Divi-	16 15	Seattle, Wash Ogden and San Francisco	4	do	
elon		Greensboro and Atlanta	37	do	. Atlanta, Ga., Terminal R. P. O
Richmond, Va		Saint Paul and Havre, First Division	1	do	
laint Paul, Minn		Saint Paul and Havre, Second Division Saint Paul and Spokane, First Division.	3	do	
Do		Saint Paul and Spokane, Second Divi-	3	do	Do. Miles City, Mont.
Do		elon			
Do		Saint Paul and Spokane, Third Division Saint Paul and Spokane, Fourth Divi	1	do	
Do		sion.	3		Do.
aint Paul and Havre	2	Union Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill.	1	Laste Winderstein erenter	. Saint Paul, Minn.
aint Paul and Havre, First Division Do	2 2	Chicago, III		do	Do.
Do	2	Chicago, Ill Saint Paul, Minn			170.
Do	2 2	Timing Cintion Terminal Chicago III			. 1
Do	4	Chicago, Ill Union Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill			Do.
aint Paul and Spokane	22	Chicago, Ill		do	Do.
Do	2	Union Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill.	.1	.ldo	Do.

¹ To correct July, 1909, Guide.

35

Caint David and Continue					
Saint Paul and Spokane	4	Union Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill		. Daily	. Jamestown, N. Dak.
Saint Paul and Spokane, First Division	6	Saint Paul and Spokane, Second Divi		do	Do
	-	sion.	1	do	Saint Paul, Minn.
Do	1	Saint Paul and Spokane, Third Division	. 1	do	Do.
Do	1	Saint Paul and Spokane Fourth Divi	- 1	do	
Do		Saint Paul, Minn. Saint Paul and Spokane, Second Divi			
Do	2	Saint Paul and Spokene Second Divi		do	Jamestown, N. Dak.
				do	Saint Paul, Minn.
Do	3	Saint Paul and Spokane, Third Division	. 3	do	Do.
Do	. 3	Saint Paul and Spokane, Fourth Divi	- 3	do	
Do		sion.		The state of the s	
Saint Paul and Spokane, Second Division.	1	Saint Paul, Minn.		do	Jamestown, N. Dak.
AND THE RESERVE AND THE RESERV	2	Saint Paul and Spokane. Third Division Saint Paul and Spokane. First Division. Saint Paul and Spokane. Third Division	1 2	do	Do.
DO.	3	Saint Paul and Spokane, Third Division	3	do	Miles City, Mont. Jamestown, N. Dak.
Do	4	Saint Paul, Minn. Saint Paul and Spokane, First Division.		do	Miles City, Mont.
Baint Paul and Spokage Third Division	4	Saint Paul and Spokane, First Division.	4	do	Do.
Saint Paul and Spokane, Third Division.	2	Chicago, Ili. Saint Paul and Spokane, First Division. Saint Paul and Spokane, Second Divi		do	Butte, Mont.
Do	2	Saint Paul and Spokane, Second Divi	2	do	Do. Do.
		Sion.	-		10.
Do	3	Saint Paul and Spokane, Fourth Divi-	- 3	do	Miles City, Mont.
Do		chicago, Ill		The state of the s	
100	4	Saint Paul Minn		do	Helena, Mont.
190	4	Saint Paul and Spokane First Division	· · · · · · · · · ·	do	Do. Do.
Do	4	Saint Paul Minn. Saint Paul and Spokane. First Division. Saint Paul and Spokane. Second Divi-	4	do	Do.
Do					
Saint Paul and Spokane, Fourth Division.	1	Union Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill		do	Do.
Do.	2	Seattle, Wash. Chicago, Ill		do	Butte, Mont.
190	2	Saint Paul, Minn.		dodo	Spokane, Wash.
Do	2	Saint Paul and Spokane, First Division.	2	do	Do.
Do	3	Seattle, Wash.		do	Helena, Mont.
D0	4	Saint Paul, Minn. Saint Paul and Spokane, First Division. Seattle, Wash. Spokane, Pasco and Seattle. Chicago, Ill Saint Paul, Minn.	3	do	Do.
Do	A	Saint Paul, Minn	******	do	Spokane, Wash.
Do	4	Saint Paul, Minn. Saint Paul and Spokane, First Division. Saint Paul and Spokane, Third Division. Portland and San Francisco, North	4	do	Do.
San Francisco, Cal.	4	Saint Paul and Spokane, Third Division.	4	do	Do.
		Division San Francisco, North	14	do	Portland, Oregon.
Do		Division. Portland and San Francisco, North Division. Portland and San Francisco, South Division.	16	do	Do.
Do		Portland and San Francisco, South	16	do	Ashland, Oregon.
Seattle, Wash	Maria Maria	Division.	52.1	A STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	
			17	do	Do.
Do		Saint Paul and Spokane, Fourth Divi-	2	do	Butte, Mont.
AND THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TO TH					Dutte, Monte.
Spokans, Pasco and Seattle		do	4	do	Helena, Mont. Seattle, Wash.
Bpokane, Pasco and Seattle	81	Grand Rapids, Mich	2	Daily except Sunday	Seattle, Wash.
Transfer Clark at Dealer Marie No					Buffalo, N. Y. Terminal R. P. O., Buffalo, N. Y.
Transfer Clerk at Rocky Mount, N. C		Washington, D. C		Daily	No supply.
Union Station Terminal Chicago III	*******	Atlanta Co. Translation		do	Do.
Do	*******	Columbus Obio		do	Do.
Transfer Clerk at Lynchburg, Va. Union Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill Do Do Do		Indianapolis, Ind.	*******	Dally except Sunday	Do. Do.
D0	*******	Pittsburg, Pa		Daily	Do.
					700

CHANGES IN LIST OF R. P. O. THROUGH REGISTERED POUCHES FROM JUNE 1, 1909 (JULY, 1909, POSTAL GUIDE), TO OCT. 25 1909—Cont'd. DISCONTINUED—Continued.

From (post office or railway post office) —	Train.	To (post office or railway post office) —	Train.	Frequency.	Supply office.
Do Do Do Washington, D. C.		do. Saint Paul and Spekane	3 1 3 5 3	Daily	Jamestown, N. Dak. Do. Do. Helena, Mont. No supply. Do. Do.

OTHER CHANGES SHOWN IN ITALICS.

			1		
Ashford and Los Angeles. Baltimore, Md. Baltimore and Pittsburg.	2 12	Dearborn Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill. Washington and Fayetteville	9.0	Daily except Sunday	Los Angeles, Cal. Fayetteville, N. C. Pillsburg, Pa., Terminal R. P. O., Pillsburg, Pa. No supply.
Boston, Mass.		La Salle Street Terminal, Chicago, Ill New York and Chicago, Middle Division.	43	day, and not regular.	Cleveland, Ohio.
SDo	17	La Salle Street Terminal, Chicago, Ill		Daily except Sunday	South Station Terminal R. P. O., Boston, Mass.
Do	4.00	New York and Chicago, Middle Division.	21 35 31	Daily Sunday	
Do	35 41	Syracuse and Detroit . New York and Chicago, Middle Division.	9	Daily	South Station Terminal R. P. O., Boston, Mass.
Boston, Providence and New York	44	Boston, Mass. New York, N. Y. Pennsylvania Terminal, Jersey City, N. J.			Boston, Mass.
Do	6-118 (12 on Sun-	Boston, Mass.		Daily	
Butte and Salt Lake City	days). 2-10 12	Omaha and Ogden, East Division Kansas City, Mo., Terminal, Kansas City, Mo.			O., Fort Worth, Texas, Terminal R. P.
Do	000	Omaha, Nebr. Omaha and Chadron, East Division	6	do	Do.
Do Cheyenne and Pocatello Chicago, Ill	11	Omaha and Chadron, East Division: Portland, Oregon. Chicago and Council Bluffs. Chicago and Evansville.	9	dodo	The property of the party of th

[§] To correct July, 1909, Guide.

Do. Bluffs, Do. Broy and Tracy and Chicago, Middle Division. 14-29 do. Buffson, N. Mez. Do. New York and Chicago, Middle Division. 14-29 do. Buffson, N. Y. Terminal R. P. Do. Omaha and Chadron. 5 do. Long Fine, Nebr. Omaha and Chicago. 15 do. Do. Do. Omaha and Chicago. 15 do. Do. Do. Omaha and Chicago. 15 do. Do. Do. Do. Omaha and Chicago. 16 do. Do. Do. Do. Omaha and Chicago. 16 do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Omaha and Chicago. 17 do. D	Chicago, Ill		Continue ave		a facility	
Kansas City and Tucumcari. N. Mex. Kansas City and Tucumcari. N. Mex. Kansas City and Tucumcari. 1, Mex. Kansas City and Tucumcari. 2, Mex. Kansas City and Tucumcari. 2, Mex. Kansas City and Tucumcari. 3 Ei Paso and Los Angeles 3 Kansas City Mo., Terminal, Chicago, Ill. Botton, Mass. Buffalo, N. Y. Terminal R. Do. Buffalo, N. Y. Cod. Buffalo, N. Y. Eminal R. D. Buffalo, N. Y. Eminal R. D. Buffalo, N. Y. Eminal R. D. Buffalon, N. Y. Cod. Buffalon, N. Y. Cod. Buffalon, N. Y. Cod. Buffalon, N. Y. Cod. Buffalon, N. Y.			Bluffs.	1	Daily	Transfer Clerk at Omaha, Nebr.
Do. New York and Cheago, Middle Division, 14-25 do. Buffalo, N. Y. Terminal R. P.	Da		Elroy and Tracy	617	do	Tracy, Minn.
Do. Omaha and Chadron. 15 do. Long Pine, Pebr. Do. Do. Long Pine, Pebr. Do. Do. Long Pine, Pebr. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do	Do	1111111	Alansas Carv and Tuenemenri	9	1	Tucumcari, N. Mex.
Do Do Do Puttsburg and Chicago Do					dodo	Buffalo, N. Y., Terminal R. P. O.,
Do. Do. Chicago, Dubuque and Minneapolis. Section	Do		Omaha and Chadron	3	do	Long Pine Nebr
Do D	Do		Omana and Denver	1 Fr. 15	ldo	McCook, Nebr.
Do. Saint Louis and Little Rock, Ark Saint Louis and Little Rock, Ill Daily Rocked Saint Louis and Roth Rock Daily Rocked Saint Rouis and Roth Rock Daily Rocked Saint Rouis and Roth Rock Daily Rocked Saint Rouis and Roth Rock Daily Rocked Saint			Tittsoung and Chicago	18	do	Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal R. P. O
Docation Salin Louis and Little Rock, Ark Salinance, and Chicago, East Division. Salinance, and Chicago, East Division. Salinance, and Chicago, East Division. Salinance, and Chicago, Ill. Chicag	Do		do	. 24	do	Do.
Chicago, Cedar Rapids and Council Bluffs. East Division. De. Ghicago, Cedar Rapids and Council Bluffs. West Division. Do. Chicago, Cedar Rapids and Council Bluffs. West Division. Do. Chicago, Dubuque and Minneapolis. \$\frac{g}{2}\$ Chicago, Ill. Onoth-Western Terminal, Chicago, Ill. \$\frac{d}{d}\$ Chicago, Dubuque and Minneapolis. \$\frac{g}{2}\$ Do. Chicago, Dubuque and Minneapolis. \$\frac{g}{2}\$ Chicago, Ill. \$\frac{d}{d}\$ Chicago, Ill.	170		Saint Louis and Little Page	11	do	Portland, Oregon.
Chicago, Cedar Rapids and Council Bluffs Bas Dyraison. Do. Chicago, Cedar Rapids and Council Bluffs West Division. Do. Chicago, Dubuque and Minneapolis. Do. Chicago, Bl. Do. Do. Chicago, Dubuque and Minneapolis. Do. Chicago, Ill. Do. Do. Chicago, Ill. Do. Do. Chicago, Ill. Do. Do. Chicago, Ill. Do. Do. Chicago, Ill. Chicago, Ill. Do. Do. Chicago, Ill. Chicago, Ill. Do. Do. Chicago, West Liberty and Council Bluffs Do. Do. Do. Chicago, West Liberty and Council Bluffs Do.			Salamanca and Chicago, East Division	7	dodo	Little Rock, Ark.
Chicago, Cedar Rapids and Council Bluffs. Chicago, Cedar Rapids and Council Bluffs. Do Chicago, Ill. Onoth-Western Terminal, Chicago, Ill. Onoth Chicago	Chicago, Cedar Rapids and Council Diver	2	Chicago, Ill.	The second second second	Daily except Sunday	Evansville, Ind.
West Division. Do. Chicago, Dubuque and Minneapolis. Do. Chicago, Dubuque and Minneapolis. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do	Avant Division.	. 0	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Daily	Cedar Rapids, Iowa.
West Division. Do. Chicago, Dubuque and Minneapolis. Do. Chicago, Dubuque and Minneapolis. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do	Chienen Cadar Danida		North-Western Terminal, Chicago III	1	do	Do
Chicago, Dubuque and Minneapolis. Dec. Sp. Chicago, Ill. Sp. Chic	West Division	6	Chicago, Ill		do	Transfer Clerk at Omaha, Nebr.
Do	Do	6		1	do	To a second
Do			Continued. Liberton control of the c	The second second	do	
Do Chicago, West Liberty and Council Bluffs 70 Chicago, Ill. Chicago, Il	A. C.		+ + + 1 - U D - + - + - + - +	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	Dally except Sunday	
Do Chicago, West Liberty and Council Bluffs Do Chicago, West Liberty and Council Bluffs Do Chicago, III La Salle Street Terminal, Chicago, III. Do Deaver, Color, Do Mackinaw and Richmond Salamanca and Chicago, East Division Salamanca and Chicago, III. Do Elroy and Tracy Do Elroy and Tracy Do Chicago, III Chicago Chicago Chicago	Do		Chicago, Ill		(10,	Do.
Chicago, III. Darborn Station Terminal, Chicag	Do	41.4		No. of the last of	Dany	lowa.
Cincinnati, Ohio. Doarborn Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill. Doarby			Chicago III	****	do	Do.
Dearborn Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill Do Illon Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill North-Western Terminal, Chicago, Ill Do Illon Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill North-Western Terminal, Chicago, Ill Do Illon Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill North-Western Terminal, Chicago, Ill Do Illon Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill North-Western Terminal, Chicago, Ill Do Illon Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill North-Western Terminal, C			La Salle Street Terminal, Chicago, Ill.		do	Transfer Clerk at Omaha, Nebr.
Elroy and Tracy 516 Do 616 Do 616 El Paso and Los Angeles 616 Hamist and Jacksonville 66 Harrisburg, Pa 66 Harrisburg, Pa 66 Hoston, Providence and New York 6-118 Go Dally except Saturday and Sunday and Fort Worth 11 Do Dally except Sunday and Milwaukee, Wis. No supply. Kansas City and Tucumcari 3 El Paso and Los Angeles 6-118 City, Mo. Terminal, Chicago, Ill. Daily except Sunday and holidays, once on Sunday and holidays. Once on Sunday and holid			AND DESCRIPTION OF ADDITION OF	7	Daily except Saturday	Grand Rapids, Mich.
Do Salty Do	APPLIES THE PROPERTY OF THE PR		Union Station Terminal Chicago III		Daily	Salamanca, N. Y.
Hamist and Jacksonville Hamist and Jacksonville Go Harrisburg, Pa (Ishpeming and Chicago Kansas City, Mo North Western Terminal, Chicago, Ill. Kansas City, Mo El Paso and Los Angeles City, Mo Twice daily, twelve times daily except Sunday and holidays, once on Sunday and ho	Do Do	616			Daily	No supply. Tracy Minn
Harrisburg, Pa. 66 Boston, Providence and New York. 6-118 6-118 Go Daily except Saturday and Sunday. No supply. Morth-Western Terminal, Chicago, Ill. Kansas City, Mo. Terminal, Kansas City, Mo. Terminal, Kansas City and Tuoumcari Bell Paso and Los Angeles Saturday and holidays on Sunday and holidays on Sunday and holidays on Sunday and holidays on Sunday. Twice daily twelve times daily except Sandays and holidays on Sunday and holidays on Sunday and holidays on Sunday. Bell Paso and Los Angeles Saturday and Sunday and holidays on Sunday and holidays on Sunday. No supply. Caldwell and Fort Worth 12 Daily Kansas City, Mo. Terminal R. O. Kansas City, Mo. Terminal R. O. Kansas City, Mo. Terminal R. O. Fort Worth, Texas,			ACCORDING TO SECURIOR AND ADDITIONAL CONTROL OF THE PARTY		do	Do.
Milwaukee, Wis. No supply. North-Western Terminal, Chicago, Ill. Kansas City, Mo. Kansas City and Tuoumcari Do. Kansas City, Mo. Tuice daily, twelve times daily except Sanday, and holidays, once on Sunday and holid			Boston, Providence and New York	6-118	40	Los Angeles, Cal.
Kansas City, Mo. El Paso and Los Angeles Bo. Caldwell and Fort Worth Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do			do		Dally except Saturday and	No supply.
Kansas City, Mo. Terminal, Kansas City and Tuoumcari Bo Kansas City, Mo. Terminal, Kansas City and Tuoumcari Bo Kansas City, Mo. Terminal, Kansas City and Los Angeles Bo Kansas City, Mo. Terminal, Kansas City, Mo. Terminal R. Caldwell and Fort Worth Caldwell and For	[Ishpeming and Chicago	10-118			Sunday.	
Kansas City and Tuoumcari Bell Paso and Los Angeles Bell Paso and Los Ang	Kausas City, Mo		Ransas City, Mo., Terminal, Kansas		Traine darly books times	
Kansas City and Tuoumcari Do Kansas City and Los Angeles Saint Louis and Kansas City Mo. Do La Salle Street Terminal, Chicago, Ill Do Saint Louis and Fort Worth Angeles Saint Louis and Kansas City Caldwell and Fort Worth Do Newton and Fort Worth Do Thrice daily, and not-regular. No supply. Saint Louis and Kansas City Angeles Angeles Saint Louis and Kansas City Angeles Do Kansas City, Mo., Terminal R. O., Kansas City, Mo., Terminal R. O., Kansas City, Mo., Terminal R. O., Fort Worth, Texas, Texas			City, Mo.		daily except Sundays and	no suppo.
Do Kansas City, Mo., Terminal, Kansas City Mo., Terminal, Kansas City, Mo., Terminal, Kansas City, Mo., Terminal, Kansas City, Mo., Terminal, Kansas City, Mo., Terminal, R. O., Kansas City, Mo., Terminal R. O.,	Vanua Chan and Manager					
Kansas City, Mo., Terminal, Kansas City Mo., Terminal, Kansas City Mo., Terminal, Kansas City, Mo., Terminal, Kansas City, Mo., Tucumcari, N. Mex. Do. Do. Do. Newton and Fort Worth Newton and Fort Worth Thrice daily, and not-regular, No supply.		100	El Paso and Los Angeles	3	Daily	Kansas City, Mo. Terminal R. P.
Do. Do. La Salle Street Terminal, Chicago, Ill. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. D	Do	4				O., Kansas City, Mo.
Do. Do. La Salle Street Terminal, Chicago, Ill. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. Do. D	Mo Mo City, Mo., Terminal, Kansas City		Caldwell and Fort Worth		Daile	Tuenumear N May
Do. Tarice daily, and not-regu- No supply,	Do		4-	-	Mental Contract Contract	O., Fort Worth, Texas.
Do. Tarice daily, and not-regu- No supply,	La Salla Creati de la		Newton and Fort Worth		do.,	Do.
Do. lar.			Boston, Mass		Thrice daily, and not-rem-	
	Do.		Chicago, West Liberty and Council		lar.	ALCOHOL ST.
Bluffs Bluffs Arange Cara in Comman, News.			1310ITA		Daily	Transfer Clerk at Omaha, Nebr.
Do Twice daily except Sunday No supply	Do		Rochester, N. Y.		Twice daily except Sunday	No supply.
Constitution of the state of th	Discount Comment of the contract of the cont		Syracuse, N. Y	*******	Daily	Do.
1 To correct Tale voce data			2000 20	restrict 1	Duny except Sunday	100,

CHANGES IN LIST OF R. P. O. THROUGH REGISTERED POUCHES FROM JUNE 1, 1909 (JULY, 1909, POSTAL GUIDE), TO OCT. 25, 1909—Cont'd. OTHER CHANGES SHOWN IN ITALICS—Continued.

			- 1		The same of the same of
From (post office or railway post office)-	Train.	To (post office or railway post office)-	Train.	Frequency.	Supply office.
		Saint Louis, Mo		Daily	Fort Worth, Texas, Terminal R. P. O., Fort Worth, Texas.
Little Rock and Fort Worth	4	Alexander and a second a second and a second a second and		do	Do. Grand Rapids, Mich.
Mackinaw and Richmond	6 4	Cincinnati, Ohio. Chicago and Minneapolis		Daily except Sunday Daily except Sunday	Minneapolis, Minn. Transfer Clerk at Omaha, Nebr.
Williams av longs Late		Minnespolis and Council Billing.	-	Dailydo	Do.
Minneapolis, Minn. Minneapolis and Council Bluffs	76-11-	Saint Paul, Minn		do	Do.
Do	10	Bangor and Boston	5	Twice daily, once Sunday, once Saturday.	Bangor, Maine.
New York, N. Y		Boston, Providence and New York	6	Daily except Sunday	South Station Terminal R. P. O., Boston, Mass.
Do.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		(short run).	6-110	do	No supply.
Do		Boston, Springfield and New York	6 3	Daily	Do. Columbus, Ohio, Terminal R. P. O.,
Do		Pittsburg and Saint Louis, East Divi-	10 00	do	Columbua, Ohio.
Widdle Division	4	Boston and Albany New York, N. Y	44	Dafly except Sunday Daily	Cleveland, Ohlo, Buffalo, N. Y., Terminal R. P. O., Buffalo, N. Y.
\$Do	32	do		do	Pillsburg, Pa., Terminal R. P. O., Pittsburg, Pa.
New York and Pittsburg	12	Philadelphia, Pa		do	Do.
Do	12 34	New York, N. Y.			1 120.
New York and Pittsburg, West Division North-Western Terminal, Chicago, Ill	20	Chicago Elengand Dillilla.	83.20.80	Daily	Tracy, Minn.
The		Elroy and Tracy	S	do	Long Pine, Nebr. Pierre, S. Dak.
Do		Tracy and Pierre Chadron and Lander	603	do,	Long Pine, Nebr.
Omaha, Nebr.		Omaha and Chadron	603	do	. Transfer Cierk at Omana, News.
Omaha and Chadron, East Division		Deadwood and Chadron		do	. Denver, Colo.
Omaha and Denver.	6	Union Station Terminal, Chicago, III.		do do	. Omaha, Nebr.
Omaha and Ogden, East Division	9	Butte and Salt Lake City	11	dodo	. Do.
Do Po		Fayetteville and Jacksonville New York and Pittsburg	4		Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal R. P. O.,
Do			1	do	Do.
Pittsburg and Chicago	4.0	Chicago, Ill		do	Do.
774	19	Union Station Terminal, Chicago, In Omaha and Ogden, East Division		dodo	Portland, Oregon.
Pocatello and Portland	8	Chicago, Ill. Terminal Chicago Ill.		do	Do. Do.
Do			of S	2 1do	

[§] To correct July, 1909, Guide.

Pocatello and Portland	11 Portland, Oregon	. Dally	No supply.
Portland, Oregon	11 Seattle, Wash. Cheyenne and Pocatello. Pocatello and Portland.	8do	Pocatello, Idaho. Cheyenne, Wyo.
Portland and Ashland		. 12do	Portland, Oregon.
Saint Louis, Mo	Little Rock and Fort Worth	3do	Fort Worth, Texas, Terminal R.
Do	do	. 5do	P. O., Fort Worth, Texas.
§Do	New York and Chicago, Middle Division	i. 16do	Buffalo, N. Y., Terminal R. P. O.,
Do	Sapulpa and Fort Worth	. 509-9do	Buffalo, N. Y.
Saint Louis and Kansas City			1) Front Wood), Tunna
Salamanca and Chicago, East Division	7 Kansas City and Tucumcari	9do	Transfer Clerk at Omaha, Nebr.
Do. Sapulpa and Fort Worth. 10-	47 Dearborn Station Terminal, Chicago, III		Do
	The state of the s		. Fort Worth, Texas, Terminal R.
Seattle, Wash	Pocatello and Portland	. 12do	P. O., Fort Worth, Texas. Pocatello, Idaho.
Do	Union Station Terminal, Chicago Ill	. 123-6do	. No supply.
Syracuse, N. Y. Tracy and Plerre	La Salle Street Terminal, Chicago, Ill.	Daily except Sunday	Do
Tracy and Plerre Toledo, Ohio	16 North- Western Terminal, Chicago, Ill New York and Chicago, Middle Division	14-22 do	Pierre, S. Dak, Buffalo, N. Y., Terminal R. P. O.,
Minion Station Terminal Chicago III	Chicago and Council Bluffs		Buffalo, N. Y.
UBBUR CHARRON INTRODUCTION CHICAGO III	Challenge would Plante all You	9 do	. Transfer Clerk at Omaha, Nebr.
§Union Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill	Chicago and Council Bluffs	. 11 do	. Transfer Clerk at Burlington, Iowa.
Union Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill	Detroit, Mich	Thrice daily, twice on Sur	No supply.
Do	Dubuque and Sioux City	day and Monday.	. Sioux City, Iowa.
Do	Omaha and Denver	0 00	Oxford, Nebr.
Do	Pittsburg and Chicago	18do	. Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal R. P. O.,
Do	Pocatello and Portland	11 do	Pittsburg, Pa. Portland, Oregon.
*United States Stamped Envelope	Pittsburg and Saint Louis	13, 14, 20 Not regular	No supply.
		Division	
Washington, D. C.	Baltimore and Pittsburg	21. 9 Daily	Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal R. P. O.,
Do			Pittsburg, Pa.
		Sunday.	
Washington and Fayetteville	82 Baltimore, Md	15-6 Daily except Sunday Daily except Sunday	McCook, Nebr. Fayetteville, N. C.
& To contract July 1000 Cuts		Dany except banday	rayettevine, a. c.

[§] To correct July, 1909, Guide.

R. P. O. INNER REGISTERED SACKS.

CHANGES IN LIST OF R. P. O. INNER REGISTERED SACKS FROM JUNE 1, 1909 (JULY, 1909, POSTAL GUIDE), TO OCT. 25, 1909.

ESTABLISHED.

From (post office or railway post office)-	Train.	To (post office or rallway post office)-	Train.	Frequency.	Supply office.
Illegheny, Pa	- union	Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa.		Eight times daily, once on Sunday, and twice on	No supply.
shland and Milwaukeeshland and San Francisco	16 11	Ishpeming and Chicago	116 6	Daily except Sunday Daily	Ashland, Wis. Ashland, Oregon.
altimore, Md	13	Baltimore and Freeport	333	By every available sailing. Daily except Sunday	Do. No supply. Popes Creek, Md.
altimore and Freeport	334	Baltimore, Md do Union Station Terminal Chicago, Ll.		By every available sailing Daily except Sunday Not regular	No supply Popes Creek, Md.
Coomington, Ill	16 34	Providence, R. I. Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa.		Daily except Monday	No supply. Do. Do.
uffalo, N. Y., Terminal, Buffalo, N. Y., utler, Pa ampello Ind. Sta., of Brockton, Mass.		dodo		Twice daily except Sunday	Do. Do. Do.
elumbus, Ohio		Columbus, Ohio, Terminal, Columbus, Ohio.		Twelve times daily except Sunday, five times on holidays, and not-regu- lar.	Do.
olumbus, Ohio, Terminal, Columbus, Ohio.		Columbus, Ohio		Twelve times daily, eleven times on Monday, once on Sunday, six times on holidays, and not-regu- lar.	
De		Dayton, Ohio		Twice daily, once on Sun-	Do.
Do		Springfield, OhioZanesville, Ohio	*******	Daily except Sunday Daily except Saturday	Do. Do.
orry, Paayton, Ohio		Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa. Columbus, Ohio, Terminal, Columbus, Ohio.		Daily	Do. Do.
riftwood and Redbank	276 and 262	Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa.	24	do	Do.
reeport, Ill. artford, Conn. averhill, Mass.		Union Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill North Station Terminal, Boston, Mass		Daily	Do. Do. Do.
Do		South Station Terminal, Boston, Mass Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa.		Daily except Sunday	Do. Do.
dianapolis, Ind		Union Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa.		Twice daily except Sunday	Do. Do.
ane and Foxburg. ynn, Mass.		Boston, Providence and New York. New York and Chicago, Middle Division	43	do	Do. Do. Do.
Do		Pennsylvania Terminal, Jersey City,		do	Do.

Montalle Val D			
Montello Ind. Sta. of Brockton, Mass	South Station Terminal, Boston, Mass.	Della second Cont	
New Cashe, Fil.	Pittsburg, Pa. Terminal Pittsburg, Pa.	The state of the s	No supply.
New York, N. Y.	Grand Central Terminal, New York,	do.	Do.
	N. Y.		Do.
Do	Staten Island Terminal, N. Y	Dames Harry & D.	
Name Work 1 Co. A.		. Seven times daily except	Do.
New York and Grafton	Philadelphia, Pa	Sunday, and not-regular	
Moridia, reterspure and Richmond	Portsmouth, Va	. Daily	Do.
Do			Richmond, Va.
OREGRING COL	FOILIAND and Ashland		Do.
Ogucu and San Francisco		Daily	Portland, Oregon.
LID.	9 Asimand and San Francisco. 12		Ogden, Utah.
Oil City, Pa.	Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa. 36		Do.
	Naw Varie and Charles	. I wice daily except Sunday	
Philade phia and Cape Charles	9 Fortsmouth, Va 511	Daily	Do.
	Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa		Philadelphia, Pa.
Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa	Allogheny Pa		No supply.
	amounty, 2 decrees the second of the	- Carrier attitude dietall's Allien all	Do.
The		Sunday, and twice on	
Do	Brownsville and Oliver	holidays.	1
LO	The state of the s	Dully except Sunday	Do.
Do	- Duiler, Ph.	Daily except Saturday	Do.
DO 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Corry, Pa		Do.
Do	Driftwood and Redbank 261 and		De.
Do	DAY.	Twice daily except Sunday	Do.
	Indiana, Pa	Della amount C 1	-0.
		Daily except Sunday	Do.
	The Particular State of the Pa	Twice daily except Sunday Daily except Sunday	Do.
Do Do	New Castle, Pa	The second secon	Do.
Do	and on one, ru	Twice dally except Sunday	Do.
D5	FILESDUIE, PA	TO THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN 1	Do. Do.
Da	- Duaron, Pa	Daily except Sunday	Do.
	Stedbenvine, Onio.		Do.
Do-sares estate	LVFORM PA		Do.
A PART OF THE PART	Onontown, Pa	Twice daily except Sunday	Do.
DU-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1			Do.
	waynesburg, Pa	do	Do.
	Wheeling, W. Va.	do	Do.
		Not-regular	Do.
		Daily	Portland, Oregon.
POLESCIONIII, N. II	The state of the s		Do.
4.P	29	Not-regular	No supply.
Do	New York and Chicago, Middle Division 43		Do.
	The state of the s	do	Do.
Portsmouth, Va	ATTENDED TO A TOTAL OF THE PARTY OF THE PART	and the control of th	-140
LINE AND		Daily except Sunday	Richmond, Va.
		do	Do.
	North Station Terminal, Boston, Mass.	do	Philadelphia, Pa.
		Not-regular	No supply.
	Portland and Ashland	do	Do.
Salisbury and Knoxville	o Washington, D. C.	Daily	Portland, Oregon.
	- I Fillspurk, Pa Terminal Pittsburg Da	do.	Knoxville, Tenn.
Springfield, Ohio.	THE RESERVE OF THE PERSON OF T	Daily except Sundayde	No supply.
	Ohio.		Do.
Steubenville, Ohio	Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa.	do	D.
Tyrone, Pa. Union Station Terminal, Chicago, Ill.	do do	do	Do.
Do	Freeport, Ill.	Daily	Do. Do.
Uniontown, Pa.	Indianapolis, Ind.	Daily excent Sunday	Do.
	Pittsburg, Pa., Terminal, Pittsburg, Pa.	Twice daily except Sunday	Do.
	and the second s	daily except bunday	LPOS

CHANGES IN LIST OF R. P. O. INNER REGISTERED SACKS FROM JUNE 1, 1909 (JULY, 1909, POSTAL GUIDE), TO OCT. 25, 1909—Continued Established — Continued.

Ashland and Milwaukee Buffalo, N. Y., Terminal, Buffalo, N. Y. do Bradford, Pa Go Brownsville and Oliver Go Buffalo, N. Y., Terminal, Buffalo, N. Y. Go Bradford, Pa Go Bradford, Pa Go Do Pittsburg, Pa Go East Aurora, N. Y. Go Pittsburg, Pa Go	ot Sunday Ashland, Wis. No supply.
Ashland and Milwaukee. 2 Ishpeming and Chicago	No supply.
Ashland and Milwaukee. Buffalo, N. Y., Terminal, Buffalo, N. Y. Buffalo, N. Y., Terminal, Buffalo, N. Y. Brownsville and Oliver Buffalo, N. Y., Terminal, Buffalo, N. Y. Bradford, Pa Buffalo, N. Y., Terminal, Buffalo, N. Y. do Bradford, Pa	No supply.
Des Moines, Iowa Do. Driftwood and Redbank Driftwood and Redbank Driftwood and Redbank Do. Driftwood and Redbank Driftwood and Redbank Driftwood and Redbank Do. Driftwood and Redbank Driftwood and Redbank Do. Driftwood and Redbank Dr	No supply. Do. Do. Miles City, Mont. No supply. Hawarden, Iowa. Driftwood, Pa. Do. No supply. Do. No supply. Do. No supply. Do. No supply. Do. Portland, Oregon. Brewnsv'lle, Pa. No supply. Drif wood, Pa. Do. Portland, Oregon. Kane, Pa. No supply. Drif wood, Pa. Do. Portland, Oregon. Kane, Pa. No supply. Drif wood, Pa. Drif wood,

To correct July, 1909, Guide.

Seattle, Wash Seattle and Portland	Seattle and Portland. Seattle, Wash. Portland and San Francisco, North Division. Des Moines, Iowa. Elmira and Washington. Pittsburg and Saint Louis, West Division	17do	100.
	Other Changes Shown in Itali	CS.	•
Ashland and Milwaukee	North-Western Terminal, Chicago, Ill		Ashland, Wis. No supply.
Boston and Albany. Boston, Providence and New York 6-116 Chicago, Ill	Providence, R. I	Daily except Sunday 22 Daily except Sunday	Do. Grand Central Terminal R. P. O. New York, N. Y. Marion, Ohio.
Chicago and Marion 2 Deadwood, S. Dak Elkhart, Ind Escanaba and Hurley 22-11 Fort Worth and Galveston 17	Chicago, Ill. Omaha and Chadron, East Division La Salle Street Terminal, Chicago, Ill. North-Western Terminal, Chicago, Ill. Temple and San Angelo	1 1 1/2 1 for acceptance 1 1 form of the co	Marion, Iowa. Transfer Clerk at Omaha, Nebr. No supply. Hurley, Wis. Fort Worth, Texas, Terminal R. P.
Fresno, Cal. Hartford, Conn.	Ogden and San Francisco	4 do Daily except Sunday, and	O., Fort Worth, Texas. Ogden, Utah. No supply.
Helena and Neosho	Saint Louis, Mo	Daily Thrice daily except Sunday	Leslie, Ark. No supply. Do.
Lead, S. Dak. Newport, R. I. New York, N. Y. New York and Pittaburg, West Division. 18	N. J. Omaha and Chadron, East Division. South Station Terminal, Boston, Mass. Skowhegan and Boston New York, N. Y.	6 Daily	Transfer Clerk at Omaha, Nebr. No supply. No supply. Pillsburg, Pa., Terminal R. P. O.,
North Station Terminal, Boston, Mass Ocden, Utsh Omaha and Chadron, East Division Do Pennsylvania Terminal, Jersey City, N. J.	Philadelphia, Pa. Portland, Maine. Pocatello and Portland. Deadwood, S. Dak. Lead, S. Dak. Jersey City, N. J.	Daily except Sunday Daily except Sunday Daily except Sunday II Daily	Patteburg, Pa. Do. No supply. Portland, Oregon. Transfer Clerk at Omaha, Nebr. Do. No supply.
Philadelphia, Pa. Pocatello and Portland. Do 11 Do 11 Do 11	Washington and Greensboro Boston, Providence and New York Ogden, Utah Portland and Ashland.	Sunday, thrice on holt- days. Daily Daily except Sunday Dailydo	Greensboro, N. C. New Haven, Conn. Portland, Oregon. Pocatello, Idaho. Spokane, Wash Pocatello, Idaho.
Portland, Maine Portland and Ashland Portsmouth, N. II Do Providence, R. I.	Tacoma, Wash Walla Walla, Wash North Station Terminal, Boston, Mass Pocatello and Portland North Station Terminal, Boston, Mass. South Station Terminal, Boston, Mass. do	Daily except Sunday Daily Not-regular	Do. No supply. Ashland. Oregon. No supply. Do. Do.

CHANGES IN LIST OF R. P. O. INNER REGISTERED SACKS FROM JUNE 1, 1909 (JULY, 1909, POSTAL GUIDE), TO OCT 25, 1909—Continued. OTHER CHANGES SHOWN IN ITALIES — Continue I.

From thost office or railway post office)-	Train.	To (post office or railway post office)-	Train.	Frequency.	Supply office.
Reno, Nev. Richmond, Ind. Rock Island, Ill. Saint Louis, Mo Salamanca and Chicago, West Division. Seattle, Wash. Seward and Unalaska. Skowhegan and Boston. South Station Terminal, Boston, Mass. Do. Do. Spokane, Wash. Spokane, Pasco and Seattle. Staten Island Terminal, Saint George, N. Y. Tacoma, Wash. Do. Tama and Hawarden. Do. Transfer Clerk at Richmond, Ind. Walla Walla, Wash. Washington, D. C. Do. Worcester, Mass.	47 12-14 8	Helena and Neosho Chicago, Ill Lincoln and Billings, East Division Seattle, Wash New York, N. Y Hartford, Conn. Newport, R. I Providence, R. I Providence, R. I Spokane, Wash New York, N. Y Pocatello and Portland Spokane, Pasco and Seattle. Chicago, Ill North-Western Terminal, Chicago, Ill Richmond, Ind.	1 44 88 88 87 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	Daily except Sunday. Daily except Sunday. Twice daily except Sunday do. Daily. do.	Leslie, Ark. Marion, Obio. Lincoln, Nebr. No supply. No supply. Do. Do. Spokane, Wash. No supply. Do. Pocatello, Idaho. Spokane, Wash. Hawarden, Iowa. Do. No supply. Pocatello, Idaho. Transier Clerk at Williamsport, Pa. Knozville, Tenn.

§To correct July, 1909, Guide.

LATEST CHANGES IN POST OFFICES.

JUNE 1 TO OCTOBER 25, 1909.

Note.—This list, taken in connection with the list of offices in the Guide for July, 1909, can only confuse.

Post offices marked with an asterisk (*) have been established since the publication of the July Guide, and afterwards discontinued, or names changed; those with a dagger (†) are Presiparallel (||) discontinued for the summer, and those with a section mark (§) where discontinuance Independent Stations are the only established.

Independent Stations are the only stations to which Postmasters address Registered Package envelopes. In the list of corrections A. refers to General Alphabetical list, and S. to State list and C. to County list. R.D. signifies Rural Delivery.

ATADARA	4000		
ALABAMA,	Hilyer	a Salchaka+	Harriet Searcy
Established.	R.D. from Quinsey.	Sanak C an	Harriet Searcy
BishopColber	Howe Barbon	T Token	Jack Pot Mine Bearcy
Estatop	D TO Comment	Loneon	JojackFulton
EdsonLownde	S Your IA	Discontinued.	Judge Madison
PanolaSumte	TO TO TO TO	1 771 00	Kelno Push
PeaceAutaug	Wannaman C	BIUH W	Kerlin Columbia
Pugh Clark	Kennamar Cove Marshal	Mail to Solomon,	
WestoverShelb	Mail to Grant.	Chandlar N	MandevilleMiller
TOTAL CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY O	Lawnon Madison	Mail to Fort Yukon.	
Station, Birmingham.	R.D. from Meridianville,	GakonaE	Morris Ferry Little River
	Leesdale Morgan	Mail to Gulkana.	OH Gilly Hot Spring
South Highland,	R.D. from Hartsells.	Steel CreekE	Oldtown Phillips
220000000000000000000000000000000000000	Lonnie Conscul	Mail to Jack Wade,	Laron Salina
Name Changed.	Mail to December	Tin City W	Poplar Ridge Craighead
Fairoaks, Sumter, to Pan	Lores Conecul		Rock Spring Searcy
ola,	Total Harrison Consecut	men to lener.	Rolfe Ashley
	R.D. from Evergreen.		Sedalia Benton
Discontinued.	McCullum Walker	Re-Established.	C la Janese
Barclay Talladeg	Mail to Jasper.	Unga	Children -
R.D. from Renfroe.	mariow Baldwin	Wales W.	Cities Buren
Bastic Pickens	R.D. from Summerdale.		SitkaSharp
R.D. from Carrollton.	Morgan Jefferson	ARIZONA.	Taft Franklin
	77 77 6 77	ALLEONA,	Tokie
Bazzate Chilton	Mynot Colbert	Established,	Vanhook Carroll
R.D. from Stanton,	D W 0		Whitecliffs Little River
BonnetteConscul		Bellement Coconing	
R.D. from Evergreen.	Ocampo Chilton		
BryantJackson	R.D. from Calera.	Indian Oasis Pims	
R.D. from Long Island.	Oliver Lauderdale	LagunaYuma	Folmina Little River to
Bull	R.D. from Rogersville.	Lochiel Santa Cruz	Whitealista
Mail to Bear Creek.	Pera Geneva	Moccasin Mohave	Del mais
	71 75 75 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Polaris Yuma	Broad.
Canton Bend Wilcox	Redfield Madison	WendenYuma	The state of the s
R.D. from Camden.	R.D. from Meridianville,		Scranton, Benton, to Se-
Clematis Dallas	Riddle Elmore	Name Changed.	dalia,
R.D. from Belknap,	Mail to Titus.	Wendendale, Yuma, to	Site Changed.
Coal Fire Pickens		Wenden.	Tokie, Pike, into Hemp-
Mail to Reform.	aroun Crook	The state of the s	stead Co.
Oranal	R.D. from Russellville,	Discontinued.	
Mail to Gumpond.	Troutteet	and the same of th	Discontinued.
Curtistown Etowah	R.D. from Robertsdale.	Jersey Yavapai	The second secon
R.D. from Attalla.	Shelby Springs Shelby	Mail to Prescott.	AdelaideJackson
Drew Wilcox	R.D. from Calera.	McDowell Maricopa	Mail to Bradford.
	Six Mile Bibb	Mail to Scottsdale.	BotoPike
Mail to Nadawah.	R.D. from Ashby.	Peach Springs Mohave	Mail to Murfreesbore.
ElizaJackson	Snoddy Greene	Mail to Nelson.	Brundidge White
R.D. from Long Island.	Mail to Union.	VekolPinal	Mail to Floyd.
Ellison Marengo	South Hill Dekalb	Mail to Casa Grande.	BrusheyAshley
Mail to Vineland.	R.D. from Grove Oak.	W. M	Mail to Crossett.
Elvira Shelby	Stringer Morgan	Re-Established.	ChalmersSaline
Mail to Helena.	R.D. from Somerville.	Canon DiabloCoconino	Mail to Bauxite.
Griffin Tuscaloosa	Valhermoso Springs Morgan		Clam Perry
R.D. from Duncanville.	R.D. from Laceys Springs.	ARKANSAS.	Mail to Ava.
Hadley Monroe	L.D. Hold Lacoya Springer	Tarring and the	CoatsSharp
R.D. from Local.	No management	Established.	Mail to Hardy,
Haleys Marion	Re-Established.	Avenue	Cravens Franklin
R.D. from Winfield.		Balltown Madison	R.D. from Ozark
Harp		Blackriver Independence	Drydan Craighead
R.D. from Skinnerton.	Correction.	Blanco Searcy	Mail to Cash,
Hawkinsville Barbour	Reynolds, Bullock, erase A.	BroadBradlev	Edge Van Buren
R.D. from Eufaula.		Cedar Grove Randolph	Mail to Scotland.
HenleyCovington			Etna Franklin
R.D. from Laurel Hill, Fla.		Estes	R.D. from Ozark.
		Fleming Hot Spring	
R.D. from Hartford.	Kemperville C.		Mail to Loonard.
Tr.D. ITOM MARTING	The state of the s		The state of the s

1	mid-wide.	Name Changed.	Ind. Station, Waterbury.
Hathaway Montgomery	WestgateLos Angeles		Waterville.
Mail to Waters	Willow Springs Kern		R. Station, Killingly.
Mail to Norfork.			Attawaugan,
Hopper Montgomery	Branch P. O., Oakland. Emeryville.	COLORADO.	Discontinued.
Mail to Fancy Hill.		Established.	Comstocks Bridge
HoydenIzard	Name Changed.	Ford	New London
Mail to Cook. IrbyCrittenden	Irvine, Calaceras, to Car-	Haraford Weld	R.D. from East Hampton, East Hartford Hartford
Mail to Kate.			
Sahastian	NITES CHUISTA	KellyLogan Longs PeaktLarimer	East Hartford Meadow
Mail to Beverly.	Stations. San Francisco.	Nost Pitkin	Hartford
Lansing Crittenden	G. to 4304 18th street. M. 8th avenue and Cle-	Maal San Miguel	Mail to Hartford.
Mail to Grassy Lake. Levesque	ment street.	Danrose Fremont	(E. Hartford Branch.) Waterville New Haven
Mail to Princedale.		PlainviewJefferson	Mail to Waterbury.
MandevilloMiller	Discontinued.	Plainer Washington Rock CreekPueblo	(Waterville Station.)
Mail to Texarkana.	Alvord Inyo	Simla	
Morris Nevada	Mail to Bigpine. Buck	Theiren	DELAWARE.
Mail to Cale. NordmanChicot	Mail to Lellow Valley.	White RockPueblo	Established.
Mail to Lake Village.	Carcaga Santa Barbara	***************************************	Brandywine Springst
PhillipsLee	Mail to Los Alamos.	Names Changed.	Newcastle
Mail to Southland.	Chanz	Dallas Divide, San Miguel,	Discontinued.
Plata Montgomery	Dundes Les Angeles	to Neel. Glendale, Fremont, to	Talleyville Newwcastle
Paymond Monroe	R.D. from Burbank.	Penrose.	R.D. from Montchanin.
Mail to Blackton,	EileenSiskiyou		FLORIDA,
Ruhland	Mail to Hutton.	Discontinued.	Established.
Mail to Arkadelphia, SangVan Buren	Emeryville Alameda	Barbee Routt	Astor ParkLake
Mail to Okay,	ErleYuba	Mail to Yampa,	Bakers Mill Hamilton
Simpson Bradley	Mail to Waldo.	Bethesda Douglas Mail to South Platte.	Cow Creek Volusia
Mail to Hermitage.	Firth Los Angeles	Cameron Teller	Crocker Manates
Stenning Crittenden	R.D. from Hynes.	Mail to Independence.	HaysFranklin
Mail to Scanlan.	FreemanKern Mail to Ricardo.	ClydeTeller	McIntyres Franklin Macom Washington
Stineville Prairie Mail to Belcher.	Gibbons San Luis Obispo	Mail to Rosemont.	Needmoore Pasco
Villavale Lincoln	Mail to Adelaida,	CoalbasinPitkin Mail to Redstone,	Nut
Mail to Star City.	Las Plumas Butte	Crystal Gunnison	Pace Santa Rosa
WolfBaxter	Mail to Oroville. Lavio San Bernardino	Mail to Marble.	Ringgold Hernando
Mail to Vero. ZamarNevada	Mail to Stage	EastdaleCostilla	Saint CloudOsceola EanbornLiberty
Mail to Theo.	Luffenholtz Humboldt	Mail to Costilla, N. Mex.	
11 3000	Mail to Trinidad.	Marion Garnerd	Wadesboro Leon
Re-Established.	NiptonSan Bernardino	Mail to Gulch. MillardMonteruma	
Debie Searcy	Mail to Desert. Olivenhain San Diego	Mail to Quarry.	Ewington.
Acres March	R.D. from Encinitas.	Omer Otero	
Correction.	Papeose Trinity	Mail to Mercier,	Station, Jacksonville,
Opal, Polk, insert S.	Mail to Minersville,	SellarPitkin	A, 940 W. Bay Street.
	PlateauShasta		Ind. Station, Pensacola.
CALIFORNIA.	Mail to Shingletown. Plumas JunctionLassen	South Ferk Rio Grande Mail to Del Norte,	A (Fisherville),
Established.	Mail to Chilcoot,	Sublime	New County.
AndradeImperial	Delast Valley Menteren		
Broderick	Mail to Lonoak.	Tarryall Park	Formerly in Dade Co.
Bulwinkle Humboldt	Rogers Fresno	The state of the s	Bocaratone.
Carson Hill Calaveras	Mail to Coalinga.	Vance San Miguel Mail to Telluride,	Doyncom,
Encanto San Diego	Well to Oakland	Vesuvius Boulder	Deerfield.
Homewood:Placer	(Emeryville Branch.)	Mail to Broomfield.	Delray, Gomez,
Indian FallsPlumas	Valencia Santa Crui	Webster Park	Hobe Sound.
Jasper Point Maripose	R.D. from Aptes.	Mail to Grant.	Hypoluxo.
Kanawyer Fresho	Station, Oakland.	A STATE OF THE STA	Jupiter.
Keen CamptRiverside		CONNECTICUT.	Lantana.
Laverne		Established.	Palm Beach.
NarkaIny	The second second second	A STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	Salerno. Sewells Point.
Ocean Beach San Dieg			Character
PortolaPluma		East Hartford.	Utopia,
Reward			West Palmbeach (ch).
	Balbon	Ind. Station, Bridgeport. E. West End.	The state of the s
The second secon		Hest End.	Yamato.

_			
Names Changed.	Untonville	Manager 1	
Floridatown, Santa Rosa,	Zirkle Charlto	Rupert Taylor	Fairview Oneida
to Pace.	Zirkle Plero	Mail to Southland,	R.D. from Preston,
Luther, Taylor, to Shady		Sharptop Cherokee	Kippen Nez Perce
Grove,	wame Changed.	R.D. from Ball Ground.	
		Sherman Picken	Mail to Reubens.
Discontinued.	Uptonville.	R.D. from Jasper,	The state of the s
Alamo Gadaden	Contract of the Contract of th	The Glades	Mail to Nounan.
R.D. from Juniper.		Mail to Lula,	The state of the s
Belk Manatee	Discontinued.		Mail to Mica.
Mail to Ellenton.	The second secon	Togo Decatu	
ChristinaPolk	R.D. from Dexter.	R.D. from Faceville.	Mail to Twin Springs.
R.D. from Lakeland.		Vayles	Panyage Mala mile
	R.D. from Cohutta.	R. D. from Culberson, N. C.	Mail to Piles
Dahoma Nassan	Bickley	Wheeler Gordon	Trinity Elmore
Mail to Crawford.	R.D. from Nicholls.	R.D. from Ranger.	Mail to Pina
Edwards Gadsden		Wilmot Catoos	
R.D. from Gretna.	R.D. from Donalsonvilla	Mail to Tunnel Hill.	Correction.
Gaskin Walton	Braganza War	Wilsonville Coffee	The case of the ca
R.D. from Darlington,	R.D. from Wayeress:	R.D. from Nichella.	Bannock Co., S.
Jessamine Pasco	Brickstone McIntosi	MIDS HOM MIDSONS.	
R.D. from Trilby.	Mail to Jones.	Correction.	ILLINOIS,
Kirkland Suwanee			Control of the control
Mad 4- Will	Bryant Early	Reynolds, Taylor, insert A.	Established.
Mail to Wilmarth,	R.D. from Blakeley.	HAWAII,	DoranColes
Laurel Manatee	The state of the s		Name Changed.
Mail to Venice.	2. D. from Culberson, N. C.	Established.	Station, Peoria.
Luraville Suwanee	Burlington Union		Mr. A. A. T. Correct
Mail to Wilmarth,	R.D. from Blairsville.	Promound servery	No. 4, to Branch P. O.,
McMillan Washington	Campereck Union	Hamuela Hawai	East Peorla.
Mail to Noles,	R. D. from Culberson, N. C.	Nahiku Maui	Discontinued.
Maple	Cenchat Walker		Beardsdale Macon
Mail to Floral C'ty,	R.D. from Rossville.	Kalea Mau	D. D. francis
Moss Bluff Marion			
	Chechero	зан со намирара,	Cottage Grove Saline
Mail to Oklawaha.	R.D. from Clayton.	IDAHO,	R.D. from Harrisburg.
PinhookJefferson	Christopher Union		Crandall Tazewell
R.D. from Lloyd.	R. D. from Culberson, N. C.		Mail to Morton.
Rocky Levy	Clarking Charlton	Blackrock Kootenat	Gruger Woodford
Mail to Ellzey,	Mail to Saint George.	Brady Idaho	R.D. from Eureka.
Ressburg Suwanes	ConnesaugaGlimer	Cook Blaine	Diamond Grundy
R.D. from Wilmarth.	R.D. from Ellijay,	Coppdale Lincoln	
Russ Washington	Coosa Creek Union	County Line Elmore	Eberle Elingham
Mail to Vernon.	R.D. from Blairsville.	Crane Washington	R.D. from Dieterich.
Saint Francis Lake	CutcaneFannin		The same of the sa
	Mail to Sweetgum,		R.D. from Farmer City.
Mail to Crows Bluff.		Dietrich Lincoln	
Sawdust Gadsden	Mail to Fargo,	Farmington Twin Falls	
R.D. from Juniper.	Fossett	Fir Greve Rootenai	R.D. from Geneses,
Scotland Gadaden	Mail to Talking Rock.	Fish Lake Kootenat	Lace Dupage
R.D. from Havana.		Tanna Canyon	R.D. from Hinsdale.
Sflas	Gundee Decatur	McCall Boise	Lynnville Morgan
R.D. from Darlington.	R.D. from Facaville,	Mora	R.D. from Jacksonville,
Smoak	Hunter Appling	PrairieElmore	Pottstown Peeria
Mail to Fairfield.	R.D. from Bristol.	Starrhs Ferry Cassia	R.D. from Peeris.
Spring Warrior Taylor	Kingwood Colquitt	TharpIdaho	Stone Church Washington
Mail to Athena,	R.D. from Moultrie.		R.D. from Addisville.
Marie 10 Meneus.	Lynch White	Names Changed.	Total State of the
Re-Established.	R.D. from Sautee.	Elo. Boise, to McCall.	Station, Chicago.
Holley Santa Rosa	The state of the s	Monitor, Rootenal, to	Twenty-second Street,
The state of the s	McDaniel Pickens	Blackrock,	D Station Manhattan
Correction.	R D. from Talking Rock.	Taft, Elmore, to County	R. Station, Manhattan.
Ona, De Soto, instead of	Mineral Springs Pickens	Carlotte Control of the Control of t	Wilton Center.
Dade County, C.	R.D. from Jasper,	Line.	Corrections.
	Mountaintown Gilmer	Site Changed.	
GEORGIA.	R.D. from Ellijay.	A CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF TH	Bible Grove, Clay, instead
GEORGIA.	Mount Hope Bryan	Standrod, Cassia, into Box-	of Madison Co., S.
Established.	Mail to Limerick.	elder Co., Utah.	Brownstown, Fayette, in-
Allenhurst Liberty	Mudge	B. C.	stead of Brownstone. S.
Barretts Lowndes	R.D. from Wayeress,	Discontinued.	Hazelhurst is now in Ogle
	Orr	Barton Custer	Co.
Echeconnee Houston	R.D. from Talking Rock,	Mail to Mackay.	
	OwenTowns	Basin Casala	INDIANA.
FifeCampbell	R.D. from Hiawasaee.	R.D. from Oakley.	-
	Rateliff Gilmer	Cherrycreek Oneida	Established.
	R.D. from Ellijay.		Howet La Grange
Litch Greens	Poles Plakers		Lydick Saint Joseph
Lookout Chattooga	TODOL STREET		Main Perry
Mayday Echols	A.D. Irom Laiking Room.		Queensville Jennings
Tally Fannin I	D D Com Talking Pack	Mail to Dixie,	Biberia
Tybes Chatham	R.D. HOM THIRING ROOM, 1		The state of the s
The state of the s	CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF THE		

_		Laura	HeffinOhio
Station, Indianopolis.	Station, Kansas City.	Taurian Harian	THE P. P. STRY P. C. W.
Brightwood.	Quindare,	Taria Wolle	Icecliff
Names Changed.	R. Station, Kansas City.	Locust Hill Breckinridge	Mail to Brightshade. Julian
Lima t La Grange, to	Western University.	M legtiof Piko	Mail to Gracey.
Howe.†		Maraball Floyd	Kohler Campbell
Lindley, Saint Joseph, to	Names Changed.		R.D. from California.
Lydick.	Sun, Barber, to Sun City.	Nantz Leslio	Latonia Kenton
			Mail to Covington.
Discontinued.	Discontinued.	Nemo Hart Newmans Daviess	(Latonia Sta.)
AixJasper	CabbellLogan	Newmans	Morgadore Owen
R.D. from Part,	Mail to Oakley.	Pulacki	Mail to Swallowneld.
Friendswood Hendricks	Hawley Russell	Fatil	Mortimer Logan
Mail to Camby.	R.D. from Bunkerhill.	ntameter Carings Casey	R.D. from Adsirving.
Gadsden Boone	Mendota	Ordway	Oil City
R.D. from Lebanon. Gilman	Mail to Ellis.	Adair	H.D. Hom Glasgow,
and the second s	ments on Caller	Plutarch Magomi	OrlenaLetcher
Timedate Potnam	Odeo Meade	D Owsley	Mail to Colly.
Mail to Green Castle.	Mail to Meade.		PineKnox
Southern		Rail Floyd	Mail to Artemus.
Mail to Cooper.	R.D. from Kansas City.	Tawlersport Boons	Pottsville
Stips, Hill Franklin	Tevis Shawnee	TeddersKnox	R.D. from Hickory Grove,
R.D. from Laurel.	Mail to Berryten.	TeutoniaLewis	Robbins Breathitt
Station, Indianapolis.	Ulysses Grant	Thirteen Lee	Mail to Jackson.
B.	Mail to New Ulysses.	Toria Adair	Rockcastle Trigg Mail to Trigg Furnace.
-D ₄	Wellmanville Ness	ToesinLetcher	SchweizerSimpson
Re-established.	R.D. from Bazine.	Traylor	R.D. from Franklin.
Brighton Lagrange	Wiles Ellis	West Irvine Estill	Simcoe Lee
Dabney	Mail to Zurich.	West IIAIIIA	
	Correction.	Station, Covington.	SpaLogan
IOWA.	New Ulysses is new (ch).		R.D. from Lewisburg.
	Grant Co.	Latonia.	Tangletown Mason
Established.	200000000000000000000000000000000000000	and the second	R.D. from Germantown.
Lockman Monroe		Names Changed.	Target Greenup
Lundgren Webster	KENTUCKY,	Goodlee, Floyd, to Bob.	Mail to Lynn,
	TEADINI COLER,	The state of the s	Wanted Wants
Ward Monroe		Whiteash, Lee, to Belle	TesterKnott
Ward Monroe	Established.		Mail to Vest.
Ward Monroe Name Changed.	Established. Addie	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point,	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln
Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lock-	Established. Addie	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland.
Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lock-man.	Established. Addie	Whitensh, Lee, to Belle Point, Discontinued.	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Tyler McCracken
Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lock-man. Discontinued.	Established. Addie	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point, Discontinued. AndrewsLaurel	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Tyler McCracken
Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lockman. Discontinued. Eiwell	Established. Addie	Whiteash. Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. Andrews Laurel Mail to Hazle Patch.	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Tyler McCracken R.D. from Paducah.
Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lockman. Discontinued. Elwell	Established. Addie	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point, Discontinued. AndrewsLaurel Mail to Hazle Patch. AshOwaley	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Tyler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell
Ward Menroe Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lock- man. Discontinued. Elwell	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annalee Clay Belle Point Lee Boat Perry Bob Floyd Beldman Pike	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point, Discontinued. AndrewsLaurel Mail to Hazle Patch. AshOwaley	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Tyler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez.
Ward Menroe Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lock- man, Discontinued. Elwell Story R.D. from Maxwell. Hilladale Mills R.D. from Glenwood.	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annales Clay Belle Point Lee Boat Perry Bob Floyd Beldman Pike Bradshawmill Madison	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. AndrewsLaurel Mail to Hazle Patch. AshOwsley Mail to Turkey. AthensFayette R.D. from Lexington.	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Tyler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez, Wayside Spencer
Ward Menroe Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lockman. Discontinued. Eiwell Story R.D. from Maxwell. Hillsdale Mills R.D. from Glenwood. Luray Marahali Mail to Melbourne.	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annales Clay Belle Point Lee Boat Perry Bob Floyd Beldman Pike Bradshawmill Madison Burkhart Morgan Busheng Monroe	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. AndrewsLaurel Mail to Hazle Patch. AshOwsley Mail to Turkey. AthensFayette R.D. from Lexington.	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Tyler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez, Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden.
Ward Menroe Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lock- man. Discontinued. Elwell	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annales Clay Belle Point Lee Boat Perry Bob Floyd Beldman Pike Bradshawmill Madison Burkhart Morgan Busheng Monroe	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. AndrewsLaurel Mail to Hazle Patch. AshOwsley Mail to Turkey. AthensFayette R.D. from Lexington. CarbondaleHopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs.	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Tvler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez, Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden, Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves
Ward Menroe Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lock- man. Discontinued. Elwell Story R.D. from Maxwell. Hilladale Mills R.D. from Glenwood. Luray Marshall Mail to Melbourne. Middle River Madisor R.D. from Dexter.	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annales Clay Belle Point Lee Boat Perry Bob Floyd Boldman Pike Bradshawmill Madison Burkhart Morgan Busheng Monroe Cando Lawrence Carroll Henry	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. AndrewsLaurel Mail to Hazle Patch. AshOwsley Mail to Turkey. AthensFayette R.D. from Lexington. CarbondaleHopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs, CentervilleBourbon	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Ivler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez, Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden, Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves Mail to Lowes.
Ward Menroe Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lockman. Discontinued. Elwell Story R.D. from Maxwell. Hillsdale Mills R.D. from Glenweed. Luray Marshall Mail to Melbourne. Middle River Madisor R.D. from Dexter. Navan Winneshiel	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annales Clay Belle Point Lee Boat Perry Bob Floyd Boldman Pike Bradshawmill Madison Burkhart Morgan Busheng Monroe Cando Lawrence Carroll Henry	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. AndrewsLaurel Mail to Hazle Patch. AshOwsley Mail to Turkey. AthensFayette R.D. from Lexington. CarbondaleHopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs, CentervilleBourbon R.D. from Paris.	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Ivler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez, Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden. Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves Mail to Lowes. Wyman McLean
Ward Menroe Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lock- man. Discontinued. Elwell Story R.D. from Maxwell. Hillsdale Mills R.D. from Glenwood. Luray Marshall Mail to Melbourne. Middle River Madisor R.D. from Dexter. Navan Winneshiel Mail to Jackson Junction.	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annalee Clay Belle Point Lee Boat Perry Bob Floyd Boldman Pike Bradshawmill Madison Burkhart Morgan Busheng Monroe Cando Lawrence Carroll Henry Christmas Lawrence Dallas Knox	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. AndrewsLaurel Mail to Hazle Patch. AshOwsley Mail to Turkey. AthensFayette R.D. from Lexington. CarbondaleHopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs, CentervilleBourbon R.D. from Paris. CharlestonHopkins	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Ivler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez, Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden. Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves Mail to Lowes. Wyman McLean R.D. from Calhoun,
Ward Menroe Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lock- man. Discontinued. Elwell Story R.D. from Maxwell. Hillsdale Mills R.D. from Glenwood. Luray Marshall Mail to Melbourne. Middle River Madisor R.D. from Dexter. Navan Winneshiel Mail to Jackson Junction. North Branch Guthrid	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annalee Clay Belle Point Lee Boat Perry Bob Floyd Boldman Pike Bradshawmill Madison Burkhart Morgan Busheng Monroe Cando Lawrence Carroll Henry Christmas Lawrence Dallas Knox Behart Morgan	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. AndrewsLaurel Mail to Hazle Patch. AshOwsley Mail to Turkey. AthensFayette R.D. from Lexington. CarbondaleHopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs, CentervilleBourbon R.D. from Paris, CharlestonHopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Ivler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez, Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden. Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves Mail to Lowes. Wyman McLean R.D. from Calhoun, Yelvington Daviess
Ward Menroe Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lockman. Discontinued. Elwell Story R.D. from Maxwell. Hillsdale Mills R.D. from Glenweed. Luray Marshall Mail to Melbourne. Middle River Madison R.D. from Dexter. Navan Winneshiel Mail to Jackson Junetion. North Branch Guthrich R.D. from Adair.	Established. Addie	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. AndrewsLaurel Mail to Hazle Patch. AshOwsley Mail to Turkey. AthensFayette R.D. from Lexington. CarbondaleHopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs, CentervilleBourboa R.D. from Paris, CharlestonHopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs CharlestonHopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs ClandNelson	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Ivler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez. Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden. Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves Mail to Lowes. Wyman McLean R.D. from Calhoun, Yelvington Daviess Mail to Maceo.
Ward Menroe Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lockman. Discontinued. Eiwell Story R.D. from Maxwell. Hillsdale Mills R.D. from Glenwood. Luray Marshall Mail to Melbourne. Middle River Madison R.D. from Dexter. Navan Winneshiel Mail to Jackson Junetion. North Branch Guthrichel R.D. from Adair. West Mitchell Mitchel	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annalee Clay Belle Point Lee Boat Perry Bob Floyd Boldman Pike Bradshawmill Madison Burkhart Morgan Busheng Monroe Cando Lawrence Carroll Henry Christmas Lawrence Dallas Knox Dehart Morgan Dorsie Morgan Dorthae Laure	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. AndrewsLaurel Mail to Hazle Patch. AshOwsley Mail to Turkey. AthensFayette R.D. from Lexington. CarbondaleHopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs. CentervilleBourbon R.D. from Paris. CharlestonHopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs. CharlestonHopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs. ClandHopkins Mail to Colross.	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Ivler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez. Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden. Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves Mail to Lowes. Wyman McLean R.D. from Calhoun. Yelvington Daviess Mail to Maceo. Yukon Grayson
Ward Menroe Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lockman. Discontinued. Elwell Story R.D. from Maxwell. Hillsdale Mills R.D. from Glenweed. Luray Marshall Mail to Melbourne. Middle River Madisor R.D. from Dexter. Navan Winneshiel Mail to Jackson Junetion. North Branch Guthrichell R.D. from Adair. West Mitchell Mitchell R.D. from Mitchell.	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annalee Clay Belle Point Lee Boat Perry Bob Floyd Beldman Pike Bradshawmill Madison Burkhart Morgan Busheng Monree Cando Lawrence Carroll Henry Christmas Lawrence Dallas Knon Dehart Morgan Dorsie Morgan Dorthae Laure Emitt Metoalfo	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. AndrewsLaurel Mail to Hazle Patch. AshOwsley Mail to Turkey. AthensFayette R.D. from Lexington. CarbondaleHopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs, CentervilleBourbon R.D. from Paris, CharlestonHopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs, CharlestonHopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs ClandHopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs Cland	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Ivler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez. Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden. Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves Mail to Lowes. Wyman McLean R.D. from Calhoun. Yelvington Daviess Mail to Maceo. Yukon Grayson Mail to Lacon.
Ward Menroe Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lockman. Discontinued. Elwell Story R.D. from Maxwell. Hilladale Mills R.D. from Glenwood. Luray Marshall Mail to Melbourne. Middle River Madison R.D. from Dexter. Navan Winneshiel Mail to Jackson Junetion. North Branch Guthric R.D. from Adair. West Mitchell Mitchel R.D. from Mitchell. Woolson Jefferson	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annalee Clay Belle Point Lee Boat Perry Bob Floyd Boldman Pike Bradshawmill Madison Burkhart Morgan Busheng Monroe Cando Lawrence Carroll Henry Christmas Lawrence Dallas Knox Dehart Morgan Dorsie Morgan Dorthae Laure Emitt Metoalfo	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. Andrews Laurel Mail to Hazle Patch. Ash Owsley Mail to Turkey. Athens Fayette R.D. from Lexington. Carbondale Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs, Centerville Bourbon R.D. from Paris, Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs Cland Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs Cland Nelson Mail to Colross, Dango Jack-	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Ivler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez. Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden. Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves Mail to Lowes. Wyman McLean R.D. from Calhoun. Yelvington Daviess Mail to Maceo. Yukon Grayson Mail to Lacon. Re-Established.
Ward Menroe Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lockman. Discontinued. Elwell Story R.D. from Maxwell. Hillsdale Mills R.D. from Glenweed. Luray Marshall Mail to Melbourne. Middle River Madisor R.D. from Dexter. Navan Winneshiel Mail to Jackson Junetion. North Branch Guthrichell R.D. from Adair. West Mitchell Mitchell R.D. from Mitchell.	Established. Addie	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. Andrews	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Ivler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez. Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden. Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves Mail to Lowes. Wyman McLean R.D. from Calhoun, Yelvington Daviess Mail to Macco, Yukon Grayson Mail to Lacon. Re-Established. Kings Crick Letcher
Ward Menroe Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lockman. Discontinued. Elwell Story R.D. from Maxwell. Hilladale Mills R.D. from Glenwood. Luray Marshall Mail to Melbourne. Middle River Madison R.D. from Dexter. Navan Winneshiel Mail to Jackson Junetion. North Branch Guthric R.D. from Adair. West Mitchell Mitchel R.D. from Mitchell. Woolson Jefferson	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annalee Clay Belle Point Lee Boat Perry Bob Floyd Boldman Pike Bradshawmill Madison Burkhart Morgan Busheng Monroe Cando Lawrence Carroll Henry Christmas Lawrence Dallas Knox Dehart Morgan Dorthae Laure Emitt Metcalfo Endicott Floyd Equality Ohi Erose Knox	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. Andrews Laurel Mail to Hazle Patch. Ash Owsley Mail to Turkey. Athens Fayette R.D. from Lexington. Carbondale Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs, Centerville Bourbon R.D. from Paris. Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs, Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs, Cland Nelson Mail to Colross, Dango Jackers Mail to Carico, Devon Boons Mail to Erlanger,	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Ivler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez. Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden. Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves Mail to Lowes. Wyman McLean R.D. from Calhoun, Yelvington Daviess Mail to Maceo, Yukon Grayson Mail to Lacon. Re-Established. Kings Urick Letcher Corrections.
Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lockman. Discontinued. Elwell Story R.D. from Maxwell. Hillsdale Mills R.D. from Glenwood. Luray Marshall Mail to Melbourne. Middle River Madisor R.D. from Dexter. Navan Winneshiel Mail to Jackson Junction. North Branch Guthric R.D. from Adair. West Mitchell Mitchell. Woolson Jefferse: R.D. from Richland.	Established. Addie	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. Andrews Laurel Mail to Hazle Patch. Ash Owsley Mail to Turkey. Athens Fayette R.D. from Lexington. Carbondale Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs. Centerville Bourbon R.D. from Paris. Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs Cland Nelson Mail to Colross. Dango Jackers Mail to Carico. Devon Boons Mail to Erlanger. Dowingsville Grane	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Ivler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez. Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden. Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves Mail to Lowes. Wyman McLean R.D. from Calhoun. Yelvington Daviess Mail to Maceo. Yukon Grayson Mail to Lacon. Re-Established. Kings Urick Letcher Corrections. Fairview is now in Chris-
Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lockman. Discontinued. Elwell Story R.D. from Maxwell. Hillsdale Mills R.D. from Glenwood. Luray Marshall Mail to Melbourne. Middle River Madison R.D. from Dexter. Navan Winneshiel Mail to Jackson Junction. North Branch Guthric R.D. from Adair. West Mitchell Mitchell R.D. from Mitchell. Woolson Jefferson R.D. from Richland. R. Station, Millersburg.	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annalee Clay Belle Point Lee Boat Perry Bob Floyd Boldman Pike Bradshawmill Madison Burkhart Morgan Busheng Monroe Cando Lawrence Carroll Henry Christmas Lawrence Dallas Knox Dehart Morgan Dorsie Morgan Dorthae Laure Emitt Metcalfo Endicott Floye Equality Ohi Erose Knox Gap Rockcastle	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. Andrews Laurel Mail to Hazle Patch. Ash Owsley Mail to Turkey. Athens Fayette R.D. from Lexington. Carbondale Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs. Centerville Bourbon R.D. from Paris. Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs Cland Nelson Mail to Colross. Dango Jackson Mail to Carico. Devon Boons Mail to Carico. Devon Boons Mail to Erlanger. Dowingsville Grane R.D. from Williamstown Egs Graysoe	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Ivler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez. Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden. Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves Mail to Lowes. Wyman McLean R.D. from Calhoun, Yelvington Daviess Mail to Maceo. Yukon Grayson Mail to Lacon. Re-Established. Kings Urick Letcher Corrections. Fairview is now in Christian Co.
Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lockman. Discontinued. Elwell Story R.D. from Maxwell. Hillsdale Mills R.D. from Glenwood. Luray Marshall Mail to Melbourne. Middle River Madisor R.D. from Dexter. Navan Winneshiel Mail to Jackson Junction. North Branch Guthrie R.D. from Adair. West Mitchell Mitchell Woolson Jefferson R.D. from Richland. R. Station, Milleraburg. Genoa Bluff,	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annalee Clay Belle Point Lee Boat Perry Beb Floyd Beldman Pike Bradshawmill Madison Burkhart Morgan Busheng Monroe Cando Lawrence Carroll Henry Christmas Lawrence Dallas Knoo Dehart Morgan Dorthae Laure Emitt Metcalf Endicott Floyd Equality Ohit Erose Knoo Gap Rockcasti German Floyd	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. Andrews Laurel Mail to Hazle Patch. Ash Owsley Mail to Turkey. Athens Fayette R.D. from Lexington. Carbondale Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs, Centerville Bourbon R.D. from Paris. Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs. Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs. Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs. Cland Nelson Mail to Colross. Dango Jackens Mail to Carico, Devon Boone Mail to Erlanger. Dowingsville Grane R.D. from Williamstown Egs Grayace	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Ivler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez. Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden. Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves Mail to Lowes. Wyman McLean R.D. from Calhoun, Yelvington Daviess Mail to Maceo. Yukon Grayson Mail to Lacon. Re-Established. Kings Crick Letcher Corrections. Fairview is now in Christian Co. Hinton is now in Harrison
Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lockman. Discontinued. Elwell Story R.D. from Maxwell. Hillsdale Mills R.D. from Glenwood. Luray Marshall Mail to Melbourne. Middle River Madisor R.D. from Dexter. Navan Winneshiel Mail to Jackson Junction. North Branch Guthric R.D. from Adair. West Mitchell Mitchell R.D. from Mitchell. Woolson Jefferson R.D. from Richland. R. Station, Millersburg.	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annales Clay Belle Point Lee Boat Perry Beb Floyd Beldman Pike Bradelawmill Madison Burkhart Morgan Busheng Monroe Cando Lawrence Carroll Henry Christmas Lawrence Dallas Knot Dehart Morgan Dehart Morgan Derie Margan Dorthae Laure Emitt Metcalf Endicott Floyd Equality Ohi Erose Knot Gap Rockcastl German Fleyt Gladys Lawrence Handshoe Knot	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. Andrews Laurel Mail to Hazle Patch. Ash Owsley Mail to Turkey. Athens Fayette R.D. from Lexington. Carbondale Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs. Centerville Bourbon R.D. from Paris. Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Paris. Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs Cland Nelson Mail to Colross. Dango Jackson Mail to Carico. Devon Boons Mail to Erlanger. Dowingsville Grane R.D. from Williamstown Egs Graysoe Mail to Falls of Rough, Eula Clinton	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Ivler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez. Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden. Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves Mail to Lowes. Wyman McLean R.D. from Calhoun, Yelvington Daviess Mail to Maceo. Yukon Grayson Mail to Lacon. Re-Established. Kings Urick Letcher Corrections. Fairview is now in Christian Co. Hinton is now in Harrison
Ward Menroe Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lockman. Discontinued. Elwell Story R.D. from Maxwell. Hillsdale Mills R.D. from Glenweed. Luray Marshall Mail to Melbourne. Middle River Madisor R.D. from Dexter. Navan Winneshiel Mail to Jackson Junetion. North Branch Guthrickly Guthrickly Guthrickly Mitchell R.D. from Adair. West Mitchell Mitchell R.D. from Mitchell. Woolson Jefferser R.D. from Richland. R. Station, Milleraburg. Genca Bluff, KANSAS. Established.	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annalee Clay Belle Point Lee Boat Perry Beb Floyd Boldman Pike Bradshawmill Madison Burkhart Morgan Busheng Monroe Cando Lawrence Carroll Henry Christmas Lawrence Dullas Knox Dehart Morgan Dorsie Mergar Dorthae Laure Emitt Metoalf Endicott Floyd Equality Ohio Equality Ohio Equality Ohio Erose Knox Gap Rockoasti German Floyd Gladys Lawrence Handshoe Knot Hardeman Wolf Haynes Pulask	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. AndrewsLaurel Mail to Hazle Patch. AshOwsley Mail to Turkey. AthensFayette R.D. from Lexington. CarbondaleHopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs, CentervilleBourbon R.D. from Paris. CharlestonHopkins R.D. from Paris. CharlestonHopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs ClandHopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs ClandBoons Mail to Carico, DevonBoons Mail to Erlanger, DowingsvilleGrave R.D. from Williamstown EgsGrayson Mail to Falls of Rough, EulaClinton Mail to Ida. Mail to Ida.	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Ivler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez. Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden. Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves Mail to Lowes. Wyman McLean R.D. from Calhoun. Yelvington Daviess Mail to Maceo. Yukon Grayson Mail to Lacon. Re-Established. Kings Criek Letcher Corrections. Fairview is now in Christian Co. Hinton is now in Harrison Co.
Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lockman. Discontinued. Elwell Story R.D. from Maxwell. Hillsdale Mills R.D. from Glenweed. Luray Marshall Mail to Melbourne. Middle River Madisor R.D. from Dexter. Navan Winneshiel Mail to Jackson Junction. North Branch Guthrie R.D. from Mitchell. Woolson Jefferson R.D. from Richland. R. Station, Milleraburg. Genoa Bluff, KANSAS. Established. Acres Clar	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annalee Clay Belle Point Lee Beat Perry Beb Floyd Boldman Pike Bradshawmill Madison Burkhart Morgan Busheng Monroe Cando Lawrence Carroll Henry Christmas Lawrence Dallas Knon Dehart Morgan Dorthae Laure Emitt Metcalf Endicott Floyd Equality Ohi Erose Kanot Garman Floyd Gladys Lawrence Handshoe Knot Haynes Pulash Laysburg Madiso	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. Andrews Laurel Mail to Hazle Patch. Ash Owaley Mail to Turkey. Athens Fayette R.D. from Lexington. Carbondale Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs. Centerville Bourbon R.D. from Paris. Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Paris. Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs Cland Nelson Mail to Colross. Dango Jacken Mail to Carico. Devon Boone Mail to Erlanger. Dowingsville Grave R.D. from Williamstown Egs Graysoe Mail to Falls of Rough. Eula Clinton Mail to Ida. Gabbard Owaley	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Ivler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez. Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden. Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves Mail to Lowes. Wyman McLean R.D. from Calhoun. Yelvington Daviess Mail to Maceo. Yukon Grayson Mail to Lacon. Re-Established. Kings Criek Letcher Corrections. Fairview is now in Christian Co. Hinton is now in Harrison Co.
Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lockman. Discontinued. Elwell Story R.D. from Maxwell. Hilladale Mills R.D. from Glenwood. Luray Marahali Mail to Melbourne. Middle River Madisor R.D. from Dexter. Navan Winneshiel Mail to Jackson Junction. North Branch Guthrie R.D. from Adair. West Mitchell Mitchell Woolson Jefferson R.D. from Richland. R. Station, Milleraburg. Genoa Bluff, KANSAS. Established. Acres Clar Gerlane Barbe	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annalee Clay Belle Point Lee Beat Perry Beb Floyd Beldman Pike Bradshawmill Madison Burkhart Morgan Busheng Monroe Cando Lawrence Carroll Henry Christmas Lawrence Dullas Knox Dehart Morgan Dorsie Morgan Dorthae Laure Emitt Metcalfo Emitt Metcalfo Engulity Ohio Erose Knox Gap Rockcasti German Floyd Gladys Lawrence Handshoe Knot Haynes Pulask Maysburg Madiso Hisle Trimbi	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. Andrews Laurel Mail to Hazle Patch. Ash Owsley Mail to Turkey. Athens Fayette R.D. from Lexington. Carbondale Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs, Centerville Bourbon R.D. from Paris. Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs Cland Nelson Mail to Colross, Dango Jackron Mail to Carico, Devon Boons Mail to Erlanger, Dowingsville Grave Egs Graysoe Mail to Falls of Rough, Eula Clinton Mail to Ida. Gabbard Owsley Mail to Ricetown	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Ivler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez. Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden. Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves Mail to Lowes. Wyman McLean R.D. from Calhoun. Yelvington Daviess Mail to Maceo. Yukon Grayson Mail to Lacon. Re-Established. Kings Creek Letcher Corrections. Fairview is now in Christian Co. Hinton is now in Harrison Co.
Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lockman. Discontinued. Elwell Story R.D. from Maxwell. Hillsdale Mills R.D. from Glenwood. Luray Marshall Mail to Melbourne. Middle River Madisor R.D. from Dexter. Navan Winneshiel Mail to Jackson Junction. North Branch Guthrie R.D. from Mitchell. West Mitchell Mitchell R.D. from Mitchell. Woolson Jefferser R.D. from Richland. R. Station, Milleraburg. Genca Bluff, KANSAS. Established. Acres Clar Gerlane Barbe. Howell For	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annalee Clay Belle Point Lee Boat Perry Beb Floyd Boldman Pike Bradshawmill Madison Burkhart Morgan Busheng Monroe Cando Lawrence Carroll Henry Christmas Lawrence Dullas Knox Dehart Morgan Dorsie Mergar Dorthae Laure Emitt Metoalfy Endicott Floyd Equality Ohin Erose Knox Gap Rockoasti German Floyd Gladys Lawrence Handshoe Knot Haynes Pulask Laysburg Madiso Hisle Trimbl de Jachandy Laure	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. Andrews Laurel Mail to Hazle Patch. Ash Owaley Mail to Turkey. Athens Fayette R.D. from Lexington. Carbondale Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs. Centerville Bourbon R.D. from Paris. Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Paris. Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs Cland Nelson Mail to Colross. Dango Jackson Mail to Carico. Devon Boons Mail to Carico. Devon Boons Mail to Falls of Rough. Egs Graysoe Mail to Falls of Rough. Eula Clinton Mail to Ida. Gabbard Owaley Mail to Ricetown. Goldie Lawrence	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Ivler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez. Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden. Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves Mail to Lowes. Wyman McLean R.D. from Calhoun. Yelvington Daviess Mail to Maceo. Yukon Grayson Mail to Lacon. Re-Established. Kings Creek Letcher Corrections. Fairview is now in Christian Co. Hinton is now in Harrison Co.
Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lockman. Discontinued. Eiwell	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annalee Clay Belle Point Lee Boat Perry Beb Floyd Beldman Pike Bradshawmill Madison Burkhart Morgan Busheng Monroe Cando Lawrence Carroll Henry Christmas Lawrence Dallas Knot Morgan Dorste Morgan Morgan Dorste Morgan Morgan Endicott Floyd Candot Floyd Candot Lawrence Knot Gap Rockoasti German Floyd Giadys Lawrence Handshoe Knot Hardeman Wolf Haysburg Madison Hisle Trimble Jackandy Laure Facktown Lew Jacktown Lew Jackt	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. Andrews Laurel Mail to Hazle Patch. Ash Owsley Mail to Turkey. Athens Fayette R.D. from Lexington. Carbondale Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs. Centerville Bourbon R.D. from Paris. Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs Cland Nelson Mail to Colross. Dango Jackers Mail to Carico. Devon Boons Mail to Erlanger. Dowingsville Grane R.D. from Williamstown Egs Graysoe Mail to Falls of Rough. Eula Clinton Mail to Ricetown. Goldie Lawrence Mail to Ricetown. Goldie Lawrence	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Ivler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez. Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden. Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves Mail to Lowes. Wyman McLean R.D. from Calhoun. Yelvington Daviess Mail to Maceo. Yukon Grayson Mail to Lacon. Re-Established. Kings Criek Letcher Corrections. Fairview is now in Christian Co. Hinton is now in Harrison Co. LOUISIANA. Established. Belledean Avoyelles
Ward	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annalee Clay Belle Point Lee Boat Perry Bob Floyd Boldman Pike Bradshawmill Madison Burkhart Morgan Busheng Monroe Cando Lawrence Carroll Henry Christmas Lawrence Dallas Knot Morgan Dorsie Morgan Dorsie Morgan Dorsie Morgan Dorsie Morgan Cando Lawrence Carroll Lawrence Carroll Henry Christmas Lawrence Carroll Morgan Dorsie Morgan Dorsie Morgan Dorsie Morgan Dorsie Morgan Floyd Cadys Lawrence Knot Gap Rockcastl German Floyd Gladys Lawrence Handshoe Knot Hardeman Wolf Haynes Pulsak Haysburg Madison Hisle Trimbl Jachandy Laure Iachtown Lewis Iacht	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. Andrews Laurel Mail to Hazle Patch. Ash Owaley Mail to Turkey. Athens Fayette R.D. from Lexington. Carbondale Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs. Centerville Bourbon R.D. from Paris. Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Paris. Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs Cland Nelson Mail to Colross. Dango Jackens Mail to Carico. Devon Boone Mail to Carico. Devon Boone Mail to Falis of Rough. Egs Graysoe Mail to Falis of Rough. Charleston Mail to Ida. Gabbard Owaley Mail to Ricetown. Goldie Lawrence Mail to Hulette. Greenmount Laure	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Ivler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez. Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden. Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves Mail to Lowes. Wyman McLean R.D. from Calhoun. Yelvington Daviess Mail to Maceo. Yukon Grayson Mail to Maceo. Yukon Grayson Mail to Lacon. Re-Established. Kings Uriek Letcher Corrections. Fairview is now in Christian Co. Hinton is now in Harrison Co. LOUISIANA. Established. Belledean Avoyelles Benn East Baton Rouge Carville Therville
Ward	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annalee Clay Belle Point Lee Boat Perry Beb Floyd Beldman Pike Bradshawmill Madison Burkhart Morgan Busheng Monroe Cando Lawrence Carroll Henry Christmas Lawrence Dallas Knos Dehart Morgan Dorthae Laure Emitt Metcalf Endicott Floyd Equality Ohis Erose Knos Gap Rockoasti German Floyd Gladys Lawrence Handshoe Knot Haynes Pulask Laysburg Madiso Hisle Trimbl Jackandy Laure Editoka Hardeman Wolf Haynes Pulask Laysburg Madiso Hisle Trimbl Jackandy Laure Eachtown Lew Rellicka Harla	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. Andrews Laurel Mail to Hazle Patch. Ash Owsley Mail to Turkey. Athens Fayette R.D. from Lexington. Carbondale Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs. Centerville Bourbon R.D. from Paris. Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs Cland Nelson Mail to Colross. Dango Jackers Mail to Carico. Devon Boons Mail to Erlanger. Dowingsville Grane R.D. from Williamstown Egs Graysoe Mail to Falls of Rough, Eula Clinton Mail to Ida. Gabbard Owsley Mail to Ricetown. Goldie Lawrence Mail to Hulette. Greenmount Laure Mail to Mall to Mallette. Greenmount Laure	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Ivler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez. Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden. Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves Mail to Lowes. Wyman McLean R.D. from Calhoun. Yelvington Daviess Mail to Maceo. Yukon Grayson Mail to Lacon. Re-Established. Kings Uriek Letcher Corrections. Fairview is now in Christian Co. Hinton is now in Harrison Co. LOUISIANA. Established. Belledean Avoyelles Bonn East Baton Rouge Carville Iberville Eddys Vernon
Ward Menroe Name Changed. Hickory, Monroe, to Lock- man. Discontinued. Elwell Story R.D. from Maxwell. Hillsdale Mills R.D. from Glenwood. Luray Madisor R.D. from Dexter. Mail to Melbourne. Middle River Madisor R.D. from Dexter. Navan Winneshiel Mail to Jackson Junetion. North Branch Guthris R.D. from Adair. West Mitchell Mitchell R.D. from Mitchell. Woolson Jeffersor R.D. from Richland. R. Station Milleraburg. Genoa Bluff, KANSAS. Established. Acrea Clar Gerlane Barbe Howell For Mayo Comanel Monetti Chautauqu Sid Morte Sun City Barbe	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annalee Clay Belle Point Lee Boat Perry Beb Floyd Beldman Pike Bradshawmill Madison Burkhart Morgan Busheng Monroe Cando Lawrence Carroll Henry Christmas Lawrence Dallas Knos Dehart Morgan Dorthae Laure Emitt Metcalf Endicott Floyd Cando Lawrence Carroll Laure Emitt Metcalf Endicott Floyd Cando Laure Emitt Metcalf Endicott Floyd Cap Rockoastl German Floyd Gladys Lawrence Handshoe Knot Haynes Pulask Laysburg Madiso Hisle Trimbl Jackandy Laure Eachtown Lew Rellicka Harla Klondike Harla Klondike Harla Klondike Harla Klondike Harla Lacey Mago Cando Lew Mago Cap Lacey Mago Cando Lew Mago Cap Lacey Mago Cap Lace Lacey Mago Cap Lace Lacey Mago Cap Lace Lacey Mago Cap Lace Lacey Mago	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. Andrews Laurel Mail to Hazle Patch. Ash Owaley Mail to Turkey. Athens Fayette R.D. from Lexington. Carbondale Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs. Centerville Bourbon R.D. from Paris. Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Paris. Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs Cland Nelson Mail to Colross. Dango Jackens Mail to Carico. Devon Boone Mail to Erlanger. Dowingsville Graye R.D. from Williamstown Egs Graysoe Mail to Falls of Rough. Mail to Ida. Gabbard Owaley Mail to Ricetown. Goldie Lawrence Mail to Hulette. Greenmount Laure Mail to MoWhorter. Hayweod Barrer	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Ivler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez. Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden. Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves Mail to Lowes. Wyman McLean R.D. from Calhoun. Yelvington Daviess Mail to Maceo. Yukon Grayson Mail to Lacon. Re-Established. Kings Uriek Letcher Corrections. Fairview is now in Christian Co. Hinton is now in Harrison Co. LOUISIANA. Established. Belledean Avoyelles Bonn East Baton Rouge Carville Iberville Eddyš Vernon Egypt Natchitoches
Ward	Established. Addie Knott Albert Elliott Annalee Clay Belle Point Lee Boat Perry Beb Floyd Beldman Pike Bradshawmill Madison Burkhart Morgan Busheng Monroe Cando Lawrence Carroll Henry Christmas Lawrence Dallas Knot Morgan Dorste Morgan Dorste Morgan Dorste Morgan Dorste Morgan Dorste Morgan Morgan Dorste Morgan Morgan Floyd Gladys Lawrence Handsboe Knot Haynes Modis Lawrence Handsboe Knot Haynes Pulask Laysburg Madison Hisle Trimble Jackstown Lew Bellicka Haria Klondike Haria Klondike Haria Klondike Haria Lacey Magon Lawrence Lacey Magon Lace Lacey Magon Lace Lace Magon Lace La	Whiteash, Lee, to Belle Point. Discontinued. Andrews Laurel Mail to Hazle Patch. Ash Owsley Mail to Turkey. Athens Fayette R.D. from Lexington. Carbondale Bourbon R.D. from Dawson Springs. Centerville Bourbon R.D. from Paris. Charleston Hopkins R.D. from Dawson Springs Cland Nelson Mail to Colross. Dango Jackers Mail to Carico. Devon Boons Mail to Erlanger. Dowingsville Grane R.D. from Williamstown Egs Graysoe Mail to Falls of Rough, Eula Clinton Mail to Ricetown. Goldie Lawrence Mail to Hulette. Greenmount Laure Mail to MoWhorter. Haywood	Mail to Vest. Turnersville Lincoln R.D. from Moreland. Ivler McCracken R.D. from Paducah. Vern Russell Mail to Jabez. Wayside Spencer R.D. from Mount Eden. Westerfield Ohio R.D. from Hartford. Wheel Graves Mail to Lowes. Wyman McLean R.D. from Calhoun. Yelvington Daviess Mail to Maceo. Yukon Grayson Mail to Lacon. Re-Established. Kings Uriek Letcher Corrections. Fairview is now in Christian Co. Hinton is now in Harrison Co. LOUISIANA. Established. Belledean Avoyelles Bonn East Baton Rouge Carville Iberville Eddys Vernon

East Baton Rouge	PIL
Honey Island	Poo
La Branch . Saint Charles	- 01
Mamou Saint Landry	Ru
NonaVernon PinecliffWashington	Sea
Poydras Saint Bernard	
Redcross Pointe Coupee	Sel
Reddell Saint Landry Scanlon Tangipahoa	Sta
Sharpsburg	
East Baton Rouge	Sw
Starks Calcasieu Strange Natchitoches	Th
Walls Lake Ouschita	
WetzlarGrant	Tri
Station, Lake Charles, A. Nichols and Gieffers	211
atreets.	
Names Changed.	
Island, Iberville, to Car-	
ville.	Bol
Mamon, Saint Landry to	Br
Reddell. Nellie, Natchitoches, to	Da
	Ch
Egypt. Warner, Washington, to	Ha
Pinecliff.	Me
Discontinued.	Mo
Bryan Bienville	No
Mail to Alberta,	Sti
Carterville Bossier R.D. from Plain Dealing.	
Causey Morehouse	Br
Mail to Naff, Christie Sabine	10.5
Mail to Ayers.	H
Cleora Morehouse Mail to Colliston.	
Como Franklin	He
R.D. from Winnsboro.	3
Cettenwood Vernon	
Mail to Rosepine, Dorcheat Webster	Al
R.D. from Grove.	
Emden	Ar
Emma	Bo
R.D. from Cotton Valley.	-
R.D. from Grove.	M
Frazer Grant	
Mail to Dry Prong.	1 3
Gladis Washington Mail to Mount Herman.	Fa
Grassmere Concordia	Ki
Mail to Ferriday. Lamar Franklin	Me
R.D. from Delhi.	
Liddieville Franklin	M
R.D. from Winnsboro. Martin Webster	No
R.D. from Grove.	
Mill Haven Ouachita	Or
R.D. from Monroe. Ogilvie Webster	Pe
R.D. from Hortman.	
TT-low	W

Harelson

Mail to Fullerton, East Baton Rouge Piletto Lafayette R.D. from Lafayette. ols Bluff ... Washington Mail to Rio. nt Iberia Mail to Paroperdue.Vernon Mail to Evans, f Natchitoches Mail to Cloutierville. amboul East Carroll Mail to Alsatia, artzOuachita Mail to Fouchs, omasville Saint Tammany Mail to Bush. Mail to Conway.

MAINE.

Established.

lsters Mills. . Cumberland uchard Arosstock ownville Junction Piscataquis ain of Pondst .. Franklin ampden Highlands Panobscot dford Piscataquis untainville Hancock orton Piscataquia erman Station Penobscot arboard Washington

Names Changed. Sherman Station. ampden Corner, Panobscot, to Hampden Highlands. enderson, Piscataquis, to Brownville Junction.

Discontinued.

lton Penobacot R.D. from Oldtown. mity Aroostook Mail to North Amity. ovd Lake ... Piscataquis R.D. from Milo. esunceck ... Piscataquis ail to North East Carry, ast Waldoboro Knox Mail to South Warren. airbanks Franklin R.D. from Farmington. idney Pond ... Piscataquis Mail to Norcross. eadowview Oxford Mail to Canton. Mail to Upper Dam, orth Paris Oxford R.D. from West Paris. Mail to Rexie. a Cove..... Penobscot

MARYLAND,

Established.

Blue Mountain Washington Brown.... Prince Georges Cornfield Harbor Saint Mary Maple Grove Carroll North Beacht Calvert Branch P. O., Annapolis.

Name Changed. Scotland, Saint Mary, to Cornfield Harbor.

Eastport.

Site Changed. Station, Cumberland. A. to 110 Virginia Ave.

Discontinued.

R.D. from Fallston. Armiger Anne Arundel R.D. from Elvaton. Eastport ... Anne Arundel Branch P. O. Annapolis. Fair Haven, Anne Arundel Mail to Friendship. R.D. from Bel Air. Monocacy Montgomery Mail to Dickerson. Mount Vernon, ... Somerset Mail to Princess Anne. New Glatz, Prince Georges Mail to Washington, D. C. (Congress Heights Sta.) Petersville Frederick R.D. from Knoxville. aggville, Penobscot, to Branch P. O., Baltimore. Rosedale.

> R. Station, West Beaver Creek.

Beaver Creek.

Correction. Blake, Cecil, erase C.

MASSACHUSETTS.

Established. Station, Boston. Grove Hall.

Station, Lynn. East Lynn.

Names Changed. Branch P. O., Boston. Melrose, Melrose Highlands and Chestnut Hill to Independent Branch Post Offices.

Discontinued.

iddledamOxford East Charlemont. Franklin Mail to Shelburne Falls. East Lexington . Middlesex Mail to Lexington. rient Aroostook Fairview Hampden R.D. from Holyeke. Mundale Hampden Bear Lake, Manistee, in-Mail to Westfield. Ora Union Woodville Penobscot Spruce Corner ... Franklin Gogobic. Gogobic. instead R.D. from Farmerville. | Mail to Pattagumpus.

West Granville. . Hampden Mail to Granville Center. Williamstown Station Berkshire Mail to Williamstown.

Correction. Franklin, Norfolk, instead of Norton Co., A.

MICHIGAN. Established.

Arnold Marquette Bentley Bay Boyne Cityt ... Charlevoix Columbus Saint Clair GoodarOgemaw HardyAlcona Higgins Lake. Rescommon Kurtz Alcona Lake Point Berrien Michelson Roscommon Newark Oakland Onnela Houghton Paavola Houghton

Names Changed. Bently Bay to Bentley. Boynet, Charlevoix to Boyne City. Hickey, Saint Clair, to Columbus. South Grand Blanc, Oakland, to Newark.

Discontinued. Angell ... Grand Traverse

Mail to Elk Rapids. Arendal Manistee R.D. from Manistee. Berkshire Sanilao Mail to Sandusky. Big Prairie Newaygo R.D. from White Cloud. Caffey Mackinso Mail to Regton, Curtisville Alcona Mail to Southbranch. Delaware Mine. Keweenaw Mail to Mandan. Houseman Oceana Mail to Lattin. Humphrey Manistee

Mail to Henry. Mail to East Leroy. Littlefield Emmet Mail to Epsilon. Nolan Rescommen Mail to Butman.

Oviatt Bensie R.D. from Empire. Shaw Newayso R.D. from Biteley. R.D. from Plymouth. Volney Newaygo B.D. from Bitaley.

Corrections.

stead of Isabella Co., S.

MINNESOTA.

Established.

Agder Marshall ArthydeAitkin Central Hosehiching Clear River Roseau Cormantvalley Beltrami Cusson..... Saint Louis Fleming Lake Aitkin Greaney Saint Louis Kinmount Saint Louis Klectnen Roseau Parent Benton Petrell...... Saint Louis Schliefview ... Clearwater Wolf Becker

Station. Minneapolis. Linden Hills.

Names Changed.

Millward, Aitkin, to Arthyde. Partridge, Pine, to Askov. Thorwick, Marshall, to Agder.

Station, Rushford. Bratsburg to Bratsberg.

Discontinued.

Ausland Morrison Mail to Rail Prairie, Bigwoods Marshall R.D. from Alvarado. Linden Saint Louis Mail to Meadow Brook. Nea Saint Louis R.D. from Duluth. (Hunters Park Station.) Oshawa Nicollet R.D. from Saint Peter. Rosby Hubbard Mail to Bemidji. Twoinlets Becker Mail to Arago. Wicklow Cass Mail to Backus. Willberg Clearwater Mail to Bagley, R. Station, Kerkhoven.

Negord. R. Sta. Rushford.

Bratsburg.

MISSISSIPPI.

Established.

Albing Tallahatchie Bay Springs Jasper Bew Springs Grenada Duke Washington Estes Winston HintonvillePerry Morgan City Leftore Newsom Marion Runnelstown Perry Savoy Lauderdale Treblec Chickasaw West Columbia Marion White Bluff Marion

R. Station, Edwards. Institute.

Names Changed. Bay Spring, Jesper, to Bay Springs. Columbia Junction, Marion, to West Columbia. Lenoir, Marion, to White Bluff. McDonalds Mills, Perry, to Runnelstown. New Town Landing, Warren, to Hamer. Pickayune, Pearl River, to Picavune. Sheppardtown, Leffore, to Morgan City.

Discontinued.

Adamsville Greene Mail to Avera. Bertram Attala R.D. from Kosciusko. Bet Tate R.D. from Coldwater. Bournham Lawrence Mail to Arm, Bridges Pike R.D. from Holmesville. Burrow Alcorn R.D. from Tiplersville. R.D. from Mendenhall. Chalybeate Tippah R.D. from Walnut, CliffItawamba R.D. from Fulton. Coleman Marshall R.D. from Holly Springs. CycloneSimpson R.D. from Magee. DanielSmith R.D. from Puckett, DennyJackson Mail to Lucedale. Denver Lincoln

R.D. from Brookhaven. R.D. from Tylertown. R.D. from Holmesville. R.D. from Brandon. Fairdale Simpson R.D. from Magee. Fort Loring Leflore Mail to Greenwood, Frestbridge Wayne R.D. from Waynesboro. Gulf Perry Mail to Richton. Jacinto Alcora R.D. from Rienzi.

Lissa Jackson Mail to Dalay. Longtown Panola R.D. from Sarah. Lost Lake Tunica Mail to Banks. McNuttLeflore R.D. from Doddsville, McVille Attala R.D. from Kosciusko. Marshallton Amite R.D. from Liberty. R.D. from Puckett. MeritSimpson R.D. from Mendenhall. Mish Covington Mail to Arbo. Newmans Grove Warren R.D. from Bovina. NewzionPike R.D. from Tylertown. Parkersburg Chickasaw Mail to Houston. Perch Lincoln R.D. from Brookhaven. Pleasant Attala R.D. from Kosciusko. Pineview Simpson Mail to Braxton. RedstarLincoln R.D. from Wesson. RialsSimpson R.D. from Mendenhall, Reach Simpson R.D. from Mages. RobbsPontotoc R.D. from Sarepta. Robinson Springs . Madison Mail to Pocahontas. R.D. from Puckett. Salona Washington Mail to Greenville. Slayden Marshall R.D. from Hudsonville. Virgil Rankin R.D. from Puckett. Wakefield Tate R.D. from Coldwater. WallacePanola R.D. from Central Acad-Wallhill Marshall R.D. from Coldwater. WaterholePike R.D. from Tylertown. Wells Mills Sunflower Mail to Ruleville.

Re-Established.

Redwood Warren

Correction. Elder is now in Forest Co.

MISSOURI.

Established.

Rockport Copiah R.D. from Holmesville, Mingo Stoddard

Neelyville Butler Palace Pulaskt ReynoldsReynolds Starkdale Pike Tigris Douglas Vilean Phelps Wayside Taney Branch P. O., Saint Joseph. South St. Joseph (Ind.). Station, Springfield. South Side.

Names Changed. Neelysville, Butler to Neelyville. Veve, Vernon to Dederick.

Discontinued. Acorn Ridge Stoddard R.D. from Puxico. Arnett McDonald Mail to Jane. Big Creek Texas Mail to Eunice. Blomeyer .. Cape Girardeau Mail to Allenville, Broadwater ... New Madrid Mail to Hyman. Coin Oregon Mail to Lula. Cotton Plant Dunklin R.D. from Hornersville. Crow Pemisoot

Mail to Caruthersville. Dameron Lincoln R.D. from Elsberry. DingleyOsage Mail to Bland. DodsonJackson Mail to Holmes Park. Eaudevie Christian Mail to Saunders. ElkvilleStoddard Mail to Frisco. Fielden Douglas Mail to Bertha. Fordham Dekalb Mail to Weatherby. Griesel Saint Clair R.D. from Collins. Hayward Pemiscot

Mail to Edwards. IngalisPolk Mail to Rimby. Kiel Franklin R.D. from New Haven. Mapleton Putnam Mail to Worthington.

Mail to Portageville.

Hockman Benton

Mail to Birmingham. R.D. from Excelsior.

Pleasant Mount ... Miller R.D. from Eldon. Port Hudson Franklin

Java Neshoba Clement . Sainte Genevieve Rosalee Howard Picayune Pearl Biver R.D. from Union,
Pines Tishomingo Kay Pike Millereek Madison Rushcreek Dunklin Mail to Campbell.

Smithboro Reynolds	Peakan Teta	But to the	La de la Constantina
mun to nogan,	Mail to Browning,	Goodsprings, Jean,	NEW JERSEY.
South St. Joseph Buchanan	Ripley Lincoln	Las Vegae (ch).	Established.
Branch P. O., St. Joseph.	Mail to Libby	Logan,	Emerson Bergen
TribunePulaski	RockerSilverbow	Mesquite.	Wildwood Crest Cape May
Mail to Wharton.	Mail to Silverbow.	Moapa,	Crest. Caps May
WaterlooLafayette	Sadie Custer	Nelson,	Names Changed.
R.D. from Wellington. Zenar	Mail to Calabar.	Overton,	Etna, Bergen, to Emerson
R.D. from Fordland.	Saypo Teton	Saint Thomas,	Statley Date of
The state of the s	Mail to Belleview.	Sandy.	Station, Rutherford. No. 2, to A (Woodridge).
Re-Established.	TaftMissoula Mail to Saltese.	Searchlight.	
Agnes Laclede	mail to Baltese.	Names Changed.	Branch P. O., Weehnwhen, Guttenberg to an Inde-
	Re-Established.	Loma, Esmeralda, to Res-	pendent Branch P. O.
MONTANA.	Albright Cascade	ervation.	
Established.	Contract Constitute	Phonolite, Nye, to Lodi-	Discontinued.
Alberton Missoula	NEBRASKA.	vale,	Burleigh Cape May
Alton Fergus	Established.	Thorp, Nye, to Bonnie	
Brenizer Dawson	BroadwaterMorrill	Clare.	Chapel Hill Mosmouth
Cartersville Rosebud	Colebank Frontier	Discontinued.	Mail to Leonardo.
Coyote Fergus	Collins McPherson	Ashdown Humboldt	Cornish Warren
Eden Cascade	Eli Cherry	Mail to Denie,	R.D. from Belvidere. Sidney
Edgar Carbon	Eather Dawes	Cuprite Esmeralda	R.D. from Pittstown
Glacier Flathead	Fern Cherry	Mail to Goldfield.	The state of the s
GlenbegJefferson	Lisco Deugl	Dutchcreek Esmeralda	VIIII MANAGE
Glengarry Fergus	Maple Grove	Mail to Copperhill,	NEW MEXICO.
Brace	Mud Springs Sloux	Fluorine Nye	Established.
Greenville Valley	Oberton Cedar	Mail to Beatty.	Animas Grant
Inverness Chouteau	Roscoe Keith	Goldbar Nye	Byried Chaves
Kinsey Custer	Shebesta	Mail to Rhyolite. Helena	Carno Luna
Lahood Madison Montford Flathead	Spear Lincoln		Claud
Nickwall Dawson	StoddardThayer	Humboldt House, Humboldt	Eunice Eddy
OlivaCuster	WellsCherry	Mail to Imlay.	Gallinas Kio Arriba
Oxford Meagher	Station, Omaka.	Lander Lander	HangCurry
PaxtonDawson	Ames Avenue.	Mail to Beowawe.	Henry Eddy
Savoy Chouteau	Manual Cont	Reservation Esmeralda	La Union Dona Ana
Simms Cascade	Discontinued.	Mail to Schurz.	Leach Roosevelt
Bollid Chouteau	Gem	reasoned Tramporte	Lockney Quay
Spion Kop Cascade	Norwood Holt	Mail to Humboldt House.	Lykins Roosevelt
Strabane Teton	Mail to Stuart.	StineLincoln	McCartys Valencia
Bykes	PhebePerkins	Summit Elko	Massey Curry
Tyler Fergus	Mail to Elsie.	Mail to Midas.	Midway Chaves
Union		Tipton Humboldt	Minco Roosevelt
VallerTeton	Mail to Brady,	Mail to Mill City.	MontereyOtere
Name of second	SteddardThayer R.D. from Hebron.	Whiteplains Churchill	Murray Socorro
Name Changed.	The second secon	Mail to Hazen.	Negra Terrance
Snyder, Flathead, to Gla-	THE THE PROPERTY.	NEW HAMPSHIRE.	OptimoMora
cier.	Pibel Wheeler	Established.	Progresso Torrance
Discontinued.	Correction.	Mascoma Grafton	Sawyer Valencia
Avery Chouteau		Montealm Grafton	Scholle Valencia
Mail to Harlem.	Precept, mail from		Seneca
Birdseye. Lewis and Clark	Stamford.	Name Changed.	Sulphur Springs Sandoval
Mail to Austin. Boots Custer		East Lebanon, Grafton, to	Yeso Guadalupe
Mail to Baker.	NEVADA.	Mascema.	Name of Second
Central Park Gallatin		Name and Site Changed.	Names Changed.
Mail to Belgrade.	Established.	North Grantham, Sullivan,	Ahemgo, Quay, to Lockney.
Diamond City Broadwater	Bonnie Clare Nye	to Montcalm, Grafton Co.	Kettner, Valencia, to Saw-
Mail to Johnson,	Lodivale Nye	Discontinued.	Yer. Yesso, Guadalupe, to
Dick Resebud	Muncy White Fine	Alder Brook Grafton	Yeso.
Mail to Sanders.	Oneota Femeralda	R.D. from Whitefield.	
The second secon	Reservation Esmeralda Sheridan Douglas	Hanover Center. Grafton	Discontinued.
Mail to Canyon Creek. Hellgate Granite	Taft White Pine	Mail to Etna.	Clyds Socorro
Mail to Bearmouth	The second second	Highlands Rockingham	Mail to San Marcial.
Kibbey	New County.	Mail to South Deerfield.	Embudo Rio Arriba
Mail to Raynesford.	CLARK.	Lakeview	Mail to Lyden. Garcia
Kismet Dawson	Formerly in Lincoln Co.	Mail to Center Harbor.	Mail to Barney.
	Trust Division for Assessment Con-	Langdon Sullivan	The state of the s
Mail to Leedy.	100	P D from Alatand	Maran Sandova
Mail to Leedy.	Arden.	R.D. from Alatead.	Hagan Sandoval
Mail to Leady. Long Fergus Mail to Bercail.	Bunkerville.	R.D. from Alatead. South Kingston	Mail to Placitas. Gran Quivers Terrance
Mail to Leedy.		South Kingston	Mail to Placitas.

Monero.......Rio Arriba North Clove..... Dutchess Mail to Lumberton. Sibley San Miguel Owens Mills Chemung Mail to Las Vegas,

Corrections.

Jonesville is now in Curry Langton is now in Roose-

NEW YORK.

Established.

Lake Colbey Franklin Lincolndale ... Westchester Mount Pleasant Ulster Wawbeek Franklin

R. Station, Delenson. Mariaville.

Branch P. O., Jamaica. Springfield Gardens (Ind.) Ind. Station, New Brighton Saint George.

Names Chanced. Long Year, Ulster, to Mount Pleasant, Semera Center. Westchester, to Lincolndale. Branch P. O., Buffalo. West Seneca, to Lacka-

Discontinued.

R.D. from Canandaigua. Bishop Street Jefferson R.D. from Adams. Broome Center Schoharle R.D. from Gilbon. Chemung Center. Chemung R.D. from Chemung. Churchtown Columbia Stew Chautauqua R.D. from Claverack. Clinton Hollow ... Dutchess R.D. from Staatsburg. Clove Dutchess R.D. from Verbank. Covington Wyoming R.D. from Pavilion. East Elmira Chemung Murrayisle, Jefferson, in-R.D. from Elmira. East Fishkill Dutchess Schoharie, instead of Sho-R.D. frem Hopewell Junc-Edenton St. Lawrence Mail to Pope Milla. Eden Valley Erie R.D. from Eden. Elment Nassau R.D. from Hempstead. Enes Oneida R.D. from Forestport. Fosters Meadow ... Queens Bluemont Buncombe Mail to Jamaica. (Springfield Gardens Jeroma Mail to Jefferson.

R.D. from Verbank, R.D. from Chemung. Paris Station Oneida R.D. from Cassville. Phillips Creek ... Allegany R.D. from Belmont. Ponds Monroe Mail to Charlotte. RuthSchoharie R.D. from Stamford. SammonsvilleFulton R.D. from Johnstown. Saunders Steuben R.D. from Rexville. Schultzville Dutchess R.D. from Clinton Corners. Shenandoah Dutchess R.D. from Hopewell Junetion, State Bridge Oneida R.D. from Durhamville. Stonedam Allegany R.D. from Genesce, Pa. Streetroad Essex R.D. from Ticonderoga. Tula Cortland Mail to Spofford. West Cambridge Washington, R.D. from Cambridge. Wethersfield Springs Wyoming R.D. from Warsaw. Academy Ontario Wicopes Dutchess R.D. from Hopewell June-

tion. Willowglen Saratega Mail to Mechanicsville.

Re-established

Corrections.

Caton, instead of Canton. R.D. List. Grovenor Corners, Scho-harie, A. instead of Grovernor Corners. stead of Murrayaisle, A. harle, S.

NORTH CAROLINA.

Established.

Apalachia Cherokee Argo Harnett BarnettMitchell Buckspring Halifax Schoharie Carolina Springs, Richmond Riddicksville Hertford Cromartie Robeson Kirkwood Center ... Broome Cross Rock Madison Self Chatham FalconCumberland Grimshawes Jackson R.D. from Silver City. Harnett Harnett Polk Co., Tenn.

HawsrunOnslow LenaCumberland Lynch Madison MauryGreene OldsCurrituck Pasquotank ., Pasquotank Protection Madison Rawl Ashe Tex Transylvania Violet Cherokee WilliamsYadkin Wrightsville. New Hanover

R. Station, Asheville. Asheville School,

R. Station, Wilmington. Delgade.

Names Changed. Osborne, Richmond, to Carolina Springs, Whiteside Cove, Jackson, to Grimshawes.

Site Changed.

Yancey. Greenmountain, into Mitchell Co.

Discontinued. AllisonCaswell R.D. from Ruffin. Amber Watauga R.D. from Sands. Cross Rock Madison Mail to Sandy Mush. EchoRobeson R.D. from Rowland. R.D. from Morganton. R.D. from Northwilkesboro. Falls Wake R.D. from Neuse. Glenco Buncombe Mail to New Found. Latham Beaufort R.D. from Washington. R.D. from Como

Martin Yadkin R.D. from Yadkinville. Mail to Fishtop. Oregon Rockingham R.D. from Ruffin. Pinckton Ashe R.D. from Clifton. Quick Caswell

R.D. from Ruffin,

R.D. from Silver City. Mackey Schoharie Griffint Dara Silkhope City. Sites Changed.

R.D. from Silver City. Sites Changed.

R.D. from Silver City. Sites Changed.

Brenizer, Billings.

Womble Chatham R.D. from Monoure,

Re-Established.

Othello Ashe

Corrections.

Hale is now in Watauga Rural Delivery List.

Corlete instead of Corleta. Ritchin instead of Kilchin. Jason, R.D. from Lagrange.

Jeter, R.D. from Uree.

Cannon, R.D. from Seagrove. Duncan, R.D. from Hollie.

Logans Store, R.D. from Bostie.

Smiths Ford, R.D. from Locust.

Erase.

Ale. Bass. Crow. Erra. Good. Grant. Gravel Springs. Hycotee. Pant. Pledmont. Proctorville. Prathers Creek. Rock Spring Sixforks.

NORTH DAKOTA.

Wrendale.

Established.

Fairplain Wilkes Ash Bowman Bensville McIntosh BerdellaRolette Goldenvalley Mercer Hanks Dunn Harlem Sargent KronthalMercer Lotta Hertford Kuroki Bottineau Libby Butte Dunn Mapleton Hertford Lyndale Williams
R.D. from Winton. Matigoria Rettingen Metigoshe Bottineau Mill Pierce Minnewaukant Benson Nameless McKenzie Sully Springs Billings Thomas Mercer Washegum Bottineau

Names Changed.

Minnewauken,† Bensen, to Minnewaukan.† Stoeltington, Mercer, to Ree.

Name and Site Changed. Gilstrap, Adams, to White Butte, Perkins, S. Dak.

Sites Changed. Harnett B.D. from Comfort. | sen Co., S. Dak.

Discontinued.	DensonFulton	Greer,	Saharah as a
Acklin	R.D. from Morenci, Mich.	Hollis (ch).	Schrock Woods
Mail to Mott.	DunbartonAdams	Kelly.	Mail to Coy.
Alcide Rolette	R.D. from Peebles.	Looney.	Streeter Roger Mills Mail to Crawford,
Mail to Laureat.	HardinShelby	Louis.	Thrace Seminole
Barber	R.D. from Sidney.	Mattalake	Mail to Seminole.
CordesOliver	HowenstineStark	Madge,	Venus Beaver
Mail to Center.	THE REAL PROPERTY.	Martin,	Mail to Ivanhoe.
Deepriver McHenry	Kennedy Hamilton	Metcalf.	Ward Le Flore
R.D. from Upham.	Mail to Cincinnati,	Salton.	Mail to Spire.
Dokken Bottineau	(Pleasant Ridge Branch)	Sandy.	Willzetta Lincoln
R.D. from Antler.	KirtlandLake	Shrewder,	R.D. from Sparks.
Ellsberry Towner	R.D. from Willoughby.	Teacross.	Womack McClain
Mail to Rocklake,	R.D. from Crocksville.	Vinson.	Mail to Blanchard.
EndresMcLean	Monticello VanWert	Ind. Station, McAlester.	
R.D. from Max.	Mail to Spencerville,	North MoAlester.	Re-Established.
Farmington Richland	Pleasant Ridge Hamilton	and anomiester,	Burne Bryan
R.D. from 'Wahpeton.	Branch P. O. Cincinnati.	Names Changed.	Cheek
Frederickson Williams	Royalton Fairfield	Boise, Caddo, to Alfalfa.	Nelson Chostav
R.D. from Williston.	R.D. from Lancaster.	Conroy, Beaver, to La-	
Girard	Samantha Highland	kemp,	Corrections.
Mail to Fillmore.	R.D. from Hillsboro.	Dillen, Blaine, to Eagle	Boswell. Choctaw, instead
Griswold Lamoure	Trom Attisoure,	City.	of Love Co. S.
R.D. from Litchfield.	Correction.	Edwards. Pittsburg, to	Claremore, Rogers, instead
Harrisburg Nelson	McGaw, Scioto, instead of	Pittsburg.	of Claramont, A.
R.D. from Pekin.	McGraw, S.	Eolian, Carter, to Joiner.	Oberlin, erase R.D. list.
Heart		Dayton, Atoka, to Tushka.	
Mail to De Vaul.	OKLAHOMA.	Branch Marie X	OREGON,
HerrSheridan	Established.	Discontinued.	Established.
R.D. from McClusky.	Adelaide Comanche	Beach McCurtain	Barnes Crook
Hiddenwood McLean	AgawamGrady	The second secon	Bonita Malheur
Mail to Ryder.	Aledo Dewey	Mail to Whitesboro.	ChampionLane
Hinger	AlfalfaCaddo	The same of the sa	Fife Creek
Mail to Heaton,	Bird	Mail to Supply.	Mohawk Lane
Lynch	Bishop Ellis		Orenco Washington
R.D. from Glenburn.	Bowden Creek	Mail to Boley.	Pacific City Tillamook
PolegeWilliams	Chambers Pittsburg	the state of the s	Palmer Junction. Union
Mail to Angie. Prairie Stutsman	Coalton Okmulgee		ParisLincols
Mail to Deer Lake,		Dane Major	QuintonGillian
Rennie	Eagle City Blaine		Robinette Baker
R.D. from Lignite.	Gaddis Stephens	ElktonAlfalfa	Regnes Wallows
Schnebly Adams	Gaither Okmulgee	R.D. from Cherokee,	Rome Malhaur
R.D. from Hettinger.	Gee Pushmataha	FryTulsa	Rendowa Wallows Standeld Umatille
Truax Williams	HanceOkmulgee	R.D. from Broken Arrow.	Taylor Wason
R.D. from Wheelook.	HectorOkmulgee	Gip Custer	Valley Falls Lake
	Hughart Haskell	Mail to Elm.	Valley Luits Asset
Re-Established.	Ida McCurtain		Name Changed.
Fero Pierce McKinney Ward	Jay Delaware	Mail to Looney.	Orseco, Lane, to Champion
McAinneyward	Joiner Carter	Howard Parker	
413.00	Lakemp Beaver	Mail to Ellendale.	Discontinued.
он10.	Lewisville Haskell	Keywest Lincoln	Section 2 Section 2 Section 2
Established.	Mexhoma Cimarron McMillanMarshall	R.D. from Stroud.	Mail to Dethan.
Amherst Lorain	New Goodwin Ellis	R.D. from Weeks.	Mail to Bonanza
Blairmont Harrison	NorrisLatimer	Lucy Harper	Browntown Josephine
Sayler Park Hamilton	Pittaburg Pittaburg	Mail to Steekholm.	Mail to Holland,
Woodgroves Morgan	Qualls	MashamPawnee	Fairbanks Wasco
Branch P. O. Cincinnati.	Redbird Wagoner	R.D. from Pawnee,	Mail to Freebridge.
Pleasant Ridge.	Richards Comanche	North McAlester , Pittsburg	Ivison Lane
R. Station, Columbus.	Sanders Nowata	Mail to McAlester.	Mail to Elmira,
Berley,	Sullivan	(North McAlester Station)	Lightning Wallowa
100000000000000000000000000000000000000	Tipton	PartonTillman	Mail to Imnaha.
Names Changed.	Trenton Okfuskee	R.D. from Hellister.	Madison Lane
Home City, Hamilton, to	Tushka Atoka	Perdue Weedward	Mail to Crow.
Sayler Park,	Wilkerson Muskegee	Mail to Ellendale.	Parkersburg Coos
North Amherst, Lorain, to	Yellowstone Woods	Reynolds Atoka	Mail to Prosper.
Amharet		Mail to Kiowa.	Quinn Columbia
Amherst.	New County	ALLES DE MANY	The state of the s
Amherst. Station, Cincinnati.	New County.	Rome Roger Mills	Mail to Quincy.
Amherst. Station, Cincinnati. No. 19, to Hartwell,	HARMON D	RomeRoger Mills R.D. frem Roll.	
Amherst. Station, Cincinnati.		RomeRoger Mills R.D. from Roll. RuskinBeaver	Correction.
Amherst. Station, Cincinnati. No. 19, to Hartwell,	HARMON D	RomeRoger Mills R.D. from Roll. RuskinBeaver Mail to Cline.	Correction. Port Orford, Curry, in-
Amherst. Station, Cincinnati. No. 19, to Hartwell, Branch P. O. Discontinued. Blatchford Hooking	HARMON D Formerly in Greer Co. Carl.	RomeRoger Mills R.D. from Roll. RuskinBeaver	Correction. Port Orferd, Curry, in- stead of Port Oxford,

PENN	SYLVANIA.
10.	to Linked

Allison Park Allegheny Bowers Berks Bressler Dauphin Echo Lake Monroe Enlow Allegheny Hettelville Forest Humbert Somerset Marianna Washington Nayaug ... Lackawanna North Washington .. Butler Pequea Creek ... Lancaster Pond Eddy Pike Universal Allegheny

Station, Hazleton. West Hazleton.

Station, Philadelphia, Bridesburg.

Ind. Station, Pittsburg. Sheridanville.

Names Changed.

Bowers Station, Berks, to De Haven, Allegheny, to

Allison Park. Flagstone, Pike, to Pond Eddy.

McMinn, Alleghany. to Enlow.

North Hope, Butler, to North Washington,

Shoff, Lancaster, to Pequea Creek,

Stations, Pittsburg. East Liberty and Home, to Independent Stations.

Discontinued.

Albert Luzerne R.D. from Mountaintop. Beechtree Jefferson R.D. from Brockwayville. Beechview Alleghany Mail to Pittsburg. Bennigers .. Northampton R.D. from Walnutport. Boquet Westmoreland R.D. from Jeannette. . Butler Mail to Klesters. Bradys Bend ... Armstrong R.D. from East Brady. Buffalo Run Center R.D. from Stormstown. Bursonville Bucks R.D. from Springtown. Carney Wyoming R.D. from Meshoppen. Chickies Lancaster R.D. from Mariette. Creswell Lancaster R.D. from Millersville. Cyrus Venango R.D. from Kennerdell, Mail to Egypt Mills. DimmsvilleJuniata R.D. from Millerstown.

R.D. from Tunkhannock.

Drummond Elk Mail to Shawmut. Eastlemon Wyoming R.D. from Tunkhannock. East Sharon Potter Mail to Shingletown. Eleven Mile Petter Mail to Chrystal. Fermoy Wayne R.D. from Waymart. Freytown Lackswanna R.D. from Moscow. Gradatin Allegheny Mail to Cecil. Grove Summit ... Jefferson Mail to Falls Creek High Lake Wayne Mail to Lake Como. Highville Lancaster R.D. from Safe Harbor. HofferSnyder R.D. from Port Treverton. Jackson Valley Susquahanna R.D. from Little Meadows. Jones Station ... Allegheny Mail to West Elizabeth Kirkman Jefferson R.D. from Breekville. Long Level York R.D. from Wrightsville. Longvalley Bradford Mail to Barclay. LevelyBedford Mail to Ryot. MarshburgMcKean Mail to Custer City. Mast Lancaster R.D. from Narvon. Middlesex Cumberland Midland Park ... Berkeley R.D. from Carlisle.

New Haven Fayette Mail to Connellsville. R.D. from Little Meadows. R.D. from Bangor. Parma Susquehanna R.D. from Uniondale. Pinsy Clarien Mail to Shippensville.

Powersville .. Susquehanna R.D. from Rush. Rexis Indiana Mail to Vintendale. Ridge Bucks R.D. from Perkasie. Ridgewood Luzerne

Mail to Hudson, Rileyville Wayne R.D. from Honosdale. Roseburg Perry R.D. from Elliottsburg.

Sensenig Lancaster R.D. from East Earl. Mail to Renovo,

Dixon Wyoming Spry

Starkville Wyoming R.D. from Tunkhannock. Stenger Franklin Mall to Upper Strasburg. Swales Juniata Mail to Bunkertown. Taintor McKean Mail to Lafayette. Tingley Susquehanna R.D. from New Milford. Tirrah Susquehanna R.D. from Uniondale. Tresco Susquehanna R.D. from Uniondals. Trestle Allegheny R.D. from Turtle Creek. West Nicholson . Wyoming

R.D. from Nicholson. Willow Springs . . Columbia R.D. from Berwick.

Wirsing Fayette R.D. frem Clifton Mills.

Re-Established.

Crossingville Crawford Huntsville Luzerne OakfordBucks

RHODE ISLAND.

Established.

Branch P. O., Providence. Phillipsdale.

Discontinued.

Phillipsdale Providence Branch P. O., Providence,

SOUTH CAROLINA.

Established.

CayceLexington Cheddar Anderson MepkinBerkeley Newport York Parkers Ferry Colleton Schofield Bamberg Nixon Susquehanna Strawberry Berkeley Tradesville Lancaster North Banger Northampton Warrs Crossing Williamsburg

Name Changed.

Ashley Phosphate, Berkeley, to Midland Park.

Discontinued. AntiochLee R.D. from Camden. Chandler Greenville R.D. from Tony Creek. Church Williamsburg R.D. from Vox. Cogburn Edgefield R.D. from Edgefield. Dollwood Williamsburg R.D. from Vox. SciotavaleBradford DelphiEdgefield Mail to Lovelton. R.D. from Edgefield. Mail to Calhoun Falls.

DresdenAbbeville Mail to Clarks Hill,

R.D. from York James Island ... Charleston Witten Tripp
R.D. from York. R.D. from Charleston. Woodlawn Stanley 1 Late in North Dakota,

Laco Greenwood Mail to Breezewood. R.D. from Wampee. Louellen Sumter R.D. from Rembert, Middle Saluda . . Greenville R.D. from Marietta. Moody Williamsburg R.D. from Trio. Peedee Marion Mail to Toby. Pinegrove Colleton Mail to Walterboro. Runnymede Charleston Mail to Lambs. South Island ... Georgetown Mail to Cat Island. Stilton Orangeburg R.D. from Orangeburg. Wash Edgefield R.D. from Parksville. Waycross Edgefield R.D. from Edgefield. Whetstone Oconee R.D. from Mountain Rest, Wofferd Edgefield R.D. from Cleora.

R. Station, Inman. Brannon.

R. Station, Iva. Storeville.

Station, Spartanburg.

Re-Established. Littleton Fairfield

Correction. Level Land, Abbeville, instead of Level Hand, S.

SOUTH DAKOTA.

Established.

Augusta Tripp Carter Tripp Clough Meads Duchamel Pennington GlendoPerkins Harmony Stanley Havercroft Stanley IdealTripp Kenyon Tripp Kinnikinio Lyman LylePerkins McNeelyTripp MahtoCorson Millboro Tripp Mina Edmunds ShintownClinten FalfaEdgedeld RumfordFall River White Butte Perkins R.D. from Porters Biding, Mail to Mount Pleasant. WinnerTripp

New Countles.	Elkmont Sevier	
CORSON.	Flattop	Correct
	MilliganCarter	Apalachia is n
Formerly in Boremen and	Miston Dyer	kee Co., N.
Schnasse Counties.	Norton	Dibrell, Meade
Bullhead.	Pinegrove Loudon	tune, erase
Little Eagle.	Prendergast Polk	Mountainville
McIntosh.	Probat Polk	supplied f
McLaughlin,	Pyburns	R.D. List
Morristown, Wakpala,	Qualis Overton	
Walker.	Rowland Warren	TEX
W MANAGA.	Well Spring Campbell	-
DENNETT.	Winona Scott	Establi
Formerly in Lugenbeel and		Ambrose
Shannon Counties.	Names Changes.	Bayaida
Gamble,	Bishop, Warren to Row-	
Lacreck.	The state of the s	Benonine
	Doyle Station, White, to Doyle.	Blythe
MELLETTE.		Brandenburg .
Formerly in Meyer County.	Griffith, Scott, to Winona, Norton, Hamilton, to Flat-	Brownlee
Wood.	top.	Bunger Clarkwood
77.004	Welker, Roane, to Cham-	Callaganort
TODD	borlain.	Comyn
Formerly in Meyer and		Concord
Washabaugh Counties.	Site Changed.	Davisville
Cutment,	Station, Chattanooga.	Deason
Rosebud.	C, to 268 Main Street.	Deep Lake
Saint Francis.	Of to soo stain attest.	Dobbin
Daile Mandelli	Discontinued.	Estes
Name Changed.	The state of the s	Fleerton
	AlmyScott	Fouts
Cortlandt, Edmunds, to Mina.		Freeport
	Betsytewn Dickson Mail to Hamble,	Galla
Discontinued.	Coffee Landing Hardin	Gem
Albany Lawrence	R.D. from Right.	Gilpin
Mail to Roubaix.	Cupples	Grace
Aloe	R.D. from Cerro Gordo.	Harriet
Mail to Eales.	Elverton Roane	Huff
Boz Spink	R.D. from Harriman.	Jonahs
R.D. from Tulare.	Hardin	La Feria
Campbell Campbell	R.D. from Savannah.	Larare
R.D. from Glenham.	Let	Lightfoot
CarbonateLawrence Mail to Maitland.	R.D. from Pikeville,	Lucern
Hall Gregory	Linton Davidson	Luther
Mail to Lucas.	R.D. from Belleview.	Lutio
Harmony Stanley	Newcastle Hardeman	Maltag
Mail to Wendte.	R.D. from Whitevilla,	Mankins
Lena Perkins	DeceePolk	Mazatlan
Mail to Chance.	Mail to Occee Tank.	Nabors
Spears Lyman	Peeled Chestnut White	New Willard
R.D. from Draper.	R.D. from Silver Point.	North Houston
Stewart Lawrence	Querous Lawrence	Ogburn
Mail to Greenment.	Mail to Summertown. RowlandWarren	Penitas
Tislo Campbell	R.D. from Rock Island.	Pueblo
R.D. from Glenham.	Simpsons White	Ralph
Wittenberg Hutchinson	R.D. from Sparta.	Ridge
R.D. from Olivet.	Smalling Sullivan	Rowan ville .
in the second	Mail to Fishdam.	Satauma
Corrections.	Swift	Spade
Buffalo is now (ch). Hard-	R.D. from Olive Hill.	Spur
ing Co.	R. Station, Bethel Springs.	Sweeny
Kyle is now in Washing-		Trion
ton Co.	Leckman.	Turpentine
Ralph is now in Harding	R. Station, Chuckey.	Viboras
Co.	Pilot Hill,	Vidor
COLUMN CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY	R. Station, Johnson City.	Walburg
TENNESSEE.	Milligan,	Warfield
Established.		The same of the same of
Bluff Creek Smith	R. Station, Nashville.	Second of the
ChamberlainRolane	Morton.	Names C

Kepler.

R. Station, Persia.

Chamberlain Rolane

Curryhee Sevier

Doyle White

55 tions: Herbert. Mitchell, ow in Chere-Spade. Land, Callahan, to Pueblo. Post, Dickens, to Gilpin. C. ow and Nop-Scoville, Harris, to North R.D. List. Houston. should be Theny, Comenche, to from Mint. Comyn. R. Station, Clyde. AS. Cole. Branch P. O., Fort Worth, Cahed Grayson Stock Yards to an Independent Station. Refugio El Paso Wheeler Discontinued. Ambrose Grayson R.D. from Bells. Gaines ...Stonowall Martin Applegate Jasper Young Mail to Roganville. ... Nuocea Bello Plain Callahan .. Matagorda Mail to Baird. ... Comanche Bertie Hardeman Mail to Quanah. Leon Behemia Tom Green Angelina Mail to San Angelo.PolkHall Brambleton Tarrant . Montgomery R.D. from Kennedale. Aransas Bray DenleyArcher Mail to Nailor.Liberty Brooks Coleman Hale Mail to Coleman. ... Guadalupe BushJones Hemphill R.D. from Noodle. Dickens Cayote Bosque King R.D. from Valley Mills. Archer R.D. from Roscoe. Williamson Colita Polk Cameron Mail to Moscow, Carson Cottle R.D. from Reans Prairie. ... Lampasas Edenville Hale ... Hansford Mail to Eden.

.. Howard

Collingsworth

..... Bowle

.... Archer

..... Duval

.....Jones

····· Polk

....Scoville

...... Wood

.... Hidalgo Callahan

.... Randall ····. Mills

.... Brazeris Harris

... Mitchell

.... Diekens

.... Brazoria

... Stonewall

.. Palo Pinto

.....JasperStarr

..... Orange

.... Midland

Names Changed.

Bobbin. Montgomery,

Dobbin.

Williamson

EssioJones

R.D. from Trent.

Exile Uvalde

Mail to Bowles.

Gallaghers Ranch .. Medina

Mail to Helotes.

Mail to Paducah,

Heald Wheeler Mail to McLean.

Jester Navarro Mail to Corbat.

Lakeport Freestone

Mail to Oakwood, Long Mott Calhoun

Mail to Seadrift.

Loyal Valley Mason

Mail to Cherry Spring.

McCowen Bowie

Mail to Do Kalb. Neylandville Hunt

Mail to Neyland.

Patrick McLannan

R.D. from Waco.

Mail to Woodlawn.

...... Tarrant Mail to Fort Worth.

Cottla

Ginsite

Shumla Valverde
Mail to Comstock.
Smyrna Nacogdoches
Mail to Broaddus.
Stellar Fayette
R.D. from Muldoon.
TanksCottle
R.D. from Kirkland.
Tecumseh Callahan
R.D. from Clyde,
Volente Travis
Mail to Cedar Park.
Wales Lamar
Mail to Paris.
Waneta Houston
R.D. from Percilla.
Wherry
Mail to Pinshill.
Wilburton Montgomery
Mail to Tamina,
Man to Tamina,
Re-Established.
Miriam Liberty
Steepereek . San Augustine

UTAH.

Corrections.

Established.

Tolina.

Utonia, S.

Fruita Wayne Alden, King George, to Fruitland Wasatch Midvale Salt Lake Davis Mills, Bedford, to Standrod' Boxelder

Name Changed.

to Midvale.

Discontinued.

Mail to Coarville. Mahonri Gardeld Bacon James City Mail to Coyoto. Mail to Tucker.

Correction.

of Cainacville, S.

VERMONT.

Established.

Greens Corners ... Franklin Salisbury Addison Willoughby Orleans

Names Changed. East Swanton, Franklin, to Greens Corners. South Barton, Orleans, to Willoughby. West Salisbury, Addison, to Salisbury.

Discontinued. Hanksville Chittenden R.D. from Starksbero. Readsboro Falls Bennington Mail to Readsboro. Shrewsbury Rutland R.D. from Cuttingsville. South Halifax ... Windham Mail to Elmgrove, Mass, Swanton Junetien Franklin R.D. from Swanton.

VIRGINIA.

Established. Prairie Plains should be Pupa Lunenburg ham, Spotsylvania . Spotsylvania Stone Mountain . . . Bedford Alexander Wasatch Updike Bedford

Names Changed. Terrell. Stone Mountain. Dew. Middlesex, to Rem-Hilc. West Jordan, Salt Lake, Spottsylvania, Spotsylvania, to Spotsylvania.

Discontinued. Grass Creek .. Summit Auburn Fanquier R.D. from Catletz. R.D. from Williamsburg. Soldier Summit Utah Banister Pittsylvania R.D. from Dry Fork. Beaverdam Mills .. Hanover R.D. from Beaverdam, Caineville, Wayne, instead Berlin Southampton R.D. from Iver. Breeze Pittsylvania R.D. from Vance. Brierfield Bedford R.D. from Evington. Cabin Point Surry Mail to Savedge. ChaneysPittaylvania R.D. from Java,

> R.D. from Warrenten. Cold Sulphur Springs Rockbridge Talleysville New Kent Mail to Goshen. R.D. from Tunstall. Late in Cassia Co., Idaho,

Chestnut Level Pittsylvania

R.D. from Dry Fork.

Cliff Mills Fauquier

R.D. from Ivor. Crab Glouceste Mail to Bena. Croaker James City R.D. from Norge. CrumpAmelia R.D. from Mattoax. Diston Dinwiddie R.D. from Stony Creek. Edmunds Store. Brunswick Mail to Cochran. R.D. from Beaverdam. Azen Washington Fanshaw Hanover Broach....King and Queen Fiveoaks Tarewell Brookings Goochland R.D. from North Tazewell, Celt Greene Fort Lewis Bath Christians Augusta Mail to Williamsville. Claymont Bedford Greenway Nelson Kidda Fork Caroline Hankins Tazowoll Murphys Buchanan Hernando Franklin Nealy Ridge.... Dickenson R.D. from Dillons Mills. Opessum Dickenson Looker Rockbridge R.D. from Glasgow. R.D. from Matteax. Telna, Melson, instead of Remlik Middlesex Lonepine James City Mail to Georgel. Starek Warwick Marlbrock Rockbridge Mail to Midvale. Terrell King George Mears Accomac Mail to Hallwood. Mira Fork Floyd R.D. from Willis, R.D. from Beaverdam. Mosby Fauquier Mail to Linden. Mount Cross ... Pittsylvania R.D. from Witt. R.D. from Amelia C. H. Offley Hanover R.D. from Beaverdam. R.D. from Strasburg. R.D. from Sunnyside. Mail to Cochran. R.D. from Como, N. C. R.D. from Chatham.

R.D. from Savedge.

Mail to Orchid.

Stop Dinwiddie

R.D. from McKenny.

Swansonville Pittsylvania

R.D. from Whitmel,

Conley Southampton Tanners Creek Norfolk R.D. from Norfelk. Trolley Amelia R.D. from Sunnyside. Truxillo Amelia R.D. from Amelia C. H. Usaka Tazewell Mail to Gratten. Unity Southampton R.D. from Zuni. VandolaPittsylvania R.D. from Danville. Vawters Store Louisa R.D. from Trevillians. Verna Southampton R.D. from Ivor. Vivian King George Mail to Puck. Winborne Southampton R.D. from Como, N. C. R. Station, Staunton. Bodley. Re-Established. CoaldanTazewell Fox Island Accomac Corrections. Hopeton, Accomac, instead of Louisa Co., S. Jane is now in Buchanan Co. Sweet Briar, Amherst, instead of Sweet Brier, S. Vandyke, Buchanan, in-stead of Buckingham Co. C. Winfall, Campbell, instead of Winefall, S.

WASHINGTON.

Established.

Cohassett Chehalis Mowen Amelia Coldcreek Benton Crystal Falls Stevens Grace Snohomish HuntleyOkanogan Oranda Shenandoah Junction City Chehalis Kiesling Spokane Otterburn Amelia Kittitas Kittitas R.D. from Amelia C. H. Lakewood Snohomish Paineville Amelia Liberty Lake Spokane Maryhill Klickitat Peole Brunswick Maxwelton Island Mendota Lewis Riverdale Southampton Newman Lake Spokane Rondo Pittsylvania Palouse Falls Adams Parker Yakima Rough Creek Charlotte Pass Park Skanit R.D. from Charlotte C. H. Prindle Skamania Revere Whitman Southanna Louise Tono Thurston UncasJefferson

Stations, Scattle.

Tamill. Youngstown. R. (Catewood). T. (Fauntleroy Park).

Station, Spokane, C. Division St. bet, Indi-	Pe
ana and Baldwin Sts.	100
D, bet. Sherman and Sher-	Sa
idan Sts.	Name of
man bts.	Se
Names (thousand	St
Names Changed. Hurn, Thurston, to Tono.	Ti
Yungtion Tofferson	Tr
Junction, Jefferson, to Uncas.	W
Onno, Ferry, to Barstow,	W
Onno, Perry, to Baracow,	Y
200000000000000000000000000000000000000	Y
Discontinued.	
BeulahFerry	
Mail to Kettle Falls,	R
Black RiverKing	
R.D. from Georgetown.	1 2
Cicero Snohomish R.D. from Arlington.	C
DrumhellerFranklin	
Mail to Eltopia,	N
Dusty Whitman	
Dusty	Z
Galena	
Galena	
HobsonChelan	w
Mail to Chelan.	
JeanDouglas	1
Mail to Washington.	
Pontiac	
R.D. from Seattle.	Al
(Green Lake Sta.)	1
Twin Clallam	Ar
Mail to Gettysburg.	
WindomLewia Mail to Knab.	Ar
Mail to Rhab.	1.
Youngstown	AI
(Youngstown Station).	
(Louissiown Bration).	As
Stations, Seattle.	A
Fort Lawton.	-
B., O. and K.	Bs
	Be
WEST VIRGINIA.	
WEST VIRGINIA.	Be
Established,	
	Sec. of

Detablished.
Argo Greenbrier
Brink Greenbrier
Cherry Grove Preston
Cossie Lincoln
Cove Creek Wayne
Cremo Calhoun
DeepwellNicholag
Dunbar
Ernest Roane
Export
Fayettes Fayette
Grant Town Marion
Gulf
Hamiltonia Reans
Holstead Braxton
Kellysville Mercer
Landisburg Fayette
Manheim Preston
Mayhall
MeridethWayne
Moro
Moyers Pendleton
Mudfork Calhoun
Mulberry Wyoming
NabobKanawha
Packs Branch Fayette

Perry	Harde
Rose Siding	Mingo
Saulsville	Wyoming
Saxman	Nicholas
Sewell Valley	. Greenbrier
Stover	Raleigh
Tague	Braxton
Tam	Raleigh
Trainer	Greenbrier
Winding Gulf	Raleigh
Wire Bridge .	Braxton
Yelk	. Pocahontas
Young	Jackson

Names Changed. obins, Fayette to Export.

Name and Site Changed. edar, Mingo, to Majestic, Pike Co., Ky. orth Carbon, Kanawha, to Nabob. ar, Preston, to Cherry Grove.

Bite Changed. aggy, Branton, into Nicholas County.

Discontinued. lumville Kanawha R.D. from Springhill. R.D. from Proctor, butus Kanawha Mail to Charleston, nold Lewis Mail to Roanoke. th Mason R.D. from Leon. idra Barbour

R.D. from Belington. nk Pendleton Mail to Ruddle. alls Mills Lewis R.D. from Camden. R.D. fron Miletus. BertTyler R.D. from Middlebourne. Bonami Kanawha R.D. from Springhill. Booton Wayne R.D. from Lavalette. R.D. from Martha, Bunners Marion R.D. from Fairmont. CansadaClay

Mail to Dink. Clickton Braxton Mail to Gassaway. Craddock Upshur Mail to Newlonton. Dart Kanawha R.D. from Springhill. Deer Lick Mason R.D. from Leon. DoddRoane

R.D. from Walton. Mail to Train.

Mail to Beale.

Erna Summers Mail to Ellison. Ernest Roans Mail to Graux, EtamPreston R.D. from Rowlesburg. Fellowsville Preston R.D. from Newburg. Foote Mineral Mail to Alaska, Gilkerson Wayne R.D. from East Lynn. Girard Wayno R.D. from East Lynn. Greendale Nicholas Mail to Vaughan. Gunville Mason R.D. from Leon. Hodom Webster Mail to Hacker Valley. Hustler Wayne R.D. from Lavalette. Jack Webster

Mail to Marcus. Jennie Mail to Millett. Lehigh Barbour Mail to Belington.

R.D. from Middlebourne. Lonetres Tyler Mail to Polard. Meadowville Barbour R.D. from Belington. Meighen Marshall R.D. from Glen Easton.

Morribell Randolph Mail to Glady. Nestlow Wayne R.D. from East Lyan. NextTyter R.D. from Sistersville. Nye Putnam

Poet Randolph Mail to Valleybend. Pharoah Wayne R.D. from Whites Creek PolardTylet Mail to Middlebourne.

R.D. from Hurricane.

Rico R.D. from Whites Creek. Rocksdale Calhoun Mail to Adam.

Roy Roans Mail to Linden. Scrafford Monongalia Mail to Morgantown. Sedalia Doddridge

R.D. from Salem. SerpellMcDowell Mail to Wilmore. Saymourville Grant

Mail to Petersburg. Shatto Jackson Mail to Ripley.

Mail to Blakely. Elwell Mason Stevens Mason Murry Rusk R.D. from Loon.

Stockerts Upskur Mail to Indian Camp. Stop Braxton E.D. from Orando. TexasTucker R.D. from Montrose. R.D. from Fraziers Bottom. R.D. from Leon. Wolfren Marshall R.D. from Cameron.

Re-catablished. Jetsville Greenbrier

Correction. Willow Grove, Jackson, instead of William Grove, S.

WISCONSIN.

Established.

Dobie Douglas Jump River Taylor Kremlin Marinette Lenroot Sawyer Miles Marinette Locke Tyler Satterlee Oconto SchulzLincoln

> Station. Milwaukee. G. (Plankinton Hotel.)

Names Changed. Broederville, Taylor, to Jump River, Rickbush, Lincols, to Schulz.

Station, Milwaukee. No. 11, to Station H. (Jones Island.)

Discontinued. Adkins Forest R.D. from Crandon. Boylston Douglass Mail to Superior. CasimirPortage R.D. from Stevens Point. Chaster Dedge R.D. from Waupun. R.D. from Stanley. EmetRusk Mail to Appollania, Field Taylor Mail to Broederville. Foss Lincoln Mail to Schultz Harrisville Marquette R.D. from Westfield. Herbster Bayfield Mail to Port Wing. Huren Chippewa R.D. from Stanley. East Lincoln Spangler Kanawha Knox Mills Price R.D. from Brantwood. Mail to Bruce,

R.D. frem Hatley. Sampsen Ocente R.D. frem Sobieski. Shantytewn Marathen Mail to Holt. Sweden Bayfield Mail to Grandview. Syene Dane R.D. frem Madison. Wills Bayfield Mail to Iron River. Correction. Karlsborg, Burnett instead of Karslborg, A. WYOMING. Established. Anderson Fremont Brokeye Albany	Thayer Junction. Discontinued. Copporten Carbon Mail to Dillon.	Liberty Fremont Mail to Sheshoni. Marquette Park Mail to Cody. Myersville Fremont Mail to Hailey. Olson Fremont Mail to Boulder. Ralston Park Mail to Cody. Slack Sheridan Mail to Parkman. Re-Established. Hamsfork Uinta Corrections. Himes, Bighern, instead of	hern Co. Clark Cody Crandall Fourbear Garland Ishawcoa Kirwin Marquette Mastestse
---	---	---	---

FOURTH-CLASS POST OFFICES ADVANCED TO PRESIDENTIAL CLASS OCTOBER 1, 1909.

Post office,		Post office,	Salary
rairie Grove Ark.		- Consideration	
			01.0
	1,100	Transomville.	\$1.0
	1,100	(Chician vine	1,2
		South Dayton N V	1,1
	1,000	Didne M Tab	1.1
	1,000	GOODIFICH M. THEFE	1.1
oldfield Colo.		rieuron.	1
uma Colo.			1,1
arehouse Point Conn.	1,000		1.2
lison Ga	1,200		1.0
ahira Ga	1,000		1 0
enns Ferry Idaho	1,100		1,2
kinson Ill	1.000	Crown	1 0
vernon Ill	1,000		1 2
yworth Ill	1,000	Klowa Obja	1,1
intley Ill	1,000	Manchall	1.0
leida Ill	1.100	Massaland Children Children	1.1
chmond Ill	1,100		1 1
yanet Ill	1.000	Sentinel Okla	1,:
rlington Ind		Taloga Okia	1
lveston Ind.,	1,000	Miliville Pa	1
irbank Iowa.		Portland	1.0
The second secon		Schwenkville	1 1.1
		THE TOTAL PROPERTY OF THE PROP	1.1
The state of the s		The state of the s	1.0
		Charlest Constitution of Reserved	1.0
easantville Iowa.		Daniel Velandore State Control of the Karana	1.5
dora Kans,		Bristol S. Dak	1.3
wier Kans.		Carthage S. Dak	1.5
wis Kans.		Langford S. Dak	1,3
indolph Kans,		White Rock S. Dak	ili
ylorsville Ky	1,000	Bellevue Texas.	1.0
dependence La	1,000	Chico Texas.	î.i
llock La	1,000	Clyde Texas	1.
fred Maine	1.000	Dawson Texas	1.1
ckfield Maine	1,000	Eddy Texas.	1.0
uth Brewer Maine	1,000	Esteiline Texas.	1,1
arren Maine			1:
ithsburg Md		Gordon Texas.	111
arborn Mich.	1,000	Goree Texas.	1;
venna Mich.	1.000	Grape Vine Texas	1.0
donville Mich.	117	Kyle Texas Texas	1:3
ardsley Minn.		Lometa Texas.	1:
Control of the contro	7 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	Lone Oak Texas	
		Lorena	1.
		Moulton Texas.	
The second secon	3 3 5 5 5 5	The state of the s	1.1
		Olney Texas.	1.3
andup Mont	1.600	Skidmore Texas.	1.1
and Mountain Nev.	1,000	Velasco, Texas,	1.
entown N. J		Wylle Texas	1.1
dover N. J.,	1,100	Wallingford Vt	1,0
rt Harcock N. J.	1,300	Farmington Wash	1,0
hite House Station N. J.	1,000	Pasco Wash	1.7
08 N. Me	x. 1,000	Wapato Wash	1.2
gh Falls N. Y.	1,200	Elizabeth W. Va.	1.3
dland Patent N. Y.	1,100	Butternut Wis	1.0
omis N. Y.	1,200	Waterford Wis	1,1

REGISTRY CHANGES.

Special attention is again directed to increase in registry fee to 10 cents, and of the limit of indemnity for losses of first-class domestic registered mail to \$50, effective November 1, 1909, notice of which was printed in the October 1909 Guide; and also to the following changes in the registry service, detailed instructions concerning which are printed in this Guide, and should be carefully noted by postmasters and postal employees:

- 1. Use of separate registered package envelopes to cover registered mail of the first class.
- 2. Bulk billing of registered mail of the 2d, 3d and 4th classes, when dispatched in through pouches, inner sacks and sack jackets.
- 3. Authorization for use of ordinary pouches closed with rotary locks in the dispatch of registered mail.
- 4. Suspension of pouch-bill coupons in not-regular dispatches.
- 5. Discontinuance of backstamping registered package and tag envelopes and jackets in transit.
- 6. Extension of privilege for not regular dispatches of inner registered sacks to all post offices of the first and second classes.
- 7. Authorization for not-regular dispatches of R. P. O. inner registered sacks.
- 8. Fixing of definite period for all temporary exchanges and dispatches of registered mail during the Christmas holiday seasons.
- 9. Discontinuance of letter of advice on Form 3891 for all dispatches of through pouches and inner sacks, regular and not-regular.
 - 10. Discontinuance of addresses on registered tag envelopes.

A. M. TRAVERS,

Acting Third Assistant Postmaster-General.

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO POSTMASTERS

ARKANSAS, LOUISIANA, TEXAS, OKLAHOMA, KANSAS, NEBRASKA, SOUTH DAKOTA, NORTH DAKOTA, MONTANA, WYOMING, IDAHO, COLORADO, UTAH, NEW MEXICO, ARIZONA, WASHING-TON, OREGON, NEVADA, CALIFORNIA AND HAWAII.

General advertisements were issued October 22, 1909, inviting proposals for service on all star, steamboat and screen wagon mail routes for the regular four year contract term from July 1, 1910, to June 30, 1914, in the above named states and territories, comprising the fourth contract section.

Copies of such advertisements have been sent to all postmasters concerned, whose duty it is to see that such advertisements are conspicuously posted and brought to the attention of the public, to the end that satisfactory and reasonable proposals may be submitted. The postmasters should read carefully the instructions accompanying the advertisements, and use their best efforts toward encouraging competitive bidding so that contracts may be awarded for the service as advertised, as the contracts for the existing service will expire June 30, 1910.

JOSEPH STEWART, Second Assistant Postmaster=General.